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 GUNNISON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


MEETING NOTICE   
 


DATE:  Tuesday, July 22, 2014 
PLACE:   Planning Commission Meeting Room 


 Blackstock Government Center (221 N. Wisconsin Street, Gunnison, CO 81230) 


 


 


NOTE:  This agenda is subject to change, including the addition of items up to 24 hours in advance or the deletion of items at any time.  All times are approximate.  The 
County Manager and Deputy County Manager’s reports may include administrative items not listed.  Regular Meetings, Public Hearings, and Special Meetings are recorded 
and ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM.   Work Sessions are not recorded and formal action cannot be taken.  For further information, contact the County 
Administration office at 641-0248.  If special accommodations are necessary per ADA, contact 641-0248 or TTY 641-3061 prior to the meeting.   


SPECIAL MEETING: 


 
1:00 pm • Vouchers and Transfers 


 


1:05 • Treasurer’s Report 
 


1:10  • Acceptance of Gunnison Sage-grouse Strategic Committee Nominations; US Fish and Wildlife 
Service; Susan Linner (Regular); John Toolen (Alternate) 


 


• Adjourn 
 


 
WORK SESSION: 


 


1:15 pm  • Presentation of 2013 Gunnison County Financial Audit Report 
 


1:45  • US Forest Service San Juan Forest Management Plan 
 


2:15  • Request for Support; Protect the Flows; Colorado Water Plan Solutions 
 


• Adjourn 


 
 


Please Note: Packet materials for the above discussions will be available on the Gunnison County website at 
http://www.gunnisoncounty.org/meetings no later than 6:00 pm on the Friday prior to the meeting. 



http://www.gunnisoncounty.org/meetings
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GUNCOUNTY1\mbirnie 7/10/2014


Motion


None -  a transfer of cash between County funds.


Motion to approve the June Cash Transfer in the amount of $3,265,626.82.


Cash Transfer Authorization; June 2014


bcowan@gunnisoncounty.org


7/22/2014


Ben Cowan











GUNNISON COUNTY, COLORADO
JOURNAL ENTRY CASH TRANSFERS
FOR THE MONTH ENDING: JUNE 2014


01 01 01 01 01 01 02 03 04 07 08 08 08 10 10
Finance General Payroll Water Workforce Courthouse Revenue Road & Human Public Conservation Bond Series 2010 Series 2013 Airport Terminal
Business Fund Clearing Resource Prot. Impact Fees Renovation Clearing Bridge Services Health Trust Fund Bond Reserve Bond Reserve Operations Construction


JE's           Description Date 1100 01 1101 01 1102 01 1103 01 1105 01 1106 01 1100 02 1100 03 1100 04 1100 07 1100 08 1101 08 1102 08 1100 10 1101 10


17437 CORRECT MAR C/REC 04/30/14
17468 BOND RESERVE CASH TRANSFER 05/31/14 0.10                (0.10)               
17470 LANDFILL CHARGES-MAY 05/31/14 (24.00)             
17471 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-MAY 05/31/14
17472 CORX POSTING GVRHA BILL-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17475 POST 2 MONTHS BKKP FEES 05/31/14
17476 MOTORPOOL RENT-MAY 05/31/14 (2,245.04)         (1,817.76)         (570.08)           
17477 MATERIAL USAGE-MAY 05/31/14 (4,711.01)         
17478 XFR CASH MAY14 SEC DEPOSITS 05/31/14
17479 EQUIPMENT USAGE-MAY 05/31/14 (701.00)           (110,973.25)     
17480 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-ACCRD-2013 05/31/14 (9,343.87)         31,639.29        (1,534.77)         (2,426.95)         (20.20)             
17481 ADJUST HEALTH INS. CHECKING 05/31/14 (1,137.26)         
17482 CORRECT CASH RECEIPTS-APR/MAY 05/31/14 (2,636.75)         2,624.75          
17484 REC COUNTY CUSTODIAL ID BADGES 05/31/14 225.00             
17485 VOID CK#116802: P SHELTON 05/31/14 75.04               
17486 VOID CK#119085: CDPHE 06/30/14
17487 TRANS SALES TAX FOR GF CAP EXP 06/30/14 883.82             
17488 RECORD COMPACTOR ENGINE REPLAC 06/30/14
17489 POST GVRHA BILLING-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17490 RECLASS MTN VIEW PAYROLL 06/30/14 (4,557.51)         
17494 POSTAGE MACHINE USAGE-6/14 06/30/14 (1,502.55)         
17495 COLOR COPIES-JUNE 06/30/14 (1,483.25)         (0.25)               (0.50)               (2.50)               (129.00)           
17496 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-JUNE 06/30/14 (2,454.00)         (0.40)               (33.04)             (52.64)             (93.84)             
17498 STND1: VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT RENT 06/30/14 (14,185.84)       (536.67)           (125.00)           
17498 STND2: BUDGETED INTERFUND TRANS 06/30/14 52,285.41        89,583.33        1,932.75          (9,247.33)         (1,916.67)         (13,833.34)       
17498 STND3: MAPPING SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14 (11,863.31)       (1,675.86)         (22.05)             (22.05)             (22.05)             
17498 STND4: TELEPHONE SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14 (3,830.40)         (252.00)           (700.00)           (308.00)           (308.00)           
17498 STND5: COMPUTER SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14 (27,423.60)       (1,498.13)         (1,517.71)         (1,467.75)         (881.25)           
17500 TRANS NET PAYROLL-JUN 06/30/14 (542,994.89)     542,994.89      
17501 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-JUN 06/30/14 302,033.90      (167,681.63)     (97,720.87)       (23,689.93)       (57,731.39)       
17504 CLERK PHOTOCOPIES-JUN 06/30/14 8.96                
17505 TRANS TO A/P CLEARING-JUN 06/30/14 (313,417.23)     (58,028.64)       (36,564.97)       (5,704.21)         (873,917.88)     (10,915.15)       
17506 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-PH ADJ 06/30/14 (47.20)             47.20               
17507 TRANSFER GVAWL TAP FEES 06/30/14 (5,500.00)         
17509 REVENUE CLEARING ACTIVITY-JUN 06/30/14 97,574.23        (1,141,457.01)  695,012.86      84,399.73        2,709.83          8,723.20          2,966.32          
17510 REC INS REPAIR COSTS-UNIT 126 06/30/14 (345.00)           
17511 RECLASS TRUCK RADIO/ANTENNA 06/30/14 956.44             
17512 REC MED/DEN/RX/FLEX CHECKS 06/30/14 (6,378.57)         
17513 PAY OFF DUE TO/FROMS 06/30/14 3,830.51          
17514 PURCH CARD DISTRIBUTION-JUN 06/30/14 16,461.62        (696.81)           (2,850.91)         (2,119.92)         (3,763.19)         
17516 2ND QTR IND PARK SEWER/WATER 06/30/14 (364.80)           
17517 2ND QTR SWR/WTR POSTAGE 06/30/14 523.20             
17518 WORKFORCE IMPACT FEE TRANSFER 06/30/14 31,771.58        (31,771.58)       
17519 SER 2010 BOND CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14 873,917.88      (873,917.88)     
17520 COURTHOUSE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14 (18,508.67)       40,079.49        
17521 LANDFILL CHARGES-JUN 06/30/14 (15.00)             
17522 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-JUN 06/30/14
17524 PUBLIC TRSUTEE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14 (6,600.00)         


SS 1809 DHS RENT-JUNE 2014 06/30/14 5,673.00          (5,673.00)         
SS 1810 DHS ACCTING TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14 2,506.43          (2,506.43)         
SS 1811 DHS ATTY TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14 7,217.60          (7,217.60)         
SS 1812 DHS PHOTOCOPY-REIMB JUNE 2014 06/30/14 (2.40)               2.40                
SS 1813 XFR COST ALLOCATION 06/30/14 28,834.90        (28,834.90)       


     TOTALS (427,172.14) 542,994.89 0.00 (31,771.58) 129,662.82 (1,141,457.01) 382,357.12 (103,129.05) (40,229.58) 6,806.53 0.00 (873,917.78) (0.10) (83,674.65) 0.00







GUNNISON COUNTY, COLORADO
JOURNAL ENTRY CASH TRANSFERS
FOR THE MONTH ENDING: JUNE 2014


Finance
Business


JE's           Description Date


17437 CORRECT MAR C/REC 04/30/14
17468 BOND RESERVE CASH TRANSFER 05/31/14
17470 LANDFILL CHARGES-MAY 05/31/14
17471 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-MAY 05/31/14
17472 CORX POSTING GVRHA BILL-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17475 POST 2 MONTHS BKKP FEES 05/31/14
17476 MOTORPOOL RENT-MAY 05/31/14
17477 MATERIAL USAGE-MAY 05/31/14
17478 XFR CASH MAY14 SEC DEPOSITS 05/31/14
17479 EQUIPMENT USAGE-MAY 05/31/14
17480 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-ACCRD-2013 05/31/14
17481 ADJUST HEALTH INS. CHECKING 05/31/14
17482 CORRECT CASH RECEIPTS-APR/MAY 05/31/14
17484 REC COUNTY CUSTODIAL ID BADGES 05/31/14
17485 VOID CK#116802: P SHELTON 05/31/14
17486 VOID CK#119085: CDPHE 06/30/14
17487 TRANS SALES TAX FOR GF CAP EXP 06/30/14
17488 RECORD COMPACTOR ENGINE REPLAC 06/30/14
17489 POST GVRHA BILLING-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17490 RECLASS MTN VIEW PAYROLL 06/30/14
17494 POSTAGE MACHINE USAGE-6/14 06/30/14
17495 COLOR COPIES-JUNE 06/30/14
17496 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-JUNE 06/30/14
17498 STND1: VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT RENT 06/30/14
17498 STND2: BUDGETED INTERFUND TRANS 06/30/14
17498 STND3: MAPPING SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17498 STND4: TELEPHONE SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17498 STND5: COMPUTER SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17500 TRANS NET PAYROLL-JUN 06/30/14
17501 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-JUN 06/30/14
17504 CLERK PHOTOCOPIES-JUN 06/30/14
17505 TRANS TO A/P CLEARING-JUN 06/30/14
17506 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-PH ADJ 06/30/14
17507 TRANSFER GVAWL TAP FEES 06/30/14
17509 REVENUE CLEARING ACTIVITY-JUN 06/30/14
17510 REC INS REPAIR COSTS-UNIT 126 06/30/14
17511 RECLASS TRUCK RADIO/ANTENNA 06/30/14
17512 REC MED/DEN/RX/FLEX CHECKS 06/30/14
17513 PAY OFF DUE TO/FROMS 06/30/14
17514 PURCH CARD DISTRIBUTION-JUN 06/30/14
17516 2ND QTR IND PARK SEWER/WATER 06/30/14
17517 2ND QTR SWR/WTR POSTAGE 06/30/14
17518 WORKFORCE IMPACT FEE TRANSFER 06/30/14
17519 SER 2010 BOND CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14
17520 COURTHOUSE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14
17521 LANDFILL CHARGES-JUN 06/30/14
17522 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-JUN 06/30/14
17524 PUBLIC TRSUTEE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14


SS 1809 DHS RENT-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1810 DHS ACCTING TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1811 DHS ATTY TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1812 DHS PHOTOCOPY-REIMB JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1813 XFR COST ALLOCATION 06/30/14


     TOTALS


12 13 30 32 34 41 43 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 70
Sales Land Mosquito Sage Risk Airport Capital Sewer Sewer Water Water Solid Landfill Landfill Housing
Tax Preservation   Control Grouse Management  Construction  Expenditures Fund Bond Reserve Fund Bond Reserve Waste Closure Construction Authority


1100 12 1100 13 1100 30 1100 32 1100 34 1100 41 1100 43 1100 50 1101 50 1100 51 1101 51 1100 52 1101 52 1102 52 1100 70


261.31             (261.31)           


24.00               
5,305.74          (5,305.74)         


(75.00)             
850.64             


(140.56)           


(220.00)           (102.00)           (1,512.00)         
(295.96)           (2,276.82)         (6,435.84)         


12.00               
(225.00)           


437.50             
(4,184.03)         


(20,771.69)       


(365.00)           (467.96)           (7,931.58)         
(89,583.33)       1,112.83          (6,784.25)         8,859.67          (5,651.33)         595.67             (8,134.33)         (2,429.33)         


(661.52)           (22.05)             


(342.71)           (342.71)           


(4,706.31)         (10,176.84)       (26,242.66)       (15,339.54)       


(46,772.76)       (623.50)           (42,873.76)       (17,454.08)       (39,385.27)       (13,939.54)       (23,831.85)       (5,983.39)         


2,500.00          3,000.00          
125,863.39      26,001.36        8,003.00          


(956.44)           


(161.48)           (159.98)           (51.83)             (119.73)           
364.80             


(376.56)           (146.64)           


(21,570.82)       
15.00               


5,749.38          (18,341.29)       2,587.67          10,004.24        


(14,676.73) 26,001.36 1,112.83 3,647.37 0.00 (27,129.01) (39,409.88) (48,276.19) 0.00 (24,132.69) 0.00 (118,918.42) 2,848.98 9,742.93 (22,998.67)







GUNNISON COUNTY, COLORADO
JOURNAL ENTRY CASH TRANSFERS
FOR THE MONTH ENDING: JUNE 2014


Finance
Business


JE's           Description Date


17437 CORRECT MAR C/REC 04/30/14
17468 BOND RESERVE CASH TRANSFER 05/31/14
17470 LANDFILL CHARGES-MAY 05/31/14
17471 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-MAY 05/31/14
17472 CORX POSTING GVRHA BILL-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17475 POST 2 MONTHS BKKP FEES 05/31/14
17476 MOTORPOOL RENT-MAY 05/31/14
17477 MATERIAL USAGE-MAY 05/31/14
17478 XFR CASH MAY14 SEC DEPOSITS 05/31/14
17479 EQUIPMENT USAGE-MAY 05/31/14
17480 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-ACCRD-2013 05/31/14
17481 ADJUST HEALTH INS. CHECKING 05/31/14
17482 CORRECT CASH RECEIPTS-APR/MAY 05/31/14
17484 REC COUNTY CUSTODIAL ID BADGES 05/31/14
17485 VOID CK#116802: P SHELTON 05/31/14
17486 VOID CK#119085: CDPHE 06/30/14
17487 TRANS SALES TAX FOR GF CAP EXP 06/30/14
17488 RECORD COMPACTOR ENGINE REPLAC 06/30/14
17489 POST GVRHA BILLING-MAY 2014 05/31/14
17490 RECLASS MTN VIEW PAYROLL 06/30/14
17494 POSTAGE MACHINE USAGE-6/14 06/30/14
17495 COLOR COPIES-JUNE 06/30/14
17496 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-JUNE 06/30/14
17498 STND1: VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT RENT 06/30/14
17498 STND2: BUDGETED INTERFUND TRANS 06/30/14
17498 STND3: MAPPING SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17498 STND4: TELEPHONE SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17498 STND5: COMPUTER SYSTEM CHARGES 06/30/14
17500 TRANS NET PAYROLL-JUN 06/30/14
17501 INTERFUND P/R TRANS-JUN 06/30/14
17504 CLERK PHOTOCOPIES-JUN 06/30/14
17505 TRANS TO A/P CLEARING-JUN 06/30/14
17506 PHOTOCOPY MACHINE USAGE-PH ADJ 06/30/14
17507 TRANSFER GVAWL TAP FEES 06/30/14
17509 REVENUE CLEARING ACTIVITY-JUN 06/30/14
17510 REC INS REPAIR COSTS-UNIT 126 06/30/14
17511 RECLASS TRUCK RADIO/ANTENNA 06/30/14
17512 REC MED/DEN/RX/FLEX CHECKS 06/30/14
17513 PAY OFF DUE TO/FROMS 06/30/14
17514 PURCH CARD DISTRIBUTION-JUN 06/30/14
17516 2ND QTR IND PARK SEWER/WATER 06/30/14
17517 2ND QTR SWR/WTR POSTAGE 06/30/14
17518 WORKFORCE IMPACT FEE TRANSFER 06/30/14
17519 SER 2010 BOND CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14
17520 COURTHOUSE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14
17521 LANDFILL CHARGES-JUN 06/30/14
17522 LANDFILL SURCHARGE ALLOC-JUN 06/30/14
17524 PUBLIC TRSUTEE CASH TRANSFER 06/30/14


SS 1809 DHS RENT-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1810 DHS ACCTING TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1811 DHS ATTY TIME-JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1812 DHS PHOTOCOPY-REIMB JUNE 2014 06/30/14
SS 1813 XFR COST ALLOCATION 06/30/14


     TOTALS


71 71 72 73 80 82 90 90 91 92 93 99
Senior Senior Hsg. Assisted Gunnison Valley Internal Internal Health Health Claims Marketing Transportation Public Accounts Pay


Housing Deposits Living Reg Housing Service I Service II Insurance Clearing District Authority Trustee Clearing
1100 71 1101 71 1100 72 1100 73 1100 80 1100 82 1100 90 1101 90 1100 91 1100 92 1100 93 1100 99


75.00               
(850.64)           


4,795.84          (22.40)             
4,711.01          


(20.00)             20.00               
113,508.25      


(9,304.88)         
1,322.43          (185.17)           


(75.04)             
(437.50)           


3,300.21          
20,771.69        


4,557.51          
1,502.55          
1,646.50          (31.00)             
2,635.60          (1.68)               


23,612.05        
(9,666.83)         (5,464.17)         (213.75)           (1,085.75)         (359.25)           


14,288.89        
(28.00)             5,460.00          (33.60)             


(636.46)           34,427.57        (317.25)           


(1,346.59)         (41,838.35)       (30,681.67)       189,328.00      (7,612.65)         (6,593.47)         
(8.96)               


(37,825.34)       (3,040.65)         (48,302.69)       (11,138.94)       (49,981.52)       (97,908.91)       (37,800.56)       1,775,410.84   


11,369.00        7,125.42          71,708.67        
345.00             


(281,721.95)     288,100.52      
(21.00)             21.00               (3,830.51)         


(952.36)           (5,155.46)         (429.95)           


6,600.00          


(24,137.06) 20.00 (3,040.65) 96.00 57,014.27 6,959.21 (141,299.47) 287,915.35 (99,481.89) 33,548.86 (774.27) 1,774,898.30





		Agenda Item - June Cash Transfer Authorization Completed Form

		CSH.TRANS.2014.06m

		4854_001

		CSH.TRANS.2014.06m












Term Begins: Term Ends: Grant Contract #:


Submitter's Email Address:


Finance Review: Not Required


County Attorney Review: Required Not Required


Regular Agenda Time Allotted:
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Parties to the Agreement:


AgendaTitle: 


Summary:


Fiscal Impact:


Submitted by:


Certificate of Insurance Required


Reviewed by: Discharge Date:
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Reviewed by: Discharge Date:


County Manager Review:


Discharge Date:


Required


Comments:


Consent Agenda 


AGENDA ITEM or FINAL CONTRACT REVIEW SUBMITTAL FORM 


 Revised April 2013


Comments:
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Comments:
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Follow Up Agenda Date:Agenda Date: n/a


GUNCOUNTY1\mbirnie


5


7/18/2014


Discussion


Please see reports


May 2014 Sales Tax and Local Marketing District Reports for discussion of revenue tracking


May 2014 Sales Tax, LMD Reports


meden@gunnisoncounty.org


7/22/2014


M Eden







Gunnison County, Colorado


County Taxable Sales 


For the Year Ended 12/31/14


Entity January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL


-------------------------------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ---------------------


City of Gunnison 9,434,812 8,996,367 9,359,817 8,720,917 10,919,451 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47,431,364


Crested Butte 5,493,886 5,481,573 6,981,285 2,942,013 3,989,909 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,888,666


Mt. Crested Butte 3,778,734 3,946,276 6,392,799 966,483 826,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,911,092


Marble 36,797 16,570 26,913 18,874 63,380 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 162,534


Pitkin 24,958 20,706 19,215 77,746 22,805 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 165,430


Unincorporated 2,715,688 2,876,589 3,184,487 2,613,841 3,021,702 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,412,307


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------      ---------------


  TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 21,484,875 21,338,081 25,964,516 15,339,874 18,844,047 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102,971,393


========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========


  Computed 1% Sales Tax 214,848.75 213,380.81 259,645.16 153,398.74 188,440.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,029,713.93


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------      ---------------


% Incr(Decr) of 2014 over 2013 3.43% 5.70% 6.85% 6.69% 9.81% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -62.90%


For the Year Ended 12/31/13


Entity January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL


-------------------------------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ---------------------


City of Gunnison 9,495,228 8,631,847 9,294,282 8,120,482 10,089,494 12,661,747 15,409,886 13,832,300 12,829,360 12,353,768 9,541,060 11,091,534 133,350,988


Crested Butte 4,642,401 4,779,237 6,068,321 2,766,507 3,501,142 6,474,242 10,544,630 8,544,060 7,042,965 3,896,873 3,532,947 6,416,176 68,209,501


Mt. Crested Butte 3,451,196 3,770,542 5,235,140 919,180 490,884 1,348,154 2,662,972 2,244,334 1,742,387 671,467 913,443 4,691,566 28,141,265


Marble 41,355 26,121 16,647 16,618 81,469 148,062 143,884 122,342 162,938 65,742 25,192 40,432 890,802


Pitkin 22,714 36,914 20,260 21,163 26,070 64,709 100,405 70,734 80,947 22,858 24,319 37,929 529,022


Unincorporated 3,119,606 2,942,789 3,664,776 2,534,596 2,971,978 4,695,249 6,769,103 5,171,733 4,735,286 3,269,996 2,921,175 3,617,674 46,413,961


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------      ---------------


  TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 20,772,500 20,187,450 24,299,426 14,378,546 17,161,037 25,392,163 35,630,880 29,985,503 26,593,883 20,280,704 16,958,136 25,895,311 277,535,539


========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========


  Computed 1% Sales Tax 207,725.00 201,874.50 242,994.26 143,785.46 171,610.37 253,921.63 356,308.80 299,855.03 265,938.83 202,807.04 169,581.36 258,953.11 2,775,355.39


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------     ---------------      ---------------







Y-T-D Y-T-D


2013 2014 2011 2012


TOTAL TOTAL Difference % TOTAL TOTAL Difference %


---------------------- ------------------- ------------------------- ------------------ -------------------------- -------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------


City of Gunnison 45,631,333 47,431,364 1,800,031 3.94% City of Gunnison 123,249,726 124,589,477 1,339,751 1.09%


Crested Butte 21,757,608 24,888,666 3,131,058 14.39% Crested Butte 60,742,271 63,274,048 2,531,777 4.17%


Mt. Crested Butte 13,866,942 15,911,092 2,044,150 14.74% Mt. Crested Butte 26,212,287 24,771,243 (1,441,044) -5.50%


Marble 182,210 162,534 (19,676) -10.80% Marble 717,432 831,886 114,454 15.95%


Pitkin 127,121 165,430 38,309 30.14% Pitkin 541,597 460,606 (80,991) -14.95%


Unincorporated 15,233,745 14,412,307 (821,438) -5.39% Unincorporated 42,288,054 44,592,426 2,304,372 5.45%


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------


  TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 96,798,959 102,971,393 6,172,434 6.37655%   TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 253,751,367 258,519,686 4,768,319 1.88%


========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------


TOTAL COUNTY REVENUE 514,479 537,874 23,395 4.55% 2012 2013


========== ========== ========== ========== TOTAL TOTAL Difference %


-------------------------- -------------------------- ------------------------ ------------------


Y-T-D Y-T-D City of Gunnison 124,589,477 133,350,988 8,761,511 7.03%


2012 2013 Crested Butte 63,274,048 68,209,501 4,935,453 7.80%


TOTAL TOTAL Difference % Mt. Crested Butte 24,771,243 28,141,265 3,370,022 13.60%


---------------------- ------------------- ------------------------- ------------------ Marble 831,886 890,802 58,916 7.08%


City of Gunnison 42,375,588 45,631,333 3,255,745 7.68% Pitkin 460,606 529,022 68,416 14.85%


Crested Butte 20,901,758 21,757,608 855,850 4.09% Unincorporated 44,592,426 46,413,961 1,821,535 4.08%


Mt. Crested Butte 12,482,435 13,866,942 1,384,507 11.09%      ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------


Marble 189,804 182,210 (7,594) -4.00%   TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 258,519,686 277,535,539 19,015,853 7.36%


Pitkin 96,225 127,121 30,896 32.11% ========== ========== ========== ==========


Unincorporated 15,639,452 15,233,745 (405,707) -2.59%


     ---------------      ---------------      ---------------     ---------------


  TOTAL TAXABLE SALES 91,685,262 96,798,959 5,113,697 5.57745%


========== ========== ========== ==========


PREVIOUS YEARS FOR COMPARISON







SALES TAX REVENUE COMPARISONS


Budgeted Sales Tax 


Revenue


YEAR


And % YTD Actual / 


TTL Budgeted


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2014 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $ 111,193.82  $ 111,264.35  $ 135,936.02  $   79,959.58  $         99,519.75 537,873.52$       537,873.52$       1,472,000.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) 0.79% 4.46% 4.02% 6.01% 8.73% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% 4.55% 36.54%


2013 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $ 110,323.53  $ 106,514.20  $ 130,684.01  $   75,428.71  $         91,528.08  $ 141,300.06  $ 202,862.92  $ 166,649.18  $ 147,508.85  $ 108,616.50  $   90,259.56  $    138,427.93 1,510,103.53$    514,478.53$       1,425,560.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) 18.70% -3.76% 12.39% -3.09% -2.68% -2.80% 11.87% 17.96% 11.21% 13.03% 2.22% 5.56% 4.61% 36.09%


2012 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $   92,940.69  $ 110,678.57  $ 116,280.84  $   77,835.01  $         94,048.48  $ 145,374.41  $ 181,344.11  $ 141,276.47  $ 132,636.58  $   96,095.54  $   88,302.36  $    131,131.54 1,407,944.60$    491,783.59$       1,329,266.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) -5.63% 11.73% -2.46% 8.75% 16.00% 21.77% 2.09% -10.04% 0.67% 5.01% 3.11% -7.50% 4.77% 37.00%


2011 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $   98,483.50  $   99,062.88  $ 119,211.37  $   71,571.55  $         81,077.59  $ 119,386.11  $ 177,639.68  $ 157,047.23  $ 131,749.00  $   91,514.44  $   85,637.00  $    141,760.78 1,374,141.13$    469,406.89$       1,314,611.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) 0.08% 2.33% -6.44% 6.03% 5.34% -4.07% 4.40% 1.19% 9.97% -2.08% 3.07% 4.34% 0.50% 35.71%


2010 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $   98,400.27  $   96,807.67  $ 127,414.83  $   67,498.88  $         76,966.39  $ 124,445.99  $ 170,158.18  $ 155,201.21  $ 119,801.59  $   93,460.15  $   83,089.19  $    135,867.11 1,349,111.46$    467,088.04$       1,448,152.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) -9.51% -6.61% 11.82% -4.86% -7.74% -3.63% 6.07% 6.73% -5.77% 5.35% 7.94% 3.59% -2.84% 32.25%


2009 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $ 108,739.89  $ 103,664.68  $ 113,950.67  $   70,950.60  $         83,421.06  $ 129,132.90  $ 160,419.87  $ 145,416.76  $ 127,133.00  $   88,715.98  $   76,977.54  $    131,163.52 1,339,686.47$    480,726.90$       1,350,032.00$                


% Change over previous year (monthly) -10.18% -2.86% -6.94% -10.81% -0.54% 0.59% -1.05% -10.89% -2.95% -9.60% 3.56% -5.37% -6.41% 35.61%


2008 Current Month TOTAL


 COUNTY REVENUE  $ 121,067.89  $ 106,716.68  $ 122,453.88  $   79,546.54  $         83,875.39  $ 128,378.18  $ 162,129.71  $ 163,180.48  $ 130,995.77  $   98,138.16  $   74,332.02  $    138,609.60 1,409,424.30$    513,660.38$       1,480,000.00$                


34.71%
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Taxes by Industry May 2014


Amusement & Entertainment $7,294.14


Bldg Material & Trades $24,378.36


Clothing Stores $1,656.32


Dept & Hardware Stores $10,765.66


Furniture & Appliance Stores $1,681.08


Gas/Convenience Stores $4,985.44


Grocery Stores $26,266.93


Lodging $9,679.79


Manufacturing $3,352.44


Miscellaneous Services $14,981.11


Ranching & Agriculture $1.10


Restaurant/Bars/Liquor Stores $29,689.83


Specialty Shops $7,274.46


Utilities $26,841.79


Vehicle Sales/Parts/Services $19,592.02


GRAND TOTAL: $188,440.47
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Taxes by Industry and Jurisdiction


MAY 2014


Amusement & Entertainment


Crested Butte 1859.54


Gunnison 3952.58


Mt. Crested Butte 888.54


Rem of Cnty 593.48


Grand Total By Industry: $7,294.14


Bldg Material & Trades


Crested Butte 6884.22


Gunnison 12851.37


Mt. Crested Butte 113.00


Rem of Cnty 4529.77


Grand Total By Industry: $24,378.36


Clothing Stores


Crested Butte 620.73


Gunnison 1035.59


Grand Total By Industry: $1,656.32


Dept & Hardware Stores


Gunnison 10765.66


Grand Total By Industry: $10,765.66


Furniture & Appliance Stores


Crested Butte 300.91


Gunnison 1160.17


Mt. Crested Butte 35.00


Rem of Cnty 185.00


Grand Total By Industry: $1,681.08


Gas/Convenience Stores


Crested Butte 315.00


Gunnison 3767.34


Pitkin 52.00


Rem of Cnty 727.10


Somerset 124.00
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Grand Total By Industry: $4,985.44


Grocery Stores


Almont 0.33


Crested Butte 4506.32


Gunnison 21710.59


Mt. Crested Butte 15.74


Parlin 0.18


Pitkin 1.03


Rem of Cnty 29.97


Somerset 2.77


Grand Total By Industry: $26,266.93


Lodging


Almont 921.86


Crested Butte 795.00


Gunnison 4145.14


Marble 75.79


Mt. Crested Butte 1823.22


Pitkin 3.00


Rem of Cnty 1915.78


Grand Total By Industry: $9,679.79


Manufacturing


Crested Butte 1144.16


Gunnison 1950.54


Marble 2.68


Mt. Crested Butte 0.12


Rem of Cnty 246.07


Somerset 8.87


Grand Total By Industry: $3,352.44


Miscellaneous Services


Almont 1.71


Crested Butte 5579.00


Gunnison 7473.02


Marble 48.60


Mt. Crested Butte 1326.29


Powderhorn 2.15


Rem of Cnty 539.06


Somerset 11.28


Grand Total By Industry: $14,981.11
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Ranching & Agriculture


Gunnison 1.10


Grand Total By Industry: $1.10


Restaurant/Bars/Liquor Stores


Almont 34.00


Crested Butte 9586.71


Gunnison 17557.40


Marble 347.00


Mt. Crested Butte 192.00


Rem of Cnty 1972.72


Grand Total By Industry: $29,689.83


Specialty Shops


Crested Butte 3889.99


Gunnison 2925.23


Marble 21.75


Mt. Crested Butte 7.00


Pitkin 12.58


Rem of Cnty 417.91


Grand Total By Industry: $7,274.46


Utilities


Almont 0.67


Crested Butte 3286.96


Gunnison 8172.48


Marble 137.98


Mt. Crested Butte 3838.10


Ohio City 0.76


Parlin 0.66


Pitkin 146.44


Powderhorn 0.66


Rem of Cnty 11253.33


Somerset 3.75


Grand Total By Industry: $26,841.79


Vehicle Sales/Parts/Services


Crested Butte 1130.55


Gunnison 11726.30


Mt. Crested Butte 28.99


Parlin 4.89
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Pitkin 13.00


Rem of Cnty 6688.29


Grand Total By Industry: $19,592.02


$188,440.47
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COMPARATIVE MARKETING DISTRICT TAX FIGURES 
YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2014


Current Month Net Collection 18,792.00     13,080.60     299,068.76      7,142.00        11,227.36     


Interest Credit 7.00               105.00           -                   29.00             15.00             


Program Cost 23.43             38.18             3.75                 26.39             54.58             


Debit Recovery


Current Total Distribution  $   18,822.43  $   13,223.78  $   299,072.51  $      7,197.39  $   11,296.94  $                  -    $                -    $               -    $                   -    $                -    $                -    $                  -   349,613.05$      349,613.05$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -0.02% 47.41% 8.74% 3.28% 6.57% -25.79% -30.27% -31.18% -63.34% -64.46% -64.53% -69.18%


YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2013


Current Month Net Collection 17,797.00     2,867.00        282,694.00      22,960.06      444.44           144,450.39      30,240.40     6,574.45       445,564.73       29,978.12     1,731.00       148,722.92     


Interest Credit 1,003.00        10.00             54.00               76.77             0.85               145.16             7.00              1.00              60.00                48.00            2.00              -                  


Program Cost 26.17             36.03             4.41                 32.95             60.91             (1,531.60)         31.01            37.97            10.38                68.74            85.05            6.87                


Debit Recovery -                 


Current Total Distribution  $   18,826.17  $     2,913.03  $   282,752.41  $   23,069.78  $        506.20  $   143,063.95  $   30,278.41  $    6,613.42  $    445,635.11  $  30,094.86  $     1,818.05  $   148,729.79 1,134,301.18$   328,067.59$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -14.52% -16.80% 14.02% 9.81% 5.99% 8.67% 6.42% 7.09% 6.98% 4.82% 4.27% 3.60%


YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2012


Current Month Net Collection 21,800.00     3,937.80        240,894.00      31,236.91      10,986.00     125,479.23      37,160.27     2,935.00       416,480.80       46,892.73     6,153.00       149,692.99     


Interest Credit 191.04           102.51           5.00                 0.05               137.00           5.00                 404.00          296.00          492.00              89.35            456.00          3.00                


Program Cost 33.14             64.89             17.14               27.61             89.58             (1,444.94)         33.43            (6.09)             76.83                96.51            96.78            10.30              


Debit Recovery -                 -                 


Current Total Distribution  $   22,024.18  $     4,105.20  $   240,916.14  $   31,264.57  $   11,212.58  $   124,039.29  $   37,597.70  $    3,224.91  $    417,049.63  $  47,078.59  $     6,705.78  $   149,706.29 1,094,924.86$   309,522.67$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) 16.10% 29.82% -8.20% -7.24% -3.98% -2.94% 3.28% 3.23% 8.23% 10.52% 11.11% 8.30% 8.30%


YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2011


Current Month Net Collection 18,937.12     1,104.76        270,773.23      30,367.37      663.36           125,580.61      9,481.00       3,191.13       363,759.45       25,523.22     1,388.00       160,304.38     


Interest Credit 33.13             52.32             3.31                 381.87           113.77           16.87               4.00              115.06          334.46              (82.22)           8.00              6.22                


Program Cost -                 (72.08)            (22.09)           (1,244.91)         31.75            29.68            20.18                97.63            133.81          15.17              


Debit Recovery -                 


Current Total Distribution  $   18,970.25  $     1,157.08  $   270,776.54  $   30,677.16  $        755.04  $   124,352.57  $     9,516.75  $    3,335.87  $    364,114.09  $  25,538.63  $     1,529.81  $   160,325.77 1,011,049.56$   322,336.07$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) 28.17% -5.25% 6.58% 12.59% 10.03% 7.31% 7.71% 4.24% 1.47% 1.67% 1.02% 2.83% 2.83%


YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2010


Current Month Net Collection 14,751.40     6,362.16        251,692.03      12,616.22      7,438.11        124,451.70      7,299.63       17,229.27     370,895.72       23,464.77     6,891.62       141,091.75     


Interest Credit 49.15             80.18             10.54               56.14             146.69           12.68               47.20            84.21            8.44                  6.13                


Program Cost -                 (247.69)         (1,166.31)         (68.36)           


Debit Recovery -                 


Current Total Distribution  $   14,800.55  $     6,442.34  $   251,702.57  $   12,672.36  $     7,337.11  $   123,298.07  $     7,278.47  $  17,313.48  $    370,904.16  $  23,464.77  $     6,891.62  $   141,097.88 983,203.38$      292,954.93$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -51.42% -76.70% -31.35% -31.16% -30.33% -22.52% -24.42% -22.84% -9.50% -10.05% -10.50% -8.73% -8.73%
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YEAR


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2009


Current Month Net Collection 30,455.74     60,590.76     306,416.05      17,257.52      5,559.26        116,798.75      23,103.91     10,962.95     325,543.22       31,427.64     12,196.52     136,289.85     


Interest Credit 13.59             106.26           26.43               49.03             203.32           13.23               21.56            93.04            14.42                131.72          251.53          22.09              


Program Cost (185.12)         (87.88)              (3.56)             (25.90)           -                    (4.42)             


Debit Recovery


Current Total Distribution  $   30,469.33  $   60,697.02  $   306,442.48  $   17,306.55  $     5,577.46  $   116,724.10  $   23,121.91  $  11,030.09  $    325,557.64  $  31,559.36  $   12,443.63  $   136,311.94 1,077,241.51$   420,492.84$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -34.34% 82.08% 3.07% 1.45% 0.19% 3.78% 0.31% 0.21% -2.66% -1.02% -0.06% 4.39% 4.39%


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2008


Current Month Net Collection 46,270.64     3,366.00        335,656.17      23,181.48      10,660.84     97,916.96        41,012.17     11,478.68     351,179.09       16,610.38     3,085.38       90,468.54       


Interest Credit 137.06           295.15           36.51               59.06             314.52           39.33               11.36            105.06          23.44                51.58            332.65          5.32                


Program Cost (279.00)         (4.21)                (55.34)           (3.35)             (6.10)                 (27.17)           (6.89)               


Debit Recovery


Current Total Distribution  $   46,407.70  $     3,661.15  $   335,692.68  $   23,240.54  $   10,696.36  $     97,952.08  $   40,968.19  $  11,580.39  $    351,196.43  $  16,634.79  $     3,418.03  $     90,466.97 1,031,915.31$   419,698.43$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) 1683.05% 6.71% 100.12% 12.05% 10.84% 1.68% 6.05% 7.02% 4.38% 4.84% 1.16% -4.51% -4.51%


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2007


Current Month Net Collection         2,510.18       43,890.35        145,768.90     172,097.89       13,661.97       131,134.19       17,592.95        5,840.40 349,875.52       11,801.00     35,314.17     149,912.89     


Interest Credit              92.53            428.13                 71.73             154.05            432.95              218.77              87.90           159.84 71.01                195.26          615.18          93.20              


Program Cost (454.94)         (914.06)            


Debit Recovery


Current Total Distribution  $     2,602.71  $   44,318.48  $   145,840.63  $ 172,251.94  $   13,639.98  $   130,438.90  $   17,680.85  $    6,000.24  $    349,946.53  $  11,996.26  $   35,929.35  $   150,006.09 1,080,651.96$   378,653.74$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -5.46% 335.51% -47.98% -0.91% -2.64% 5.21% 2.81% 0.73% 3.33% 4.24% 8.28% 5.56% 5.56%


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2006


Current Month Net Collection 2,716.44        7,758.51        359,659.71      (2,390.72)       20,498.92     95,380.64        28,436.67     16,220.36     325,219.54       3,878.96       413.00          164,147.18     


Interest Credit 36.55             262.25           142.06             169.49           761.18           92.27               54.48            314.67          140.23              216.16          717.96          86.27              


Program Cost (682.61)         (522.39)            


Debit Recovery


Current Total Distribution  $     2,752.99  $     8,020.76  $   359,801.77  $    (2,221.23)  $   20,577.49  $     94,950.52  $   28,491.15  $  16,535.03  $    325,359.77  $    4,095.12  $     1,130.96  $   164,233.45 1,023,727.78$   388,931.78$     


% Change over previous year (cumulative) -73.98% -33.48% 25.08% 4.18% 9.48% 4.76% 8.72% 11.36% 11.11% 21.25% 21.30% 25.99% 25.99%


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  Totals Year to Date


2005


Current Month Net Collection 10,505.08     5,384.57        279,994.60      57,164.00      1,169.28        107,689.17      9,380.69       3,466.65       293,844.57       (61,059.59)    10,380.46     154,627.50     


Interest Credit 76.95             229.09           72.95               147.40           533.48           105.24             -                209.02          68.00                151.96          608.54          28.86              


Program Cost (38.94)           (1,143.06)         


Debit Recovery (10,380.46)    (50,679.13)      


Current Total Distribution  $   10,582.03  $     5,613.66  $   280,067.55  $   57,311.40  $     1,663.82  $   106,651.35  $     9,380.69  $    3,675.67  $    293,912.57  $ (60,907.63)  $        608.54  $   103,977.23 812,536.88$      355,238.46$     
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   TREASURER'S QUARTERLY INTEREST REPORT


   FOR GUNNISON COUNTY


   FOR THE PERIOD OF APRIL - JUNE 2014


INVESTMENT INTEREST:


FUND #  CURRENT QUARTER YEAR TO DATE    BUDGETED % OF 


BUDGET


COUNTY GENERAL                          1 15,307.00 26,379.99 30,000.00     87.93%


ROAD & BRIDGE                               2 3,412.10 6,487.53 18,000.00     36.04%


CONSERVATION TRUST                7 95.97 196.33 1,200.00      16.36%


BOND FUND 8 0.07 0.09 -           -      


AIRPORT OPERATIONS                10 820.55 1,562.04 1,500.00      104.14%


SALES TAX REVENUE                 12 1,286.02 2,363.62 1,200.00      196.97%


LAND PRESERVATION                 13 282.84 493.51 100.00        493.51%


MOSQUITO 30 63.00 100.42 -           -      


SAGE GROUSE 32 107.49 233.26 -           -      


RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 34 765.75 1,555.36 1,200.00      129.61%


AIRPORT CONSTRUCTION          41 104.27 143.60 125.00        114.88%


COUNTY CAP EXPEND                 43 558.40 1,105.93 50.00         2211.85%


SEWER FUND 50 1,160.98 2,287.97 3,400.00      67.29%


WATER FUND 51 503.88 1,019.90 600.00        169.98%


SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS                52 541.83 658.02 600.00        109.67%


HOUSING AUTHORITY                   70 153.87 331.47 320.00        103.58%


GUNN SR HOUSING 71 24.01 141.96 -           -      


ISF I 80 2,291.13 4,485.26 -           -      


ISF II 82 847.66 1,610.03 -           -      


HEALTH INS ISF-III                                                   90 1,669.59 3,312.90 2,000.00      165.64%


GRVL MARKETING DISTRT      91 277.09 698.75 600.00        116.46%


RURAL TRANSPORT AUTH         92 1,113.81 1,638.85 2,000.00      81.94%


BUILDING CONSTRUCTION RES 101 1,200.18 2,918.36 -           -      


COURTHOUSE RENOVATION 102 264.81 537.67 500.00        107.53%


TERMINAL CONSTRUCTION 103 2,560.34 4,773.02 1,465.00      325.80%


HEALTH CLAIMS 115 68.78 102.43 -           -      


SOLID WASTE CLOSURE                      125 1,256.09 2,543.54 2,300.00      110.59%


SOLID WASTE CONSTRUCT. RES.     126 1,372.18 3,252.98 2,500.00      130.12%


SEWER RESERVE 135 116.04 230.17 -           -      


WATER - RESTRICTED 136 18.60 37.79 -           -      


SR HOUSING DEPOSITS 140 13.68 27.27 100.00        -      


WATER RESOURCES 150 113.15 229.77 300.00        76.59%


WORKFORCE IMPACT FEE 155 801.97 1,623.62 1,000.00      162.36%


GV REGIONAL HOUSING AUTH 550 74.74 124.64 -           -      


TOTAL 39,247.88      73,208.05     71,060.00     103.02%







CASH AND CHECKING GL# BALANCE RATE TYPE MATURITY/LENGTH


Cash on Hand 1100 153,429.77               0.00% Cash N/A


Bank of the West 1101 3,923,895.10            0.03% Chkg N/A


Bank of the West CC 1103 422,696.65               0.00% Chkg N/A


Wells Fargo Warrant Clearing 1145 436,313.74               0.00% Chkg N/A


Wells Fargo Revenue Clearing 1147 2,521,512.89            0.03% Chkg N/A


Colotrust Plus 1118 3,783,299.17            0.12% Pool Mo


C-Safe 1121 651,149.85               0.12% Pool Mo


CSIP Investment Program 1441 3,757,062.49            0.09% Pool Mo


Great Western Bank 1105 2,005,899.61            0.40% MMA Mo


Gunnison Bank and Trust 1102 62,916.24                 0.00% MMA Mo


Solera Savings 1161 992,005.43               0.40% MMA Quarterly


Cobiz Hospital Reserve 1439 375,440.67               0.20% MMA Mo


Cobiz Money Market 1453 377,931.48               0.25% MMA Mo


INVESTMENT CLEARING 1199 826,306.51               0.08% MMA Mo


TOTAL CASH AND CHECKING 20,289,859.60          70.30%


INVESTMENTS


Gunnison Savings and Loan 1106 500,000.00               2.07% CD M/Mat 01/17/17 - 5 yrs


Liberty Bank CD 1143 304,643.20               1.24% CD M/Mat 10/28/14 - 3 yrs


Legacy Bank 8402 1402 208,705.03               0.65% CD M/Mat 11/13/15 - 2.5 yrs


First Bank Lakewood 2964 1433 259,136.72               1.30% CD Q/Mat 6/22/17 - 5 yrs


First Bank Lakewood 2433 1427 519,207.48               1.60% CD Q/Mat 2/15/17 - 5 yrs


Flatirons Bank 2066 1150 240,000.00               1.00% CD M/Mat 12/5/15 - 2 yrs


Valley Bank 1672 1162 250,000.00               1.02% CD M/Mat 1/14/16 - 3 yrs


American Bank Comm 1418 250,000.00               1.20% CD M/Mat 8/15/14 - 3 yrs


CO State Bank & Trust 5546 1412 249,000.00               0.75% CD M/Mat 6/11/15 - 17 mos


Colorado Nat'l Bank 6311 1432 245,000.00               1.51% CD Q/Mat 6/11/17 - 5 yrs


Kirkpatrick Bank 0224 1423 500,000.00               1.30% CD A/Mat 10/20/14 - 3 yrs


Front Range Bank 3424 1443 249,000.00               0.65% CD M/Mat 10/26/16 - 2.5 yrs


Redstone Bank 0471 1449 245,000.00               0.60% CD M/Mat 11/4/15 - 2 yrs


Centennial Bank JAB9 1401 100,323.00               1.25% CD M/Mat  12/2/14 - 4 yrs


Everbank DQN3 1438 245,487.55               0.65% CD SA/Mat 12/26/14- 2 yrs


Discover 1KB5 1440 245,296.45               0.75% CD SA/Mat 2/6/15 - 2 yrs


Goldman Sachs AQ32 1436 245,749.70               0.95% CD SA/Mat 4/30/15 - 3 yrs 


GE Capital Bank JMB1 1435 246,075.55               1.05% CD SA/Mat 11/2/15 - 3 yrs 


Centennial Bank JAC7 1400 152,895.00               1.55% CD M/Mat 12/2/15 - 5 yrs


Ally QT94 1437 246,472.45               0.90% CD SA/Mat 12/7/15 - 3 yrs


Amex DMJ4 1442 245,712.95               0.55% CD SA/Mat 2/28/16 - 3 yrs


BMW BK North Amer P6W2 1455 244,612.90               1.00% CD SA/Mat 3/14/17 - 3 yrs


JP Morgan Chase JHF8 1434 245,590.45               0.75% CD M/Mat 8/17/17 - 5 yrs Step & Call


GE Cap Bk Retail FGU1 1457 244,044.50               1.60% CD SA/Mat 5/29/18 - 4 yrs


Guaranty Bank 0BJ4 1459 243,931.80               1.35% CD SA/Mat 5/2/18 - 4 yrs


Lake Sunapee 8AJ1 1460 243,816.65               1.35% CD SA/Mat 6/5/18 - 4 yrs Callable


Compass Bank PFD3 1447 246,756.65               2.00% CD SA/Mat 10/9/18 - 5 yrs


FHLB 3HH7 1444 -                            0.70% AG SA/Mat 12/27/16 -1TC 3.5 yrs


FHLB 3TL5 1445 251,792.50               1.30% AG SA/Mat 8/7/17 -4 yrs Call


FFCB DJ60 1456 302,619.00               1.50% AG SA/Mat 4/9/18 - 4 yrs Call


FHLMC 4SN9 1451 252,120.00               2.00% AG SA/Mat 1/23/19 - 5 yrs Call


FHLMC 4V62 1454 300,480.00               1.25% AG SA/Mat 2/28/19 - 5 yrs Step & Call


FHLB 0ZJ2 1452 -                            1.00% AG SA/Mat 3/19/19 - 5 yrs Step & Call


FHLB 1GQ5 1458 249,822.50               2.07% AG SA/Mat 4/15/19 - 5 yrs Call


TOTAL INVESTMENTS 8,573,292.03            29.70%


Cash per Treasurer's Ledger 28,863,151.63          100.00%


Less Pending Disbursements (37,051.12)                


Total Due to All Funds 28,826,100.51          


Calculated average yield on investments 1.25%


Benchmark: (1 year Constant Maturity Treasury Rate): 0.10%


Benchmark: (2 year Constant Maturity Treasury Rate): 0.45%


Benchmark: (5 year Constant Maturity Treasury Rate): 1.68%


Gunnison County Treasurer


Investment Report 


June 30th, 2014







FUND# FUNDS
BEGINNING 


BALANCE
 RECEIPTS  DISBURSEMENTS 


 ENDING   


BALANCE   


COUNTY FUNDS $  $  $  $ 


001 Due from Tre-County General 6,365,945.06          1,588,654.98           (900,067.69)             7,054,532.35           


002 Due from Tre-Road & Bridge 2,432,079.43          412,747.73              (148.94)                    2,844,678.22           


003 Due from Tre-Human Services 770,115.54             54,487.39                (103,420.42)             721,182.51              


004 Due from Tre-Public Health Agency 26,903.92               31,670.38                (40,544.28)               18,030.02                


007 Due from Tre-Conservation Trust 70,644.84               6,838.86                  -                          77,483.70                


008 Due from Tre-Bond Fund -                          -                          -                          -                          


010 Due from Tre-Airport 644,135.33             79,395.65                (84,465.93)               639,065.05              


012 Due from Tre-Sales Tax 1,064,133.54          1,148.77                  (14,683.83)               1,050,598.48           


013 Due from Tre-Land Preservation 211,631.07             26,100.54                -                          237,731.61              


030 Due from Tre-Mosquito 27,789.13               11,439.97                (308.02)                    38,921.08                


032 Due from Tre-Sage Grouse 78,486.33               3,681.65                  -                          82,167.98                


034 Due from Tre-Risk Management 587,898.25             270.39                     (0.25)                       588,168.39              


041 Due from Tre-Airport Construction 90,695.25               10,647.36                (27,129.01)               74,213.60                


043 Due from Tre-Capital Projects 456,385.11             174.04                     (39,409.88)               417,149.27              


050 Due from Tre-Sewer 934,286.84             29,413.86                (89,443.67)               874,257.03              


051 Due from Tre-Water 389,671.72             158.53                     (24,132.69)               365,697.56              


052 Due from Tre-Solid Waste 453,067.59             78,867.63                (119,705.38)             412,229.84              


070 Due from Tre-Housing Authority 118,190.25             20,993.86                (23,208.12)               115,975.99              


071 Due from Tre-Gunn Sr Housing 24,426.20               8,052.48                  (24,137.06)               8,341.62                  


072 Due from Tre-Assisted Living 3,133.05                 3,040.65                  (3,040.65)                 3,133.05                  


080 Due from Tre-Internal Service I 1,748,909.47          58,107.83                (3.40)                       1,807,013.90           


082 Due from Tre-Internal Service II 655,672.14             7,291.81                  (0.56)                       662,963.39              


090 Due from Tre-Insurance Trust 1,370,826.03          12,400.41                (141,299.47)             1,241,926.97           


091 Due from Tre-Local Marketing District 320,338.21             92.18                       (99,481.89)               220,948.50              


092 Due from Tre-Rural Trans Auth 1,032,997.38          34,449.56                (4.55)                       1,067,442.39           


093 Due from Tre-Public Trustee Agency 802.65                    -                          (774.27)                    28.38                       


101 Due from Tre-Series 2010 Bond Reserve 1,155,420.94          117.50                     (873,917.78)             281,620.66              


102 Due from Tre-Terminal Construction 203,211.97             84.82                       -                          203,296.79              


103 Due from Tre-Courthouse Renovation 1,993,547.77          130,549.02              -                          2,124,096.79           


104 Due from Tre-Series 2013 Bond Reserve 155,466.80             -                          (0.10)                       155,466.70              


105 Due from Tre-Assessor Fees -                          1,389.30                  (1,389.30)                 -                          


108 Due from Tre-Treas Fees -                          182,103.74              (182,103.74)             -                          


115 Due from Tre-Health Claims 16,235.65               288,009.83              (217,630.94)             86,614.54                


125 Due from Tre-Landfill Closure 963,373.32             3,252.27                  -                          966,625.59              


126 Due from Tre-Landfill Cons Resv 1,050,423.01          10,185.43                -                          1,060,608.44           


130 Due from Tre-Payroll Clearing 35,448.76               1,050,328.04           (1,035,272.77)          50,504.03                


135 Due from Tre-Sewer Reserve 90,511.00               -                          -                          90,511.00                


136 Due from Tre-Water -Restricted 14,272.00               -                          -                          14,272.00                


140 Due from Tre-Sr Housing Deposits 10,496.79               24.39                       -                          10,521.18                


145 Due from Tre-Accounts Payable Clearing 69,770.08               1,774,898.30           (1,570,310.98)          274,357.40              


147 Due from Tre-Finance Revenue Clearing -                          1,141,457.01           (1,141,457.01)          -                          


150 Due from Tre-Water Resource 86,868.88               36.26                       -                          86,905.14                


155 Due from Tre-Workforce Impact Fees 629,565.68             10,362.24                (31,872.67)               608,055.25              


199 Due from Tre-Living Community 43,254.20               108,819.89              (43,865.65)               108,208.44              


COUNTY FUNDS TOTAL 26,397,031.18        7,181,744.55          (6,833,230.90)         26,745,544.83        


CITIES AND TOWNS  $ $ $ $


226 Due from Tre-Crested Butte General 27,343.47               46,107.68                (28,177.33)               45,273.82                


227 Due from Tre-Crested Butte Street/Alley 62,897.27               121,662.88              (66,547.25)               118,012.90              


229 Due from Tre-Gunnison City General 26,140.38               49,061.27                (27,078.27)               48,123.38                


231 Due from Tre-Marble General 2,967.89                 3,102.89                  (3,027.20)                 3,043.58                  


232 Due from Tre-Mt Crested Butte General 54,454.09               95,794.01                (61,925.46)               88,322.64                


234 Due from Tre-Pitkin General 1,683.85                 1,716.57                  (1,715.77)                 1,684.65                  


CITIES AND TOWNS TOTAL 175,486.95             317,445.30             (188,471.28)            304,460.97             


SCHOOLS  $ $ $ $


311 Due from Tre-Gunn RE1J Gen 153,063.99             1,338,546.71           (1,363,666.00)          127,944.70              


313 Due from Tre-Gunn RE1J Bond 34,722.81               651,051.39              (652,666.35)             33,107.85                


316 Due from Tre-Delta 50J General 18,985.02               797,221.32              (802,038.43)             14,167.91                


TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT FOR JUNE 2014
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318 Due from Tre-Delta 50J Bond 351.35                    160,613.90              (160,938.77)             26.48                       


321 Due from Tre-Montrose RE1J General 1,897.22                 13,821.67                (13,760.49)               1,958.40                  


323 Due from Tre-Montrose RE1J Bond 89.95                      1,039.21                  (1,023.20)                 105.96                     


SCHOOLS TOTAL 209,110.34             2,962,294.20          (2,994,093.24)         177,311.30             


IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS  $ $ $ $


406 Due from Tre-Library Dist 53,019.13               137,512.24              (57,896.22)               132,635.15              


409 Due from Tre-CO River Water CD 11,119.25               27,104.76                (12,054.73)               26,169.28                


428 Due from Tre-Reserve MD2 45,907.93               68,207.87                (47,889.77)               66,226.03                


433 Due from Tre-Mt Crested Butte DDA 23,237.27               37,737.87                (24,898.86)               36,076.28                


435 Due from Tre-Bostwick Park Water CD 201.99                    156.66                     (206.43)                    152.22                     


436 Due from Tre-Crawford Water CD -                          -                          -                          -                          


437 Due from Tre-Crested Butte South MD 26,775.12               46,332.67                (28,132.05)               44,975.74                


438 Due from Tre-Mt CB Water/San 76,992.58               130,984.05              (87,481.39)               120,495.24              


439 Due from Tre-East River Regional SD 9,034.18                 16,829.76                (9,653.65)                 16,210.29                


441 Due from Tre-Cemetery 11,302.90               20,595.73                (11,901.71)               19,996.92                


442 Due from Tre-Gunn Co Metro Rec Dist 22,345.66               40,182.31                (23,838.81)               38,689.16                


444 Due from Tre-N Fork Water CD 915.19                    19,545.62                (1,493.17)                 18,967.64                


445 Due from Tre-Skyland MD 58,118.44               103,606.37              (61,125.40)               100,599.41              


446 Due from Tre-Upper Gunn Water CD 74,089.55               134,017.94              (79,093.26)               129,014.23              


447 Due from Tre-Crested Butte Fire PD 100,458.43             184,751.27              (108,474.47)             176,735.23              


448 Due from Tre-Gunn Co Fire PD 45,554.08               74,930.99                (47,721.41)               72,763.66                


449 Due from Tre-Carbondale & Rural Fire PD 21,743.72               12,770.81                (22,110.84)               12,403.69                


451 Due from Tre-Ragged Mt Fire PD 3,900.40                 75,968.75                (6,147.22)                 73,721.93                


452 Due from Tre-Arrowhead Fire PD 4,616.54                 7,179.53                  (4,824.21)                 6,971.86                  


454 Due from Tre-Reserve MD2 Bond 51,823.39               76,768.29                (54,045.85)               74,545.83                


IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS TOTAL 641,155.75             1,215,183.49          (688,989.45)            1,167,349.79          


MISC CONTROL  $ $ $ $


500 Due from Tre-Clerk & Recorder 319,998.40             381,695.40              (357,460.36)             344,233.44              


501 Due from Tre-Clerk Sales Tax -                          40,690.09                (40,654.34)               35.75                       


502 Due from Tre-SOT -                          160,273.53              (160,273.53)             -                          


503 Due from Tre-State Auto -                          154,534.59              (154,534.59)             -                          


504 Due from Tre-Clerk ST Domestic Abuse -                          160.00                     (160.00)                    -                          


505 Due from Tre-Clerk State Registrar -                          24.00                       (24.00)                     -                          


506 Due from Tre-Clerk State Specific -                          1,269.90                  (1,269.90)                 -                          


510 Due from Tre-Range Improvement Dist 3 -                          -                          -                          -                          


520 Due from Tre-Sheriff Commissary 7,360.94                 173.03                     (1.73)                       7,532.24                  


522 Due from Tre-Inmate Trust 2,413.87                 31,286.15                (21,724.96)               11,975.06                


533 Due from Tre-Investment Interest -                          14,002.40                (14,002.40)               -                          


535 Due from Tre-Treas Deed 1,614.18                 75.00                       (816.28)                    872.90                     


537 Due from Tre-Unused Remittances 4,070.26                 3,727.15                  (2,997.32)                 4,800.09                  


540 Due from Tre-Elected Official Fees Clrg 4,297.65                 32,445.45                (32,595.73)               4,147.37                  


550 Due from Tre-GV Regional Housing Authority 57,716.64               120.13                     -                          57,836.77                


MISC CONTROL TOTAL 397,471.94             820,476.82             (786,515.14)            431,433.62             


GRAND TOTALS 27,820,256.16$      12,497,144.36$      (11,491,300.01)$     28,826,100.51$      


TO THE HONORABLE PAULA SWENSON, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF


THE COUNTY OF GUNNISON, IN THE STATE OF COLORADO:


The preceding is a full and accurate account of all moneys, received and disbursed, and all payments received


in account thereof of every name and descriptions whatsoever in the office of the County Treasurer,


within and for the aforesaid county for the month of JUNE 2014.


Melody Marks


Gunnison County  Treasurer


DATE:


Paula Swenson


Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners Date Accepted:
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GL FUND


 BEGINNING 


BALANCE               


01-01-2014 


 CURRENT TAX  DELINQUENT TAX  TRANSFERS IN 
 MISCELLANEOUS 


RECEIPTS 
 DISBURSEMENTS 


 TREASURER'S 


FEES 
 TRANSFERS OUT 


 ENDING            


BALANCE              


06/30/2014 


COUNTY FUNDS  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 


Due From Tre-County General 4,991,306.06     6,160,582.03      3,455.19              -                       1,650,488.10      2,070,149.10      189,103.48         3,492,046.45      7,054,532.35      


Due from Trea-Road & Bridge 3,326,153.68     -                       -                        979,953.26         213,986.82         -                       1,241.07              1,674,174.47      2,844,678.22      


Due from Trea-Human Services 635,069.95         266,677.33         150.02                  127,664.98         91,838.13           3,231.32              -                       396,986.58         721,182.51         


Due from Tre-Public Health Agency 299.63                 -                       -                        7,577.78              138,554.80         -                       1,379.89              127,022.30         18,030.02           


Due from Tre-Conservation Trust 72,571.85           -                       -                        6,806.53              18,138.00           -                       -                       20,032.68           77,483.70           


Due From Tre-Bond Fund 7,717.25             -                       -                        -                       0.10                     -                       -                       7,717.35              -                       


Due from Tre-Airport 520,678.21         -                       -                        -                       660,594.55         -                       6,512.80              535,694.91         639,065.05         


Due from Tre-Sales Tax 844,803.65         -                       -                        279,068.17         6,250.28              -                       38.86                   79,484.76           1,050,598.48      


Due from Tre-Land Preservation 120,804.58         -                       -                        116,433.52         493.51                 -                       -                       -                       237,731.61         


Due from Tre-Mosquito 23,172.21           -                       -                        4,391.08              67,989.66           -                       1,736.87              54,895.00           38,921.08           


Due from Tre-Sage Grouse 91,503.04           -                       -                        6,222.86              983.26                 -                       7.50                     16,533.68           82,167.98           


Due from Tre-Risk Management 523,064.35         -                       -                        63,798.98           3,074.31              -                       15.19                   1,754.06              588,168.39         


Due from Tre-Airport Const 83,586.22           -                       -                        17,156.49           137,295.68         -                       -                       163,824.79         74,213.60           


Due from Tre-Capital Projects/Expenditures 407,962.86         -                       -                        35,771.25           74,227.85           -                       -                       100,812.69         417,149.27         


Due from Tre-Sewer 892,603.38         -                       -                        -                       332,789.01         -                       3,881.66              347,253.70         874,257.03         


Due from Tre-Water 348,369.96         -                       -                        106,142.44         1,057.70              -                       -                       89,872.54           365,697.56         


Due From Tre-Solid Waste 124,061.24         -                       -                        299,156.13         386,406.89         -                       3,857.40              393,537.02         412,229.84         


Due From Tre-Landfill Cons Resv -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Housing Authority 157,889.46         -                       -                        -                       84,633.19           -                       843.01                 125,703.65         115,975.99         


Due From Tre-Gunn Sr Housing 104,158.27         -                       -                        2,992.21              34,183.97           -                       -                       132,992.83         8,341.62              


Due from Tre-Assisted Living 3,050.55             -                       -                        -                       18,326.40           -                       -                       18,243.90           3,133.05              


Due from Tre-Internal Service I 1,713,010.08     -                       -                        334,505.09         39,293.31           -                       348.08                 279,446.50         1,807,013.90      


Due from Tre-Internal Service II 561,129.46         -                       -                        91,040.31           32,618.25           -                       280.01                 21,544.62           662,963.39         


Due From Tre-Insurance Trust 1,254,714.63     -                       -                        236,554.71         1,037,894.52      -                       -                       1,287,236.89      1,241,926.97      


Due from Tre-Local Marketing District 305,119.20         -                       -                        189,474.46         106,322.49         -                       1,056.23              378,911.42         220,948.50         


Due from Tre-Rural Trans Auth 531,145.33         -                       -                        646,926.42         45,394.27           -                       25.04                   155,998.59         1,067,442.39      


Due From Tre-Public Trustee Agency 8,441.96             -                       -                        756.64                 -                       -                       -                       9,170.22              28.38                   


Due From Tre-Building Construction 1,582,538.34     -                       -                        -                       2,918.36              -                       -                       1,303,836.04      281,620.66         


Due From Tre-Terminal Construction 202,759.11         -                       -                        -                       537.68                 -                       -                       -                       203,296.79         


Due From Tre-Courthouse Renovation 1,779,633.37     -                       -                        528,813.35         4,773.02              -                       -                       189,122.95         2,124,096.79      


Due from Tre-Assessor Fees -                       -                       -                        155,466.80         -                       -                       -                       0.10                     155,466.70         


Due From Tre-Clerk Fees -                       -                       -                        -                       3,949.62              -                       -                       3,949.62              -                       


Due From Tre-Sheriff Fees -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Treas Fees -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Health Claims -                       -                       -                        -                       499,970.93         -                       -                       499,970.93         -                       


Due From Tre-Land Pres CashSeries2 133,050.39         -                       -                        1,706,706.83      -                       1,753,142.68      -                       -                       86,614.54           


Due from Tre-Landfill Closure 953,999.55         -                       -                        10,343.81           2,543.54              -                       -                       261.31                 966,625.59         


Due From Tre-Landfill Cons Resv 1,386,641.44     -                       -                        32,097.29           3,252.98              -                       -                       361,383.27         1,060,608.44      


Due From Tre-Payroll Clearing 33,540.23           -                       -                        3,121,514.05      -                       3,104,550.25      -                       -                       50,504.03           


Due From Tre-Sewer Reserve 83,180.00           -                       -                        7,331.00              -                       -                       -                       -                       90,511.00           


Due from Tre-Water -Restricted 3,568.00             -                       -                        10,704.00           -                       -                       -                       -                       14,272.00           


Due From Tre-Sr Housing Deposits 10,093.91           -                       -                        400.00                 27.27                   -                       -                       -                       10,521.18           


Due From Tre-Accts Payable Clearing 135,789.03         -                       -                        8,377,703.89      -                       8,239,135.52      -                       -                       274,357.40         


Due From Tre-Finance Revenue Clearing -                       -                       -                        5,750,584.19      -                       -                       -                       5,750,584.19      -                       


Due From Tre-Water Resource 86,675.37           -                       -                        -                       229.77                 -                       -                       -                       86,905.14           


Due From Tre-Workforce Impact Fees 611,638.70         -                       -                        -                       37,403.84           -                       357.81                 40,629.48           608,055.25         


Due From Tre-Living Community 145.52                 559,568.62         313.92                  -                       219.82                 452,039.44         -                       -                       108,208.44         


COUNTY FUNDS TOTAL     24,655,640.02       6,986,827.98                3,919.13     23,254,058.52       5,738,661.88     15,622,248.31           210,684.90     18,060,629.49     26,745,544.83 


CITIES AND TOWNS  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 


Due From Tre-Crested Butte General 4,219.90 200,411.69 207.46 0.00 27,893.79 183,415.63 4,043.39 0.00 45,273.82


Due From Tre-Crested Butte Street/Alley 0.00 587,952.73 667.21 0.00 304.02 453,243.28 17,667.78 0.00 118,012.90


Due From Tre-Gunnison City General 3,021.76 241,161.70 (329.53) 0.00 16,412.76 207,237.38 4,905.93 0.00 48,123.38


Due From Tre-Marble General 187.51 20,478.27 0.00 0.00 942.00 18,151.50 412.70 0.00 3,043.58


Due From Tre-Mt Crested Butte General 5,341.68 736,099.03 2,349.77 0.00 27,120.27 669,138.60 13,449.51 0.00 88,322.64


Due From Tre-Pitkin General 158.75 16,581.54 0.00 0.00 774.93 15,496.26 334.31 0.00 1,684.65


CITIES AND TOWNS TOTAL             12,929.60       1,802,684.96                2,894.91                            -               73,447.77       1,546,682.65             40,813.62                            -             304,460.97 


SCHOOLS  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 


Due From Tre-Gunn RE1J Gen 67,026.66 7,866,728.78 7,038.86 0.00 897,705.89 8,691,085.65 19,469.84 0.00 127,944.70


Due From Tre-Gunn RE1J Bond 1,365.64 4,016,220.98 2,875.95 0.00 1,957.51 3,989,312.23 0.00 0.00 33,107.85


Due From Tre-Delta 50J General 13,037.13 2,376,308.05 28.04 0.00 85,446.91 2,454,711.70 5,940.52 0.00 14,167.91


Due From Tre-Delta 50J Bond 20.76 487,330.58 5.85 0.00 2.13 487,332.84 0.00 0.00 26.48


Due From Tre-Montrose RE1J General 705.73 109,688.21 0.00 0.00 3,865.05 112,026.10 274.49 0.00 1,958.40


Due From Tre-Montrose RE1J Bond 0.00 8,631.85 0.00 0.00 3.71 8,529.60 0.00 0.00 105.96


SCHOOLS TOTAL             82,155.92     14,864,908.45                9,948.70                            -             988,981.20     15,742,998.12             25,684.85                            -             177,311.30 


IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 


Due from Tre-Library Dist 178.26                 707,075.23         396.60                  -                       278.03                 554,315.40         20,977.57           -                       132,635.15         


Due From Tre-CO River Water CD 757.60                 135,753.43         90.02                    -                       4,423.95              110,831.92         4,023.80              -                       26,169.28           


Due From Tre-Reserve MD2 218.40                 361,607.97         600.48                  -                       10,828.05           296,161.47         10,867.40           -                       66,226.03           


Due From Tre-Mt Crested Butte DDA 296.57                 470,133.70         327.79                  -                       173.36                 420,729.64         14,125.50           -                       36,076.28           


Due From Tre-Bostwick Park Water CD 10.85                   1,785.39              -                        -                       63.47                   1,653.84              53.65                   -                       152.22                 


Due From Tre-Crawford Water CD -                       17.92                   -                        -                       -                       17.38                   0.54                     -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Crested Butte South MD 1,426.73             214,600.92         -                        -                       7,085.45              171,698.26         6,439.10              -                       44,975.74           


Due From Tre-Mt CB Water/San 4,798.88             980,413.49         2,025.15              -                       31,253.67           870,943.13         27,052.82           -                       120,495.24         


Due From Tre-East River Regional SD 613.54                 99,430.99           -                        -                       3,369.80              84,219.48           2,984.56              -                       16,210.29           


Due From Tre-Cemetery 725.38                 116,870.28         (56.48)                  -                       4,090.86              98,124.86           3,508.26              -                       19,996.92           


Due From Tre-Gunn Co Metro Rec Dist 1,138.19             238,558.03         164.94                  -                       7,718.79              201,837.17         7,053.62              -                       38,689.16           


Due From Tre-Marble Metro Dist -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-N Fork Water CD 253.97                 57,144.98           0.05                      -                       1,660.68              38,377.50           1,714.54              -                       18,967.64           


Due From Tre-Skyland MD 2,878.79             647,916.38         -                        -                       20,199.65           550,946.82         19,448.59           -                       100,599.41         


Due From Tre-Upper Gunn Water CD 3,756.28             788,321.46         611.11                  -                       25,515.47           665,882.86         23,307.23           -                       129,014.23         


Due From Tre-Crested Butte Fire PD 5,393.52             1,081,686.89      1,776.82              -                       34,566.91           915,075.66         31,613.25           -                       176,735.23         


Due From Tre-Gunn Co Fire PD 2,914.33             500,540.42         72.84                    -                       17,842.90           433,567.24         15,039.59           -                       72,763.66           


Due From Tre-Carbondale & Rural Fire PD 1,039.37             99,091.18           -                        -                       3,427.84              88,180.32           2,974.38              -                       12,403.69           


Due From Tre-Ragged Mt Fire PD 921.93                 219,415.36         -                        -                       6,319.75              146,352.30         6,582.81              -                       73,721.93           


Due From Tre-Arrowhead Fire PD 318.68                 49,377.01           -                        -                       1,641.98              42,884.20           1,481.61              -                       6,971.86              


Due From Tre-Reserve MD2 Bond 5,140.52             405,528.87         10,543.63            -                       19,016.98           353,201.04         12,483.13           -                       74,545.83           


IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS TOTAL             32,781.79       7,175,269.90              16,552.95                            -             199,477.59       6,045,000.49           211,731.95                            -         1,167,349.79 


MISC CONTROL  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 


Due From Tre-Clerk & Recorder 297,569.55         -                       -                        605.71                 1,905,127.26      47.16                   -                       1,859,021.92      344,233.44         


Due From Tre-Clerk Sales Tax 333.34                 -                       -                        -                       212,471.74         208,882.66         -                       3,886.67              35.75                   


Due From Tre-SOT -                       -                       -                        -                       959,344.52         -                       -                       959,344.52         -                       


Due From Tre-State Auto -                       -                       -                        764,307.43         -                       764,307.43         -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Clerk ST Domestic Abuse -                       -                       -                        640.00                 -                       640.00                 -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Clerk State Registrar -                       -                       -                        96.00                   -                       96.00                   -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Clerk State Specific -                       -                       -                        5,915.30              -                       5,915.30              -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Range Improvement Dist 3 -                       -                       -                        1,871.57              -                       1,428.29              -                       443.28                 -                       


Due From Tre-Sheriff Commissary 8,132.19             -                       -                        -                       173.03                 771.25                 1.73                     -                       7,532.24              


Due From Tre-Inmate Trust 23,081.55           -                       -                        -                       60,524.55           71,631.04           -                       -                       11,975.06           


Due From Tre-Sheriff Seizure -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre -  IR -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       


Due From Tre-Investment Interest -                       -                       -                        -                       73,208.05           -                       -                       73,208.05           -                       


Due From Tre-Treas Deed 4,148.57             -                       -                        -                       7,826.37              10,250.93           -                       851.11                 872.90                 


Due From Tre-Unused Remittances 27,029.93           -                       -                        53,767.22           -                       2,067.80              -                       73,929.26           4,800.09              


Due From Tre-Elected Official Fees 3,954.56             -                       -                        162,938.02         -                       -                       -                       162,745.21         4,147.37              


Due From Tre- GV Regional Housing Authority 28,086.54           -                       -                        30,343.89           1,312.45              -                       11.88                   1,894.23              57,836.77           


MISC CONTROL TOTAL          392,336.23                            -                              -         1,020,485.14       3,219,987.97       1,066,037.86                     13.61       3,135,324.25           431,433.62 


GRAND TOTALS 25,175,843.56     30,829,691.29      33,315.69              24,274,543.66      10,220,556.41      40,022,967.43      488,928.93           21,195,953.74      28,826,100.51      


GUNNISON COUNTY TREASURER'S SIX MONTH REPORT


FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30TH, 2014


I, Melody Marks, Treasurer for the County of Gunnison, State of Colorado, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and just copy of the fund balances, receipts and disbursements of my office to 


the best of my knowledge and belief.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT


To the Board of County Commissioners
Gunnison County, Colorado


Report on the Financial Statements


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of Gunnison County, Colorado (the “County”), as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.


Auditor’s Responsibility


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.


An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the County’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions.
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Opinions


In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Gunnison County, Colorado as of December 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position 
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.


Other Matters


Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis in Section B be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.


The budgetary comparison information in section E is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  The budgetary comparison information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statement or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County’s financial statements taken as a whole.  The combining fund financial statements,
individual fund budgetary information, the Local Highway Finance Report, and the statistical section listed 
in the accompanying table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the County’s financial statements. The combining fund financial statements, the
individual fund budgetary information, and the Local Highway Finance Report are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as 
a whole.  The statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.
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Additionally, the Schedule of Passenger Facility Charges Collected and Expended in section F, and the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards included in the Single Audit section are presented for the 
purpose of additional analysis, as required by the Passenger Facility Charge Audit Guide for Public 
Agencies, issued by the Federal Aviation Administration, and U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and are not a 
required part of the County’s financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statement or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In 
our opinion, the Schedule of Passenger Facility Charges Collected and Expended and the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 


Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards


In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 31, 2014
on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the County’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance.


McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 31, 2014
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Gunnison County, Colorado 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 


December 31, 2013


As management of the Gunnison County (the “County”), we offer readers of the County’s financial 
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2013.


Financial Highlights


 On a short term view, the County’s governmental funds increased $7,440,146.  This was primarily 
due to the issuance of the 2013 Certificates of Participation for the courthouse renovation.


 On a long term view the County’s governmental activities increased net position by $6,199,392.  
This occurred because the County’s revenues exceeded expenditures.


 On a short term view the County’s business type funds available resources decreased                 
($175,103).  This is mainly due to decreases in the Airport Operations Fund.


 On a long-term view the County’s business type activities decreased net position by
($2,315,865).  This decrease is primarily due to decreases in the Airport Operations Fund and 
Landfill Operations Fund.


Overview of the Financial Statements


This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial 
statements.  The County’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves.   The County has three component units: 1) The Gunnison Valley Hospital and Health Care 
Center, 2) the Gunnison County Housing Authority (“Authority”) and 3) the Gunnison River Valley Local 
Marketing District.  The latter two entities are treated as a blended component unit, meaning they are 
treated as funds of the County, because their Boards are the same as the Board of County 
Commissioners.  The Hospital is treated as a discretely presented component unit.  Refer to the Hospitals 
separately issued financial statements.


Government-wide Financial Statements:  The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector 
business. 


The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the County’s assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net position.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or
deteriorating. 


The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed 
during the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying 
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues 
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes). 
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Overview of the Financial Statements (continued)


Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that 
are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges, (business-
type activities).  The governmental activities of the County include general government, judicial, public 
safety, health and welfare, auxiliary services, culture and recreation and public works.  The business-type 
activities of the County include those relating to the airport, water systems, sewer systems, landfill and 
housing operations. 


The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages C1 and C2 of this report. 


Fund Financial Statements:  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The County, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.  All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. 


Governmental Funds:  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end 
of the fiscal year.  Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing 
requirements.  The County’s major governmental funds include the General Fund, Road and Bridge 
Fund, Human Services Fund, Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund, Airport Construction, and Capital 
Expenditures Fund.  The County also reports a number of minor governmental funds. 


Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing 
decisions.  The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and 
governmental activities. 


The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for all its Funds.  A budgetary comparison statement 
has been provided for all funds to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 


The basic major governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages C3 through C6.


Proprietary Funds:  The County maintains proprietary funds commonly known as enterprise funds.  
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements.  The County uses enterprise funds to account for its airport, water, 
sewer, landfill and housing authority operations.


Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only 
in more detail.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for each of the 
business-type services provided by the County, each of which is considered to be a major fund of the 
County. 


The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages C7 through C9 of this report. 
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2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012


Assets:


  Current and other assets 41,155,777      31,529,183 5,076,258  5,383,822   46,232,035  36,913,005  


  Capital assets, net 44,558,097      37,115,859 43,963,395 45,723,103 88,521,492  82,838,962  


     Total Assets 85,713,874      68,645,042 49,039,653 51,106,925 134,753,527 119,751,967


Deferred Outflow  of Resources:


  Deferred Outflow  of Resources -                   111,097      -             291,829      -               402,926       


     Total Outflow of Resources -                   111,097      -             291,829      -               402,926       


Liabilities:


  Other liabilities 6,256,518        5,115,576   198,112     316,771      6,454,630    5,432,347    


  Long-term liabilities 28,471,260      19,140,238 5,834,037  5,466,785   34,305,297  24,607,023  


     Total Liabilities 34,727,778      24,255,814 6,032,149  5,783,556   40,759,927  30,039,370  


Deferred Inflow  of Resources:


  Deferred Inf low  of Resources 6,561,913        6,164,441   -             -             6,561,913    6,164,441    


     Total Inflow of Resources 6,561,913        6,164,441   -             -             6,561,913    6,164,441    


Net Position:


Net investment in capital assets 15,963,313      18,166,877 39,372,550 41,388,256 55,335,863  59,555,133  


  Restricted 4,642,157        2,200,937   1,159,429  1,263,534   5,801,586    3,464,471    


  Unrestricted 23,818,713      17,968,070 2,475,525  2,963,408   26,294,238  20,931,478  


     Total Net Position 44,424,183      38,335,884 43,007,504 45,615,198 87,431,687  83,951,082  


Total


Governmental Business-type


Activities Activities


Overview of the Financial Statements (continued)


Fiduciary Funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the government.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements 
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the County’s own programs.  The 
accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.  The fiduciary funds used 
by the County account for the County Treasurer and the Public Trustee, both of which collect and hold 
assets on behalf of other individuals and governments.


The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page C10 of this report. 


Notes to the Financial Statements:  The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The Notes to 
the Financial Statements can be found in Section D of this report. 


Government-wide Financial Analysis


Traditionally, the largest portion of any County’s investments is in its capital assets.  Land, buildings, 
equipment, machinery, and specialized tools are necessary in order to deliver and/or provide services to 
the County’s residents and visitors.  


At the end of the 2013 fiscal year, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of 
net position, first for the government as a whole, and then as separate governmental and business-type 
activities.
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2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012


Revenues:


  Program revenues:


Charges for services 2,427,891        2,815,781   3,006,437  2,900,241   5,434,328    5,716,022    


Grants and contributions 17,032,353      12,296,792 6,861         70,510        17,039,214  12,367,302  


  General revenues:


Sales taxes 1,835,454        1,726,268   24,117       35,683        1,859,571    1,761,951    


Property taxes 7,163,124        7,278,102   -         -         7,163,124    7,278,102    


Other taxes 1,579,750        1,506,691   -             -             1,579,750    1,506,691    


Interest and other revenue 92,511             192,290      18,826       47,940        111,337       240,230       


       Total Revenues 30,131,083      25,815,924 3,056,241  3,054,374   33,187,324  28,870,298  


Expenses:


General government 7,094,484        8,082,650   -             -             7,094,484    8,082,650    


Judicial 870,412           252,849      -             -             870,412       252,849       


Public safety 3,204,744        2,686,129   -             -             3,204,744    2,686,129    


Health and w elfare 5,101,838        4,993,542   -             -             5,101,838    4,993,542    


Auxiliary services 264,163           254,582      -             -             264,163       254,582       


Culture and recreation 1,068,592        1,236,329   -             -             1,068,592    1,236,329    


Public w orks 5,460,692        5,177,367   -             -             5,460,692    5,177,367    


Interest on long-term debt 970,655           1,040,570   -             -             970,655       1,040,570    


Airport operations -                   -              2,743,201  2,646,560   2,743,201    2,646,560    


Sew er -                   -              573,226     545,648      573,226       545,648       


Water -                   -              562,498     521,288      562,498       521,288       


Landf ill -                   -              1,125,047  684,346      1,125,047    684,346       


Housing -                   -              268,945     313,538      268,945       313,538       


       Total Expenses 24,035,580      23,724,018 5,272,917  4,711,380   29,308,497  28,435,398  


Change in Net Position


 before Transfers 6,095,503        2,091,906   (2,216,676) (1,657,006) 3,878,827    434,900       


Transfers 99,389             (868,869)     (99,389)      868,869      -               -               


Loss on disposals 4,500               (351,502)     200            4,356          4,700           (347,146)      


103,889           (1,220,371)  (99,189)      873,225      4,700           (347,146)      


Change in Net Position 6,199,392        871,535      (2,315,865) (783,781)    3,883,527    87,754         


Net Position - Beginning 38,335,884      37,464,349 45,615,198 46,398,979 83,951,082  83,863,328  


Prior Period Adjustment (111,093)          -              (291,829)    -             (402,922)      -               


Net Position - Beginning 38,224,791      37,464,349 45,323,369 46,398,979 83,548,160  83,863,328  


Net Position - Ending 44,424,183      38,335,884 43,007,504 45,615,198 87,431,687  83,951,082  


Total


Governmental Business-type


Activities Activities


Government-wide Financial Analysis (continued)


Governmental Activities:  Governmental activities increased $6,199,392 while Business-type activities 
decreased $2,315,822.  Key elements of this increase were as follows: 


Significant events impacting 2013 were:  


 Net position as a result of governmental activities increased $6,199,392 because total 
governmental revenues exceeded total governmental expenses.  


 Net position as a result of business type activities decreased $2,315,822 because total business 
type expenditures exceeded total business type revenues. 
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Beginning Ending % of


Available Increase Available 2013 EAR to


Resources (Decrease) Resources Expenditures Expenditures


(Restated)


Governmental Major Funds:


General Fund 7,448,927        (546,849)     6,902,077  14,039,476 49%


Road & Bridge 4,715,561        (2,450,098)  2,265,463  13,808,223 16%


Human Services Fund 492,561           26,967        519,528     3,694,320   14%


Sales Tax Fund 1,861,419        (304,464)     1,556,954  1,827,778   85%


Airport Construction Fund (301,347)          398,407      97,060       240,169      40%


Capital Expenditures Fund 2,331,177        9,257,452   11,588,629 (9,178,213) -126%


Non-Major Funds 1,608,278        1,058,731   2,667,009  3,522,289   76%


Business Type Funds:


Airport Operations Fund 766,661           (55,545)       711,116     1,216,745   58%


Sew er Fund 888,391           (35,793)       852,598     520,678      164%


Water Fund 289,063           185,107      474,170     1,664,844   28%


Solid Waste Fund 2,786,500        (301,584)     2,484,916  1,093,578   227%


Assisted Living Fund 3,051               -              3,051         36,488        8%


Mountain View  Fund 167,238           32,712        199,950     193,313      103%


Internal Service Funds:


ISF I Fund 1,546,798        736,851      2,283,649  2,210,381   103%


ISF II Fund 583,352           17,795        601,147     795,194      76%


ISF III Fund 1,111,548        262,496      1,374,044  3,368,773   41%


26,299,178      8,282,184   34,581,362 39,054,036 89%


Government-wide Financial Analysis (continued)


Financial Analysis of the County's Funds 


As mentioned earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements.  All County funds had a nominal change in available resources:


The County’s available resources for 2013 is charted below:


Governmental Funds:  The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the 
County's financing requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balances may serve as a useful measure 
of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 


As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds increased $7,440,146.  This was 
primarily due to the issuance of the 2013 Certificates of Participation for the courthouse renovation.  
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Government-wide Financial Analysis (continued)


Financial Analysis of the County's Funds 


The following chart represents the County’s available resources for the past several years.
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Proprietary Funds:  The County’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 


The County’s proprietary funds decreased net position by $2,315,822.  


Budget Variances in the General Fund:  The General Fund budget was amended during the year by    


$3,623,226.  Actual Expenditures were $1,075,186 less than the amended budget.


Capital Assets:  The County’s capitalization policy pertains to assets with a purchase value of $4,000 or 
greater.  Assets of lesser value are treated as operational expenditures.  Additional information as well as 
a detailed classification of the County’s net capital assets can be found in the Notes to the Financial 
Statement in Section D of this report.


Long-term Debt:  As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s long-term liabilities totaled 
$35,761,932.  Additional information as well as a detailed classification of the County’s total long-term 
liabilities can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements in section D of this report.


Next Year's Budget and Rates: The County’s General Fund balance at the end of fiscal year 2013
totaled $6,902,077.  The 2013 budget anticipates decreasing this balance by $999,037. 


Request for Information 


This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances for all those with 
an interest.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional 
financial information should be addressed to Gunnison County, County Finance Director, 200 E. Virginia 
Avenue, Gunnison, CO  81230 
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Component
Primary Government Unit


Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Hospital


Assets:
  Cash and investments - Unrestricted 14,734,297       2,209,672       16,943,969   18,303,399   


Gunnison County
Statement of Net Position


December 31, 2013


  Cash and investments - Unrestricted 14,734,297       2,209,672       16,943,969   18,303,399   
  Cash and investments - Restricted 16,141,072       2,597,662       18,738,734   -               
  Due from other governments 1,994                (25,579)           (23,585)        -               
  Accounts, taxes, and other receivables 9,642,373         287,141          9,929,514     3,390,296     
  Prepaid expenses 75,005              19,201            94,206          399,948        
  Inventory 549,197            -                  549,197        1,161,977     
  Internal balances 11,839              (11,839)           -               -               


Capital Assets:
  Capital assets, not depreciated 10,850,031       11,303,849     22,153,880   -               
  Capital assets, net 33,708,066       32,659,546     66,367,612   18,687,869     Capital assets, net 33,708,066       32,659,546     66,367,612   18,687,869   


Total Assets 85,713,874       49,039,653     134,753,527 41,943,489   


Deferred Outflows of Resources:
  Deferred outflow from interest rate swap -                    -                  -               184,440        


Total Deferred Outflows of Resources -                    -                  -               184,440        


Liabilities:Liabilities:
  Accounts payable 3,177,879 181,175          3,359,054     793,052        
  Accrued expenses 470,687            16,937            487,624        2,353,757     
  Deposits 306,932            -                  306,932        -               
  Accrued interest -                    56,590            56,590          -               
  Unearned grant revenue 787,752 -                  787,752        
Non-current Liabilities:
 Due within one year:


Accrued compensated absences 555,898            38,302            594,200        -               
Leases 156,467            -                  156,467        476,690        
Bonds -                    44,730            44,730          795,000        Bonds -                    44,730            44,730          795,000        
Certificates of participation 685,000            -                  685,000        -               
Loans 115,903            50,550            166,453        -               


 Due in more than one year:
Accrued compensated absences 833,846            57,454            891,300        -               
Leases 818,541            -                  818,541        663,897        


Bonds -                    2,748,200       2,748,200     11,245,054   
Certificates of participation 26,159,919       -                  26,159,919   -               
Landfill closure and postclosure costs -                    1,090,847       1,090,847     -               
Loans 658,954            1,747,364       2,406,318     -               Loans 658,954            1,747,364       2,406,318     -               


Total Liabilities 34,727,778       6,032,149       40,759,927   16,327,450   


Deferred Inflows of Resources:
  Deferred inflow from interest rate swap -                    -                  -               184,440        
  Unavailable property tax revenue 6,561,913 -                  6,561,913     -               


Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,561,913         -                  6,561,913     184,440        


Net Position:


Net investment in capital assets 15,963,313       39,372,551     55,335,864   7,487,967     
Restricted for:
  Emergencies 854,000            -                  854,000        -               
  Debt service 3,163,955 -                  3,163,955     -               
  Other purposes 624,202            1,159,429       1,783,631     1,497,384     
Unrestricted 23,818,713       2,475,524       26,294,237   16,630,688   


Total Net Position 44,424,183       43,007,504     87,431,687   25,616,039   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
C1







DRAFT
Net (Expense) Revenue and


Program Revenues Changes in Net Position Component
Operating Capital Primary Governments Unit


Gunnison County, Colorado
Statement of Activities


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Operating Capital Primary Governments Unit
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type


Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Hospital
Functions/Programs:
 Primary Government:
  Governmental Activities:


General government 7,094,484                         1,752,032     199,935           -                   (5,142,517)        (5,142,517)      
Judicial 870,412                            -                -                   -                   (870,412)           (870,412)         
Public safety 3,204,744                         230,554        87,770             -                   (2,886,420)        (2,886,420)      Public safety 3,204,744                         230,554        87,770             -                   (2,886,420)        (2,886,420)      
Health and welfare 5,101,838                         163,054        4,493,396        -                   (445,388)           (445,388)         
Auxiliary services 264,163                            35,131          -                   -                   (229,032)           (229,032)         
Culture and recreation 1,068,592                         15,890          71,586             -                   (981,116)           (981,116)         
Public works 5,460,692                         231,230        10,348,871       77,150             5,196,559         5,196,559        
Interest on long-term debt 970,655                            -                -                   -                   (970,655)           (970,655)         


     Total Governmental Activities 24,035,580                       2,427,891     15,201,558       77,150             (6,328,981)        (6,328,981)      
  Business-type Activities:


Airport 2,743,201                         1,133,972     -                   5,707               (1,603,522)        (1,603,522)      Airport 2,743,201                         1,133,972     -                   5,707               (1,603,522)        (1,603,522)      
Sewer 573,226                            480,113        -                   -                   (93,113)             (93,113)           
Water 562,498                            349,240        -                   -                   (213,258)           (213,258)         
Landfill 1,125,047                         780,910        1,154               -                   (342,983)           (342,983)         
Housing 268,945                            262,202        -                   -                   (6,743)               (6,743)             


    Total Business-type Activities 5,272,917                         3,006,437     1,154               5,707               (2,259,619)        (2,259,619)      
       Total Primary Government 29,308,497                       5,434,328     15,202,712       82,857             (6,328,981)        (2,259,619)        (8,588,600)      


 Component Unit: Component Unit:
Hospital 27,800,829                       31,195,804   -                   -                   3,394,975        


General Revenues and Transfers:
Taxes:


Property taxes 7,163,124         -                        7,163,124        559,731           
Specific ownership taxes 410,845            -                        410,845           -                  
Sales taxes 1,835,454         24,117               1,859,571        -                  Sales taxes 1,835,454         24,117               1,859,571        -                  
Marketing and promotion taxes 1,134,419         -                        1,134,419        -                  
Other taxes 34,486              -                        34,486             -                  


Investment earnings 92,511              18,826               111,337           137,352           
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 1,753,645         -                        1,753,645        176,067           
Transfers 99,389              (99,389)             -                      -                  
Gain on asset disposals 4,500                200                    4,700               20,400             
    Total General Revenues and Transfers 12,528,373       (56,246)             12,472,127      893,550               Total General Revenues and Transfers 12,528,373       (56,246)             12,472,127      893,550           
Change in Net Position 6,199,392         (2,315,865)        3,883,527        4,288,525        


Net Position - Beginning of Year 38,335,884       45,615,198        83,951,082      21,327,514      
Prior Period Adjustment - See Note V.I. (111,093)           (291,829)           (402,922)         (324,644)         
Net Position - Beginning of Year (Restated) 38,224,791       45,323,369        83,548,160      21,002,870      
Net Position - End of Year 44,424,183       43,007,504        87,431,687      25,616,039      


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sales Tax


Road and Human Capital Airport Capital Non-major Total


December 31, 2013
Balance Sheet


Governmental Funds
Gunnison County, Colorado


Road and Human Capital Airport Capital Non-major Total
General Bridge Services Improvement Construction Expenditures Governmental Governmental


Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds


Assets:
Cash and investments - Unrestricted 4,472,076        3,326,154       635,370          844,804          83,586             407,963           1,302,140         11,072,093       
Cash and investments - Restricted 3,227,947        -                      -                      -                      -                      11,179,896      1,733,229         16,141,072       
Accounts receivable 6,781,649        686,318          398,712          379,725          13,474             44,857             310,762            8,615,497         Accounts receivable 6,781,649        686,318          398,712          379,725          13,474             44,857             310,762            8,615,497         
Prepaid expenses -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       13,995              13,995              
Due from other governments 9,035               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       (7,041)               1,994                
Due from other funds -                       -                      -                      481,119          -                      199,599           48,407              729,125            


       Total Assets 14,490,707      4,012,472       1,034,082       1,705,648       97,060             11,832,315      3,401,492         36,573,776       


Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, 
  and Fund Balances:
  Liabilities:


Accounts payable 331,004           1,392,639       406                 148,694          -                      243,686           13,015              2,129,444         
Accrued liabilities 294,554           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                        294,554            
Deposits 82,515             224,417          -                      -                      -                      -                       -                        306,932            
Unearned grant revenue 95,997 -                      497,663          -                      -                      -                       203,381            797,041            
Due to other funds 222,647           129,953          16,485            -                      -                      -                       518,087            887,172            


       Total Liabilities 1,026,717        1,747,009       514,554          148,694          -                      243,686           734,483            4,415,143         


Deferred Inflow of Resources:
Unavailable property tax revenue 6,561,913 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                        6,561,913         


       Total Deferred Inflow of Resources 6,561,913        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                        6,561,913         


  Fund Balances:
Non-spendable -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       13,995              13,995              
Spendable:


Restricted 1,604,000        2,265,463       519,528          1,556,954       -                      11,179,896      905,803            18,031,644       
Committed 2,477,947        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       1,722,507         4,200,454         
Assigned -                       -                      -                      -                      97,060             408,733           649,183            1,154,976         
Unassigned 2,820,130        -                      -                      -                      -                       (624,479)           2,195,651         Unassigned 2,820,130        -                      -                      -                      -                       (624,479)           2,195,651         


       Total Fund Balances 6,902,077        2,265,463       519,528          1,556,954       97,060             11,588,629      2,667,009         25,596,720       


       Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of
          Resources, and Fund Balances 14,490,707      4,012,472       1,034,082       1,705,648       97,060             11,832,315      3,401,492         36,573,776       


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Total Governmental Fund Balances 25,596,720   


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Net Position are different because:


Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  However, in the 
Statement of Net Position, the cost of those assets are capitalized and
expensed over their estimated lives through annual depreciation expense.


Cost of capital assets 73,984,437  
Less accumulated depreciation (29,426,340) 44,558,097   


Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of the
motor pool, equipment costs and health insurance to individual funds.  The
assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the Statement of Net Position.  This represents the net equity of the
internal service funds less the fixed assets and long-term liabilities which are 4,353,894     
included in this reconciliation.


Long-term payables represent amounts payable which have been incurred but
not yet payable.  This represents amounts due to the Gunnison Valley 
Animal Shelter as part of a three year agreement. (100,000)       


Long-term liabilities, including leases payable, bonds payable, compensated 
absences, and interest payable are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  The following liabilities are 
are reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Position. 


Accrued compensated absences (1,389,744)   
COPS (26,844,919)
Leases (975,008)      
Loans (774,857)      (29,984,528)  


Net Position of Governmental Activities 44,424,183   


Gunnison County, Colorado
Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balances to


Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sales Tax


Road and Human Capital Airport Capital Non-major Total
General Bridge Services Improvement Construction Expenditure Governmental Governmental


Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes 7,133,660      143,796      266,885     1,520,286        -                   -                 1,513,437         10,578,064       
Licenses and permits 294,276         -              -             -                  -                   -                 -                    294,276            
Intergovernmental 1,689,511      10,816,872 3,444,359  -                  173,306           77,150           622,726            16,823,924       
Charges for services 1,412,246      64,882        -             -                  110,973           -                 100,618            1,688,719         
Investment income 57,921           16,665        -             3,028               97                    2,089             12,719              92,519              
Contributions 94,678           -              6,275         -                  -                   -                 92,374              193,327            
Miscellaneous 229,774         97,318        3,768         -                  -                   -                 131,293            462,153            


       Total Revenues 10,912,066    11,139,533 3,721,287  1,523,314        284,376           79,239           2,473,167         30,132,982       


Expenditures:
General government 6,585,880      -              -             34,152             -                   11                  1,074,032         7,694,075         
Judicial 262,382         -              -             -                  -                   927,511         -                    1,189,893         
Public safety 2,850,013      -              -             -                  -                   7,530             -                    2,857,543         
Health and welfare 867,199         -              3,561,044  -                  -                   -                 593,018            5,021,261         
Auxiliary services 265,738         -              -             -                  -                   -                 -                    265,738            
Culture and recreation 310,565         -              -             -                  -                   -                 479,194            789,759            
Public works 142,792         12,733,006 -             -                  152,483           420                -                    13,028,701       
Debt service 35,583           -              -             162,167           114,002           -                 1,376,045         1,687,797         


       Total Expenditures 11,320,152    12,733,006 3,561,044  196,319           266,485           935,472         3,522,289         32,534,767       


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures (408,086)        (1,593,473)  160,243     1,326,995        17,891             (856,233)        (1,049,122)        (2,401,785)        


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 2,580,561      218,592      -             -                  -                   695,302         2,333,366         5,827,821         
Transfers (out) (2,719,324)     (1,075,217)  (133,276)    (1,631,459)      26,316             (580,717)        (225,513)           (6,339,190)        
Debt proceeds -                 -              -             -                  354,200           9,999,100      -                    10,353,300       


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (138,763)        (856,625)     (133,276)    (1,631,459)      380,516           10,113,685    2,107,853         9,841,931         


Net Change in Fund Balances (546,849)        (2,450,098)  26,967       (304,464)         398,407           9,257,452      1,058,731         7,440,146         


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 7,448,926 4,715,561 492,561 1,861,418 (301,347)          2,331,177 1,608,278         18,156,574       


Fund Balances - End of Year 6,902,077      2,265,463   519,528     1,556,954        97,060             11,588,629    2,667,009         25,596,720       


Gunnison County, Colorado
Governmental Funds


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Net Changes In Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 7,440,146   


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Gunnison County
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 


Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
Statement of Activities are different because:


Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However,
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is
the amount by which capital outlay exceeded depreciation expense
in the current period for all governmental activities excluding internal
service funds which is shown separately below:service funds which is shown separately below:


Depreciation expense (1,523,570)  
Capital outlay 9,399,013   7,875,443   


The internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
the motor pool, equipment costs and health insurance to individuals 
funds. The net revenue of these funds is reported with governmental
activities in the Statement of Activities. 583,936      activities in the Statement of Activities. 583,936      


The issuance of debt (and related premium) increases the current available resources but does
result in increased net position.  This is the amount of debt issued during
the year, related premium, and related accrued interest not expended.


Debt issued (10,064,196)
Premium (289,100)     (10,353,296)


Capitalization of bond premiums is recognized as a liability in Statement of Net
Position but is recognized over time in the Statement of Activities:


Amortization expense 19,181        


Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of 
Net Position. 688,312      


Long-term payables represent amounts payable which have been incurred but
not yet payable.  This represents the change in amounts due to the not yet payable.  This represents the change in amounts due to the 
Gunnison Valley Animal Shelter. (100,000)     


Compensated absences reported in the Statement of Activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are 
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  This represents
the change in compensated balances during the past year for 
governmental funds.


Liability @ December 31, 2013 1,294,691   
Liability @ December 31, 2012 1,340,361   45,670        


Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 6,199,392   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Gunnison Gunnison Gunnison Activities -


Airport Gunnison County Landfill County County Internal


Gunnison County, Colorado
Proprietary Funds


Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2013


Airport Gunnison County Landfill County County Internal
Operations County Water Operations Housing Auth. Housing Auth. Service  


Fund Sewer Fund Fund Fund Assisted Lvg. Mtn. View Totals Funds
Assets:


Current Assets:
Cash and investments - Unrestricted 723,857        892,603        348,370        124,918        3,051            116,873        2,209,672     3,662,204     
Cash and inestments - Restricted -                83,180          3,568            2,340,641     -                170,273        2,597,662     -                
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for 
 uncollectible accounts where applicable 98,348          (29,409)         153,773        64,050          -                379               287,141        1,026,876      uncollectible accounts where applicable 98,348          (29,409)         153,773        64,050          -                379               287,141        1,026,876     
Due from other governments -                -                -                -                -                (25,579)         (25,579)         -                
Prepaid expenses 16,869          263               262               1,537            -                270               19,201          61,011          
Due from other funds 20,841          -                -                -                -                11,053          31,894          176,619        
Inventory, at cost -                -                -                -                -                -                -                549,197        


Total Current Assets 859,915        946,637        505,973        2,531,146     3,051            273,269        5,119,991     5,475,907     


Non-current Assets:
Construction-in-progress -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                Construction-in-progress -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
Land, property and equipment 49,706,747   7,272,036     10,057,152   333,090        2,037,513     1,731,726     71,138,264   19,837,446   
Less accumulated depreciation (16,761,020)  (2,950,095)    (5,641,728)    (174,940)       (466,269)       (1,180,816)    (27,174,868)  (10,237,528)  


Total Non-current Assets 32,945,727   4,321,941     4,415,424     158,150        1,571,244     550,910        43,963,396   9,599,918     


Total Assets 33,805,642   5,268,578     4,921,397     2,689,296     1,574,295     824,179        49,083,387   15,075,825   


Liabilities:
  Current Liabilities:  Current Liabilities:


Accounts payable 80,950          63,773          14,028          9,211            -                13,212          181,174        948,437        
Accrued liabilities -                11,541          1,879            -                -                60,107          73,527          166,843        
Due to other funds -                18,725          6,922            18,086          -                -                43,733          6,733            
Debt obligations, due within one year -                40,363          23,649          -                19,096          12,172          95,280          -                


Total Current Liabilities 80,950          134,402        46,478          27,297          19,096          85,491          393,714        1,122,013     


  Non-current Liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 67,849          -                8,974            18,933          -                -                95,756          95,053          Accrued compensated absences 67,849          -                8,974            18,933          -                -                95,756          95,053          
Loans -                82,727          54,999          -                411,841        1,197,799     1,747,366     -                
Revenues bonds -                1,617,149     1,131,051     -                -                -                2,748,200     -                
Landfill closure and postclosure costs -                -                -                1,090,847     -                -                1,090,847     -                


Total Non-current Liabilities 67,849          1,699,876     1,195,024     1,109,780     411,841        1,197,799     5,682,169     95,053          


Total Liabilities 148,799        1,834,278     1,241,502     1,137,077     430,937        1,283,290     6,075,883     1,217,066     


Net Position:Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 32,945,727   2,581,702     3,205,725     158,150        1,140,307     (659,061)       39,372,550   9,599,918     
Restricted 16,869          85,125          3,830            883,062        -                170,543        1,159,429     610,208        
Unrestricted 694,247        767,473        470,340        511,007        3,051            29,407          2,475,525     3,648,633     


Total Net Position 33,656,843   3,434,300     3,679,895     1,552,219     1,143,358     (459,111)       43,007,504   13,858,759   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental


Gunnison Gunnison Gunnison Activities -


Gunnison County, Colorado


Proprietary Funds


Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Gunnison Gunnison Gunnison Activities -


Airport Gunnison County Landfill County County Internal


Operations County Water Operations Housing Auth. Housing Auth. Service  


Fund Sewer Fund Fund Fund Assisted Lvg. Mtn. View Totals Funds


Operating Revenues:


Rent, net 844,663        -                -                -                36,488          222,141        1,103,292     1,789,582     


Other 14,091          3,187            11,652          3,556            -                3,573            36,059          1,316,587     


Charges and fees 275,218        476,926        337,588        778,508        -                -                1,868,240     3,309,076     Charges and fees 275,218        476,926        337,588        778,508        -                -                1,868,240     3,309,076     


       Total Operating Revenues 1,133,972     480,113        349,240        782,064        36,488          225,714        3,007,591     6,415,245     


Operating Expenses:


Operations and maintenance 749,303        261,067        150,555        1,110,421     -                125,992        2,397,338     5,529,037     


Administration 196,990        -                50,937          -                -                -                247,927        186,250        


Depreciation and amortization 1,796,909     236,353        350,778        14,625          38,063          53,177          2,489,905     902,301        


       Total Operating Expenses 2,743,202     497,420        552,270        1,125,046     38,063          179,169        5,135,170     6,617,588            Total Operating Expenses 2,743,202     497,420        552,270        1,125,046     38,063          179,169        5,135,170     6,617,588     


Operating Income (Loss) (1,609,230)    (17,307)         (203,030)       (342,982)       (1,575)           46,545          (2,127,579)    (202,343)       


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):


Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 200               -                -                -                -                -                200               4,500            


Sales tax 24,117          -                -                -                -                -                24,117          -                


Investment revenue 2,900            4,773            923               9,919            -                311               18,826          18,538          Investment revenue 2,900            4,773            923               9,919            -                311               18,826          18,538          


Interest expense -                (75,806)         (10,227)         -                (18,499)         (33,215)         (137,747)       -                


       Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 27,217          (71,033)         (9,304)           9,919            (18,499)         (32,904)         (94,604)         23,038          


Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (1,582,013)    (88,340)         (212,334)       (333,063)       (20,074)         13,641          (2,222,183)    (179,305)       


Capital Contributions 158,190        -                -                -                -                -                158,190        -                


Transfers In -                -                21,755          -                -                -                21,755          948,221        Transfers In -                -                21,755          -                -                -                21,755          948,221        


Transfers (Out) (71,424)         (68,255)         (25,744)         (108,204)       -                -                (273,627)       (184,980)       


Change in Net Position (1,495,247)    (156,595)       (216,323)       (441,267)       (20,074)         13,641          (2,315,865)    583,936        


Total Net Position - Beginning of Year 35,152,090   3,590,895     3,896,218     1,993,486     1,163,432     (180,923)       45,615,198   13,274,823   


Prior Period Adjustment - See Note V.H. -                -                -                -                -                (291,829)       (291,829)       -                


Total Net Position - Beginning of Year (Restated) 35,152,090   3,590,895     3,896,218     1,993,486     1,163,432     (472,752)       45,323,369   13,274,823   


Total Net Position - End of Year 33,656,843   3,434,300     3,679,895     1,552,219     1,143,358     (459,111)       43,007,504   13,858,759   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds


Governmental
Gunnison Gunnison Gunnison Activities -


Airport Gunnison County Landfill County County Internal
Operations County Water Operations Housing Auth. Housing Auth. Service  


Fund Sewer Fund Fund Fund Assisted Lvg. Mtn. View Totals Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:


Cash received from charges for services 1,152,925     613,044        295,416        778,823        36,488          247,541        3,124,237     4,217,938     
Cash received from other sources 14,091          3,187            11,652          3,556            -                    3,573            36,059          1,316,587     
Cash payments to vendors for goods and services (524,005)       (239,647)       (190,258)       (1,001,648)    -                    (112,499)       (2,068,057)    (4,309,863)    
Cash payments to employees for services (460,728)       (31,287)         (83,325)         (7,550)           -                    (761)              (583,651)       (750,467)       
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating
        Activities 182,283        345,297        33,485          (226,819)       36,488          137,854        508,588        474,195        


Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Taxes 24,117          -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    24,117          -                    
Transfers from (to) other funds, net (107,643)       (59,056)         (7,977)           (111,998)       -                    (10,736)         (297,410)       818,372        
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital
        Financing Activities (83,526)         (59,056)         (7,977)           (111,998)       -                    (10,736)         (273,293)       818,372        


Cash Flows from Capital and 
Related Financing Activities:
Interest paid on debt -                    (75,806)         (10,227)         -                    (18,499)         (33,215)         (137,747)       -                    
Principal paid on loans and leases -                    (39,082)         (1,141,287)    -                    (17,989)         (23,680)         (1,222,038)    -                    
Proceeds from debt -                    -                    1,478,032     -                    -                    -                    1,478,032     -                    
Purchase of capital assets (199,016)       (76,471)         (286,096)       -                    -                    (10,426)         (572,009)       (474,082)       
Cash from sale of assets 200               -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    200               9,488            
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
        Related Financing Activities (198,816)       (191,359)       40,422          -                    (36,488)         (67,321)         (453,562)       (464,594)       


Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash from investment income 2,900            4,773            923               9,916            -                    311               18,823          18,537          
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing
        Activities 2,900            4,773            923               9,916            -                    311               18,823          18,537          


Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (97,159)         99,655          66,853          (328,901)       -                    60,108          (199,444)       846,510        
Cash - Beginning of Year 821,016        876,128        285,085        2,794,460     3,051            227,038        5,006,778     2,815,694     
Cash - End of Year 723,857        975,783        351,938        2,465,559     3,051            287,146        4,807,334     3,662,204     


 Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
  Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:


Operating income (loss) (1,609,230)    (17,307)         (203,030)       (342,982)       (1,575)           46,545          (2,127,579)    (202,343)       
   Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
    to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:


Depreciation and amortization 1,796,909     236,353        350,778        14,625          38,063          53,177          2,489,905     902,301        
Changes in assets and liabilities:


(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 33,044          136,118        (42,172)         315               -                    25,400          152,705        (880,720)       
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 1,719            (263)              -                    (493)              -                    (10)                953               (2,856)           
(Increase) decrease in inventory -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    170,163        
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (28,326)         (9,229)           (29,646)         (14,769)         -                    8,774            (73,196)         472,297        
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (6,835)           (375)              (37,210)         124,035        -                    3,968            83,583          5,624            
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (4,998)           -                    (5,235)           (7,550)           -                    -                    (17,783)         9,729            


       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating 
        Activities 182,283        345,297        33,485          (226,819)       36,488          137,854        508,588        474,195        


Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
   Contribution of fixed assets 158,190        -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    158,190        -                    


Gunnison County, Colorado
Proprietary Funds


Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Agency Funds


Statement of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2013


County Public
Treasurer Trustee


Agency Fund Agency Fund


Assets:


Cash 25,175,844      58,638
Less: cash held for County funds (24,155,563)    -                   Less: cash held for County funds (24,155,563)    -                   


       Total Assets 1,020,281        58,638             


Liabilities:


Due to other governments and agencies 1,020,281 -                   
Held by Trustee -                   58,638


       Total Liabilities 1,020,281        58,638             


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013


D1


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies


Gunnison County (the “County”) is a statutory county located in western Colorado.  An elected 
Board of Commissioners is responsible for setting policy, appointing administrative personnel and 
the adoption of an annual budget in accordance with state statutes.  The County’s operations 
include sheriff protection, health and human services, culture and recreation, road maintenance,
an airport, water and sewer services, a housing administration, and a landfill. 


The County’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles (“GAAP”).  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is 
responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and Interpretations).  The more significant accounting policies established by GAAP 
used by the County are discussed below.


A. Reporting Entity


The reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government; i.e., the County, and (b) 
organizations for which the County is financially accountable.  The County is considered 
financially accountable for legally separate organizations if it is able to appoint a voting 
majority of an organization's governing body and is either able to impose its will on that 
organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the County.  Consideration is also 
given to other organizations which are fiscally dependent; i.e., unable to adopt a budget, 
levy taxes, or issue debt without approval by the County.  Organizations for which the 
nature and significance of their relationship with the County are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete are also 
included in the reporting entity.


The financial statements of component units have been included in the financial reporting 
entity either as blended or discretely presented component units.


1. Blended Component Units


The Gunnison County Housing Authority (“Authority”) - Gunnison Senior
Housing Project, an entity legally separate from the County, is governed by the 
Gunnison County Board of County Commissioners.  For financial reporting 
purposes, the Authority is reported as if it was part of the County's operations 
because its purpose is to finance and provide low income senior housing to the 
citizens of the County.


In 2003, the County’s electorate approved the creation of the Gunnison River 
Valley Local Marketing District (“District”).  The District was created for the
organization, promotion, marketing, and management of public events; activities 
in support of business recruitment, management and development; and 
coordinating tourism promotion activities within the District’s boundaries.  The 
County’s Board of County Commissioners sits as ex officio as the District’s 
Board.  For financial reporting purposes, the District is reported as a blended 
component unit and resembles the reporting for other special revenue funds.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013


D2


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


A. Reporting Entity (continued)


2. Discretely Presented Component Unit


The component unit columns in the combined financial statements include the 
financial data of the County's discretely presented component unit.  This unit is 
reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the 
County.


The Gunnison Valley Hospital and Health Care Center - The Gunnison Valley 
Hospital and Health Care Center Board is appointed by the County, is fiscally 
dependent on the County because they cannot issue debt without the approval of 
the County, and its operational and capital budgets and its annual property tax 
mill levy are approved by the County.  The completed financial statements of the 
Hospital and Health Care Center can be obtained directly from their 
administrative office at:


Administrative Office
Gunnison Valley Hospital
214 East Denver Avenue
Gunnison, CO  81230


3. Intergovernmental Agreements


The County has entered into various governmental agreements that do not meet 
the criteria for inclusion in these financial statements as component units or as 
joint ventures.  


The County receives funding from local, state, and federal government sources 
and must comply with all requirements of these funding sources.  However, the 
County is not included in any other governmental reporting entity.


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


The County’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (financial 
activities of the overall County, except for fiduciary activities) and fund financial 
statements (reporting the County’s individual funds).  Both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-
type.  Governmental activities are generally financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other non-exchange transactions.  Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or part by fees charged to external parties.


1. Government-wide Financial Statements


In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and 
business-type activities columns are (a) presented on a consolidated basis by 
column, and (b) reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and 
obligations.  The primary government is reported separately from certain legally 
separate component units for which the primary government is financially 
accountable.  The County’s net position is reported in three parts – net 
investment in capital assets; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)


1. Government-wide Financial Statements (continued)


The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost 
of each of the County’s non-fiduciary functions (e.g., public safety, culture and 
recreation, etc.) and business-type activities (e.g., water, sewer, landfill, etc.).  
The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property and 
sales taxes, intergovernmental revenue, etc.).  The Statement of Activities 
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, 
operating and capital grants.  Program revenues must be directly associated with 
the function or business-type activity.  Operating grants include operating-specific 
and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants 
column reflects capital-specific grants.  


The government-wide focus is on the sustainability of the County as an entity and 
the change in the County’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities.


2. Fund Financial Statements


The financial transactions of the County are reported in individual funds in the 
fund financial statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.  The fund focus is on current 
available resources and budget compliance.


The County reports the following major governmental funds:


The General Fund is the County’s primary operating fund.  It accounts for all 
financial resources of the County, except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund.


The Road and Bridge Fund accounts for the County’s share of state revenues 
that are legally restricted for the maintenance of highways and roads within the 
County’s boundaries and also accounts for other revenues restricted for highway 
and road purposes.


The Human Services Fund administers the County’s state and federal revenues 
that are restricted for the provision of social services to the residents of the 
County.


The Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund accounts for the collection of sales tax 
restricted for capital expenditures.


The Airport Construction Fund accounts for grants and construction expenditures 
relating to the County’s airport.  The constructed assets are contributed to the 
Airport Operations Fund.


The Capital Expenditures Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for 
future capital expenditures.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)


2. Fund Financial Statements (continued)


The County reports the following major proprietary funds:


The Airport Operations Fund accounts for the operations of the Gunnison County 
Airport.


The Gunnison County Sewer Fund is used to account for the operations of sewer 
facilities operated by the County in unincorporated areas of the County.


The Gunnison County Water Fund is used to account for the operations of water 
system facilities operated by the County in unincorporated areas of the County.


The Landfill Operations Fund accounts for the operations of the County’s landfill 
and recycling program.


The Gunnison County Housing Authority is used to account for the activities of 
the Authority, a blended component unit of the County.  Two funds are included
which account for operations of an assisted living center and an elderly housing 
complex.


Additionally, the County reports the following fund types:


Internal services funds account for the rental of motor vehicles and heavy 
equipment, the usage of gravel and other construction materials, the rental of 
computer equipment, and to account for health insurance and unemployment 
claims.  These services are provided to other County funds and departments on 
a cost reimbursement basis.   


Agency funds are used to account for the collection and distribution of property 
and other taxes between the County’s funds and other governments and 
agencies.  Agency funds are also used to account for the activities of the County 
Trustee and segregate these activities into a separate fund as required by State 
of Colorado statutes.


C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation


Measurement focus refers to whether financial statements measure changes in current 
resources only (current financial focus) or changes in both current and long-term 
resources (long-term economic focus).  Basis of accounting refers to the point at which 
revenues, expenditures, or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements. Financial statement presentation refers to classification of revenues 
by source and expenses by function.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(continued)


1. Long-term Economic Focus and Accrual Basis


Both the governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide 
financial statements and the proprietary and fiduciary financial statements use 
the long-term economic focus and are presented on the accrual basis of 
accounting.  Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recognized when incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.  On 
the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which 
taxes are levied.  Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the year in 
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.


2. Current Financial Focus and Modified Accrual Basis


The governmental fund financial statements use the current financial focus and 
are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; 
i.e., both measurable and available.  The County considered all revenues 
reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within 
sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general ling-term debt, 
claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as 
expenditures to the extent they have matured.  General capital asset acquisitions 
are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  Proceeds of long-term 
liabilities and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing 
sources.


3. Financial Statement Presentation


Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods, services or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and 
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues
rather than as program revenues.  Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.


Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items.  Operating revenues and expenses generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenues 
of the County’s enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales.  Operating 
expenses for the enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenue and 
expense notes meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues 
and expenses.


When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
County’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as 
they are needed.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts


1. Cash and Cash Equivalents


Cash and cash equivalents are defined as deposits that can be withdrawn at any 
time without notice or penalty and investments with maturities of three months or 
less.


Restricted cash and cash equivalents represent amounts restricted by bond 
indentures and other binding commitments.


2. Investments


Investments are stated at fair value.


3. Receivables


Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts, 
whenever applicable.


4. Property Taxes


Property taxes are assessed in one year as a lien on the property, but not 
collected by the governmental unit until the subsequent year.  In accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, the assessed but uncollected property 
taxes have been recorded as a receivable and as deferred revenue on the fund 
financial statements.


5. Interfund Receivables and Payables


Balances at year-end between funds are reported as “due to / from other funds” 
in the fund financial statements.  Any residual balances not eliminated between 
the governmental and business-type activities are reported as “internal balances” 
in the government-wide financial statements.


6. Inventories


Inventories are carried at cost.  The Internal Service Fund I inventory includes 
gravel held for County use.  The cost value of such inventory is recorded as an 
expenditure at the time of use.


7. Prepaid Expenses


Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond 
December 31, 2013 are recorded as prepaid expenses.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


8. Capital Assets


Capital assets, which include land, buildings, building improvements, equipment, 
and vehicles, are reported in the applicable governmental columns in the 
government-wide financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the County
as assets with an initial cost of $4,000 or more and an estimated useful life in 
excess of two years for all assets other than equipment.  Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair 
value at the date of donation.


The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.  Improvements are 
capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed 
assets, as applicable.


Capital outlay for projects is capitalized as projects are constructed.  Interest 
incurred during the construction phase is capitalized as part of the value of the 
assets constructed in the business-type activities.


Infrastructure, buildings, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives:


Assets Years
Infrastructure 15-30
Buildings and improvements 15-40


Machinery and equipment 3-10
Vehicles 10


The book value of property and equipment transferred to the City of Gunnison for 
additional capacity at their wastewater treatment facility are being amortized on 
the straight-line method over a period of twenty-five (25) years.  The term of the 
agreement is indefinite and does not include treatment costs.


9. Deferred Property Taxes


Property taxes in the State of Colorado are assessed in one year as a lien on the 
property, but not collected by the governmental units until the subsequent year.  
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the assessed but 
uncollected property taxes have been recorded in the accompanying financial 
statements as a receivable and as deferred inflow of resources.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


10. Compensated Absences


Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it.  Amounts of vested or 
accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported in the governmental 
activities column in the government-wide financial statements.  Vested or 
accumulated vacation leave of the proprietary fund type is recorded as an 
expense and liability of that fund as the benefits accrue to employees.  In 
accordance with the provisions of GASB No. 16, Accounting for Compensated 
Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive 
sick pay benefits.


11. Recognition of Grant Revenue


Where the expenditure of funds is the prime factor for determining eligibility for 
grant funds, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is incurred.


12. Bond Premiums, Discounts and Issuance Costs


On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the proprietary fund type
Statement of Net Position, bond premiums and discounts are netted with the 
related bond. On the government-wide and proprietary fund type Statement of 
Activities, bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life 
of the bonds using the effective interest method. At the governmental fund 
reporting level, bond premiums and discounts are reported as other financing 
sources and uses, separately from the face amount of the bonds issued. Bond 
issuance costs are reported as expenditures.


13. Fund Equity


Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as 
“fund balance.” Fund equity for all other reporting is classified as “net position.”


Fund Balance – Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the 
current assets and current liabilities. Governmental accounting standards 
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints 
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Fund 
balance classifications, include Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, 
Assigned, and Unassigned. These classifications reflect not only the nature of 
funds, but also provide clarity to the level of restriction placed upon fund balance. 
Fund Balance can have different levels of restraint, such as external versus 
internal compliance requirements. Unassigned fund balance is a residual 
classification within the general fund. The general fund should be the only fund 
that reports a positive unassigned balance. In all other funds, unassigned is 
limited to negative residual fund balance. For further details of the various fund 
balance classifications refer to Note IV.O.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


13. Fund Equity (continued)


Net Position - Net position represent the difference between assets, deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources. Net 
investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. This net position
amount also is adjusted by any bond issuance deferred amounts. Net position is
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either 
through the enabling legislation adopted by the County or through external 
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other 
governments. All other net position is reported as unrestricted.


The County applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for 
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available.


14. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources


In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The County has one item 
that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred financing costs
reported in the Statement of Net Position. A deferred financing costs results from 
debt and mortgage issuance costs.  These amounts are deferred and amortized 
over the life of the debt. 


In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The County has only one item that 
qualifies for reporting in this category.  Accordingly, unavailable property tax 
revenue, is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that 
the amounts become available and earned.


15. Interfund Transactions


Quasi-external (i.e., internal service fund) transactions are accounted for as 
revenues, expenditures or expenses.  Transactions that constitute 
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that 
are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses 
in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund 
that is reimbursed.


All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reimbursements, are reported as transfers.  
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


E. Significant Accounting Policies


1. Use of Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual 
results could differ from those estimates.


2. Legal Provisions and Authorization of Deposits


The County is governed by state statutes as to the type of institutions and 
investments with which it may deposit funds and transact business.


Cash and investments include amounts in demand deposits as well as 
investments.  The funds of the County are invested by the County Treasurer.  
The County Treasurer accounts for the transactions of each individual fund of the 
County and maintains a separate ledger for each County fund and all other 
governments and agencies within the County for which the County Treasurer 
collects and disburses funds.


The cash and investments of the County's component units are invested by each 
entity within the guidelines set forth by their respective Boards of Trustees.


II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


A. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 
the Government-wide Statement of Net Position


The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes a reconciliation (Page C4) between fund 
balance – total governmental funds and net position of governmental activities as 
reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Position.  One element of that 
reconciliation explains that “Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge 
the costs of the motor pool, equipment costs and health insurance to individual funds.  
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in the governmental 
activities in the Statement of Net Position.  This represents the net equity of the internal 
service funds less the fixed assets.”


B. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and the Government-wide 
Statement of Activities


The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balance includes a reconciliation (Page C6) between Net Changes in Fund Balances and 
Changes in Net Position as reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities. One 
element of that reconciliation explains that “Internal Service Funds are used by 
management to charge the costs of the motor pool, equipment costs and health 
insurance to individual funds.  The revenues and expenditures of the internal service 
funds are included in the governmental activities in the Statement of Activities.  This 
represents the net revenues and expenditures of the internal service funds less the 
depreciation on fixed assets.”
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability


A. Legal Compliance - Budgets


Property taxes become a lien on the property as of January 1 of the year assessed. 
Taxes levied in one year are collected in the succeeding year.  Thus taxes certified in 
2012 were collected in 2013 and taxes certified in 2013 will be collected in 2014.  Taxes 
are due on January 1st in the year of collection; however, they may be paid in either one 
installment (no later than April 30th) or two equal installments (not later than February 28 
and June 15th) without interest or penalty.  Taxes which are not paid within the 
prescribed time bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month until paid.  Unpaid 
amounts and the accrued interest thereon become delinquent on June 15th.  
Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.  During 
the year, supplementary appropriations were necessary.  Appropriations lapse at the end 
of each calendar year.


B. Budgetary Information


As required by Colorado statutes, the County follows these procedures in establishing the 
budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.


(1) For the 2013 budget, prior to August 25, 2012, the County Assessor sent to the 
County Finance Director a certified assessed valuation of all taxable property 
within the County.


(2) Based on this assessed valuation, the County Finance Director computed a rate 
of levy which when levied would raise the amounts, along with other revenues, 
necessary to fund the County operating requirements.  The levy rate and 
proposed budget was submitted to the County Commissioners before December 
22.


(3) Notice was published within ten (10) days which contained: availability of 
proposed budget for public inspection, date and time of budget adoption meeting, 
and that any County taxpayer may file objection prior to adoption of the budget.


(4) The final budget and appropriating resolution was adopted prior to December 31.


(5) After adoption of the budget resolution, the County may make by resolution the 
following changes:  (i) supplemental appropriations to the extent of revenues in 
excess of the estimated in the budget; (ii) emergency appropriations; and (iii) 
reduction of appropriations for which originally estimated revenues are insufficient. 
At any time during the year, the County may, by resolution, transfer part of all of 
any unexpended funds from one department or fund to another.
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued)


D. TABOR Amendment – Revenue and Spending Limitation Amendment


In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by 
adding Section 20; commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (“TABOR”).  TABOR 
contains revenue, spending, tax and debt limitations which apply to the State of Colorado 
and local governments.  TABOR requires, with certain exceptions, advance voter 
approval for any new tax, tax rate increase, mill levy above that for the prior year, 
extension of any expiring tax, or tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain 
to any local government.


Except for refinancing bonded debt at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to 
existing pension plans, TABOR requires advance voter approval for the creation of any 
multiple fiscal year debt or other financial obligation unless adequate present cash 
reserves are pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.


TABOR also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for 
declared emergencies only.  Emergencies, as defined by TABOR, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases.  These reserves are 
required to be 3% or more of fiscal year spending (excluding bonded debt service).  The 
County has reserved year-end fund balance in the General Fund for emergencies as 
required under Tabor in the amount of $854,000.


The initial base for local government spending and revenue limits is December 31, 1992.  
Future spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's fiscal year 
spending adjusted for inflation in the prior calendar year plus annual local growth.  Fiscal 
year spending is generally defined as expenditures and reserve increases with certain 
exceptions.  Revenue, if any, in excess of the fiscal year spending limit must be refunded 
in the next fiscal year unless voters approve retention of such revenue.


On November 5, 1996, the County’s electorate approved the following ballot question:


“May Gunnison County, without any increase in County rates and without 
exceeding the property tax revenue limit, keep and spend for County services 
and capital expenditures, in 1996 and each year thereafter, any excess revenues 
from grants, fees, interest, sales tax, and all other revenue sources without being 
limited by the restrictions of Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution 
(commonly known as Amendment 1 and/or the  “Tabor Amendment”)”.


On November 7, 2000 the County’s electorate approved the following ballot question:


“May Gunnison County be authorized to collect, keep, and expend all revenues it 
receives from its property tax levy in 2001 and each year thereafter as a revenue 
change pursuant to Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution provided 
that nothing in this question authorizes the County to increase its permanent rate 
of levy without prior voter approval”.


The County's management believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of 
TABOR.  However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of its 
provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate fiscal year spending limits, will 
require judicial interpretation
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued)


E. Deficit Net Position


The Gunnison County Housing Authority Mountain View Fund had a deficit of net position 
at December 31, 2013 of $459,111.


IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds


A. Deposits and Investments


The County’ deposits are entirely covered by federal depository insurance (“FDIC”) or by 
collateral held under Colorado’s Public Deposit Protection Act (“PDPA”).  The FDIC 
insures the first $250,000 of the County’s deposits at each financial institution.  Deposit 
balances over $250,000 are collateralized as required by PDPA.  The County had the 
following investments and maturities:


Standard


& Poors Carrying Less than Less than


Rating Amounts one year five years


Deposits:


Cash on hand Not Rated 162,947           162,947         -              


Checking Not Rated 3,184,794        3,184,794      -              


Savings Not Rated 1,915,389        1,915,389      -              


CDS Not Rated 6,527,215        1,949,675      4,577,540    


Investments:


Pools AAAm 12,033,757      12,033,757    -              


Agencies - FHLB AAA 1,606,933        -                 1,606,933    


Deposits held by Trustee Not Rated 11,330,587      11,330,587    -              


      Total 36,761,622$    30,577,149        6,184,473        


Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:


Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted 16,943,969      


Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted 18,738,734      


Fiduciary Funds 1,078,919        


      Total 36,761,622$    


The Investment Pool represents investments in COLOTRUST and CSAFE which is a 
2a7-like pool.  The fair value of the pool is determined by the pool’s share price.  The 
County has no regulatory oversight for the pool. 


Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to interest rate risk, the County 
diversifies its investments by security type and institution, and limits holdings in any one 
type of investment with any one issuer.  The County coordinates its investment maturities 
to closely match cash flow needs and restricts the maximum investment term to less than 
five years from the purchase date.  As a result of the limited length of maturities the 
County has limited its interest rate risk.  
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


A. Deposits and Investments (continued)


Credit Risk. State law and County policy limit investments to those authorized by State 
statutes including U.S. Agencies and 2a7-like pools. The County’s general investment 
policy is to apply the prudent-person rule: Investments are made as a prudent person 
would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek reasonable income, 
preserve capital, and, in general, avoid speculative investments.


Concentration of Credit Risk. The County diversifies its investments by security type and 
institution.  Investments may only be made in those financial institutions which are 
insured or issued by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Home 
Mortgage Association, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, 
Congressionally authorized mortgage lenders and investments that are federally 
guaranteed.  Financial institutions holding County funds must provide the County a copy 
of the certificate from the Banking Authority that states that the institution is an eligible 
public depository.  


Restricted Cash and Investments.  At December 31, 2013, the County had restricted the 
following cash and investments:


Purpose Total Fund


Water Resource Protection 86,675$           General


Workforce Impact Fees 611,639 General


Courthouse Renovation 1,779,633 General


Gunnison Valley Hospital Guarantee 750,000           General


Safety Center 1,582,538 Debt Service


2010 Certificates of Participation - Interest Subsidy 150,691 Debt Service


2010 Certificates of Participation - Bond Reserve Fund 1,343,978 Capital Expend.


2013 Certificates of Participation - Unspent Bond Proceeds 9,830,975 Capital Expend.


2013 Certificates of Participation - Issuance Expense Fund 4,943 Capital Expend.


2005 & 2006 N. Gunnison Revenue Bonds - Bond Reserve Funds 83,180 Sewer


2013 Antelope Hills - Bond Reserve Fund 3,568 Water


Landfill Closure and Post-closure 2,340,641 Solid Waste


Replacement Reserve 170,273 Mountain View


B. Component Unit - Gunnison Valley Hospital and Gunnison Health Care Center


1. As of December 31, 2013, the carrying value of Gunnison Valley Hospital and 
Gunnison Health Care Center’s bank balances of $8,401,136 were exposed to 
custodial risk and was collateralized by securities held by the pledging financial 
institution in other than the entity’s name.  


2. As of December 31, 2013, the amount of the Gunnison Valley Hospital and 
Gunnison Health Care Center’s carrying amount of investments was 
$18,303,399.  The investments consisted of mutual funds, money markets, and 
real estate.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


C. Receivables


Receivables as of year-end for the County’s funds are as follows:


Sales Tax


Road & Human Capital Airport Capital Non-major


General Bridge Services Improvement Construction Expenditures Governmental Total


Receivables:


  Accounts 6,781,649   686,318         398,712        379,725      13,473               44,857           310,763         8,615,497    


  Intergovernmental 9,035          -                -                -             -                     -                (7,041)            1,994           


    Total receivables 6,790,684   686,318         398,712        379,725      13,473               44,857           303,722         8,617,491    


Airport Landfill Assisted Mountain Internal


Operations Sewer Water Operations Living View Service Funds Total


Receivables:


  Accounts 98,348        (35,017)          85,727          64,365        -                     379                1,026,876      1,240,678    


  Other -             5,608             68,046          -             -                     -                -                 73,654         


  Intergovernmental -             -                -                -             -                     (25,579)          -                 (25,579)        


    Allowance for doubtful accts -             -                -                (315)           -                     -                -                 (315)             


    Total receivables 98,348        (29,409)          153,773        64,050        -                     (25,200)          1,026,876      1,288,438    


Governmental funds report unavailable property tax revenue in connection with 
receivables for revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of 
the current period.  Deferred inflows of resources include property taxes levied in 2013
but not available until 2014.  Governments also defer revenue recognition in connection 
with funds that have been received, but not yet earned.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


D. Capital Assets


Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 was as follows:


Beginning Ending


Balance Increases Decreases Balance


Governmental activities:


Capital assets, not being depreciated:


Land 1,333,832$    -                      -                        1,333,832        


Construction in progress 735,667         9,016,625        (236,093)           9,516,199        


Total capital assets, not being depreciated 2,069,499      9,016,625        (236,093)           10,850,031      


Capital assets, being depreciated:


Infrastructure 14,285,385    509,690           -                        14,795,075      


Improvements 1,144,501      34,343             -                        1,178,844        


Buildings 32,907,926    50,278             -                        32,958,204      


Equipment 13,953,522    498,249           (249,488)           14,202,283      


Total capital assets being depreciated 62,291,334    1,092,560        (249,488)           63,134,406      


Less accumulated depreciation for:


Infrastructure (10,277,292)   (644,918)          -                    (10,922,210)    


Improvements (412,927)        (71,492)            -                    (484,419)         


Buildings (6,459,450)     (833,187)          -                    (7,292,637)      


Equipment (10,095,305)   (876,268)          244,499             (10,727,074)    


Total accumulated depreciation (27,244,974)   (2,425,865)       244,499             (29,426,340)    


Total capital assets being depreciated, net 35,046,360    (1,333,305)       (4,989)               33,708,066      


Governmental activities capital assets, net 37,115,859$  7,683,320        (241,082)           44,558,097      


Business-type activities:


Capital assets, not being depreciated:


Land 11,303,849$  -                      -                        11,303,849      


Construction in progress 1,049,251      221,145           (1,270,396)        -                      


Total capital assets not being depreciated 12,353,100    221,145           (1,270,396)        11,303,849      


Capital assets, being depreciated:


Improvements 40,013,681    146,763           (11,469,782)       28,690,662      


Buildings 10,261,852    196,687           (13,616)             10,444,923      


Utility treatment transmission systems 15,334,663    1,335,344        -                        16,670,007      


Equipment 3,929,295      100,653           (1,128)               4,028,820        


Total capital assets being depreciated 69,539,491    1,779,447        (11,484,526)       59,834,412      


Less accumulated depreciation for:


Improvements (21,769,801)   (1,431,178)       11,469,782        (11,731,197)    


Buildings (4,153,894)     (296,507)          13,616               (4,436,785)      


Utility treatment transmission systems (7,727,284)     (562,701)          -                        (8,289,985)      


Equipment (2,518,509)     (199,518)          1,128                (2,716,899)      


Total accumulated depreciation (36,169,488)   (2,489,904)       11,484,526        (27,174,866)    


Total capital assets being depreciated, net 33,370,003    (710,457)          -                    32,659,546      


Business-type activities capital assets, net 45,723,103$  (489,312)          (1,270,396)        43,963,395      
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Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance


Land and improvements 911,194$      -                    -                    911,194        
Building leasehold improvements 23,308,514   63,312          -                    23,371,826   
Equipment 11,807,896   662,849        (23,000)         12,447,745   


Construction in progress 27,066          373,449        (378,385)       22,130          
Total property and equipment 36,054,670   1,099,610     (401,385)       36,752,895   


Less: accumulated depreciation (16,411,539)  (1,658,087)    4,600            (18,065,026)  
Capital assets, net 19,643,131$ (558,477)       (396,785)       18,687,869   


IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


D. Capital Assets (continued)


The County had the following depreciation expense for the following functions:


  Governmental Activities:


General government 555,750$       


Judicial 1,184


Public safety 392,266


Health and welfare 83,070


Auxiliary services 0


Culture and recreation 70,185


Public works 1,323,410


     Total Governmental Activities 2,425,865$    


  Business-type Activities:


Airport 1,796,909$    


Sewer 236,353


Water 350,778


Landfill 14,625


Housing 91,239


     Total Business-type Activities 2,489,904$    


E. Component Unit - Gunnison Valley Hospital and Health Care Center - Capital 
Assets


Capital assets consist of the following at December 31, 2013:


Capital assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 
each asset.  Assets under capital lease obligations are depreciated over the shorter of 
the lease term or their respective estimated useful lives.   
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


F. Interfund Transfers, Receivables, and Payables (continued)


Interfund balances at December 31, 2013, consisted of the following amounts and 
represent charges for services or reimbursable expenses.  These remaining balances 
resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods or services are 
provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the 
accounting period, and (3) payments between funds are made.  The County expects to 
repay all interfund balances within one year.


Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to 
collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, 2) move
unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs 
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, and, 3) provide 
additional resources for current operations or debt service.


The following represents interfund balances and transfers at December 31, 2013.  All 
amounts presented below are owed to / received from or transferred through the County 
Treasurer Agency Fund.


Due from Due to Transfer Transfer


County County in (out)


General Fund -             222,647         2,580,561     (2,719,324)  


Road and Bridge Fund -             129,953         218,592        (1,075,217)  


Human Services Fund -             16,485           -                (133,276)    


Capital improvements Fund 481,119      -                -                (1,631,459)  


Airport Construction -             -                -                26,316        


Capital Expenditures 199,599      -                695,302        (580,717)    


Non-major Governmental Funds 48,407        518,087         2,333,366     (225,513)    


Airport Operations 20,841        -                -                (71,424)      


Sewer Fund -             18,725           -                (68,255)      


Water Fund -             6,922             21,755          (25,744)      


Landfill operations -             18,086           -                (108,204)    


Mountain View 11,053        -                -                -             


Internal Service Funds 176,619      6,733             948,221        (184,980)    


937,638      937,638         6,797,797     (6,797,797)  


G. Operating Leases


The government is committed under various leases for buildings, office space and data 
processing equipment.  These leases are considered, for accounting purposes, to be 
operating leases. 
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


H. Long-term Liabilities – Governmental Activities


1. Colorado SIB Loans - 2004


In 2004, the County signed two promissory notes totaling $572,064 with the 
Colorado State Investment Bank for use in transportation projects.  Principal and 
interest for the first note in the amount of $60,995 is due annually through 
January 12, 2014, while the second note was repaid during 2009.  Both notes 
have a stated interest rate of 4%.  


2. Rock Creek Lease


On August 10, 2001, the County signed an agreement for the purchase of 
property known as Rock Creek.  The agreement financed $494,900, and required
annual payments of $38,392, and provided for interest at 4.7%.  The agreement 
maturity date was July 1, 2021.


During the year ended December 31, 2003, the County refinanced this 
agreement, replacing the property as collateral with three motor graders.  The 
new terms required semi-annual payments of $29,532 on February 25 and 
August 25 at an annual interest rate of 4.0%.  Payments began August 25, 2003 
and the final payment was on February 25, 2013.  


3. Advocacy Center Lease


On December 19, 2005, the County signed an agreement for the purchase of 
property to be used for a Community Advocacy Center.  The agreement financed 
$390,775, and requires annual payments of $48,780, and provides for interest at 
4.250%.  The agreement maturity date is December 19, 2015.  


4. Pitchfork Property Loan


On December 28, 2001 the County signed an agreement with Colorado Housing 
Authority for the purchase of land to be resold to local families to provide 
affordable housing.  The original agreement financed $63,173, with repayment to 
occur by December 31, 2005. On December 1, 2005, there was a modification to 
this agreement which refinanced $30,665. New terms require monthly payments 
of $211, and provides for interest at 4.00%. The agreement maturity date is July 
30, 2023.  


5. Airport Construction Loan


On October 20, 2009 the County signed a loan agreement for a Broom Truck.  
The loan totaled $188,238 and requires annual payments each July of $23,627.  
The loan carries and interest rate of 4.60% and matures on July 15, 2019.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


H. Long-term Liabilities – Governmental Activities (continued)


6. 2010 Tax-Exempt Certificates of Participation (Series A)


On September 2, 2010 the County issued $730,000 in Certificates of 
Participation with interest ranging from 2.00% to 3.00%.  The net proceeds of 
$731,508 (after payment of $10,463 in underwriting fees and other issuance 
costs, and a premium of $11,972) were deposited with a Trustee to provide for 
construction of a public safety center and public works facility.  The Certificates of 
Participation are paid through a lease purchase agreement with the County.  The 
lease is subject to annual appropriation.  The issue requires semi-annual 
payment on January 1


st
and July 1


st
from $167,500 to $197,500 until December 


1, 2012.  The Certificate of Participation was repaid during 2012.


7. 2010 Taxable Certificates of Participation (Series B)


On September 2, 2010 the County issued $17,270,000 in Certificates of 
Participation with interest ranging from 2.25% to 6.125%.  The net proceeds of 
$17,022,464 (after payment of $247,536 in underwriting fees and other issuance 
costs) were deposited with a Trustee to provide for construction of a public safety 
center and public works facility.  The Certificates of Participation are paid through 
a lease purchase agreement with the County.  The lease is subject to annual 
appropriation.  The issue requires semi-annual payment on January 1


st
and July 


1
st


from $202,500 to $487,500 until December 1, 2040.


These certificates are Qualified Build America Bonds, which indicates the 
certificates are not tax-exempt.  Under the Build America Program, the County 
may apply for interest cost subsidies from the federal government.  Such 
subsidies will be used by the County to pay debt service on these certificates.  
During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, the County recognized revenue 
of $313,669 related to this subsidy.


These certificates are secured by a Reserve Fund.  In accordance with
certificates indentures, the County has restricted cash and net position equal to
$1,343,978 at December 31, 2013.


These 2010B certificates are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option 
of the County at par plus accrued interest without a redemption premium.


8. 2010 Energy Improvement Lease


On August 1, 2010, the County entered into lease purchase agreements for the 
purchase and construction of various building improvements throughout the 
County.  The purchased assets included heating, lighting, and air-conditioning 
controls at a cost of $1,168,919.  The lease agreements provide for a reduction 
of payments if certain budgeted energy savings are not realized.  A portion of the 
debt has been recorded on the Airport Operations Fund and the Housing 
Authority Fund with the remaining amount included in the Government-wide 
Statement of Net Position – Governmental Activities column.  The lease 
purchase has a ten year term.  Semi-annual payments are required on February 
1 and August 1 of each year through August 1, 2020.  
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


H. Long-term Liabilities – Governmental Activities (continued)


9. 1416 Rock Creek Loan


In 2010 the County signed a loan for the 1416 Rock Creek Property.   The loan 
totaled $104,000 and requires monthly payments of $612 and a final estimated 
payment of $92,819.  The loan carries an interest rate of 5.00% and matures on 
October 1, 2015.


10. 1420 Rock Creek Loan 


In 2011 the County signed a loan for the 1420 Rock Creek Property.   The loan 
totaled $85,000 and requires monthly payments of $552 and a final estimated 
payment of $76,843.  The loan carries an interest rate of 5.99% and matures on 
April 15, 2016.


11. Stallion Park Loan


In 2010 the County signed a loan for the Stallion Park Property.   The loan 
totaled $94,400 and requires monthly payments of $607 and a final estimated 
payment of $85,517.  The loan carries an interest rate of 5.90% and matures on 
January 15, 2015.


12. Rapid Response Vehicle


In March 2013, the County entered into loan agreement with the Colorado State 
Infrastructure Bank (SIB) for $354,200 to fund the purchase of a rapid response 
emergency vehicle.  The loan totaled $354,200 and requires quarterly payments 
of $9,793.  The loan carries an interest rate of 2.00% and matures on March 8, 
2023.


13.       2013 Certificates of Participation


On December 30, 2013 the County issued $9,710,000 in Certificates of 
Participation with interest ranging from 2.00% to 5.25%.  The net proceeds of 
$9,999,100 (which include an original issue premium of $289,100 and after 
payment of $168,125 in underwriting fees and other issuance costs) were 
deposited with a Trustee to be used to construct, renovate and equip a new, 
state-of-the art County courthouse and administrative office building, and 
landscaping and parking development.  The Certificates of Participation are paid 
through a lease purchase agreement with the County.  The lease is subject to 
annual appropriation.  The issue requires semi-annual payment on June 1


st
and 


December 1
st


from $255,000 to $635,000 until December 1, 2038.


The certificates maturing on and after December 1, 2014, are subject to optional 
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County, on December 1, 2013, at 
par plus accrued interest without a redemption premium.


The certificates maturing on December 1, 2038 are subject to mandatory sinking 
fund redemption at par, plus accrued interest to redemption date.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


I. Long-term Liabilities – Business-type Activities


1. Impact Assistance Loan Funds - Somerset


During the year ended December 31, 2003, the County received $100,000 from 
the Colorado Department of Local Affairs for the assistance financing the 
installation of a new water treatment system for the community of Somerset, 
Colorado.  The loan is payable in 20 annual installments of $8,024, including 
interest at the rate of 5% per annum, beginning September 1, 2004.


The County levies the necessary charges, fees and assessments to raise 
revenues for repayment of the loan as well as for operational and maintenance 
costs of the wastewater treatment facilities.


2. Antelope Hills Water Line Extension Loan


In 2012, the County received interim financing to cover the costs of the Antelope 
Hills water line extension project.  Funds received during the year totaled 
$808,147 and are due in full when the County receives additional funding for the 
project from the USDA. The loan carries an interest rate of 2.5% and has no set 
maturity. During 2013, the County drew down additional funds totaling $283,654 
before the interim loan was repaid in full from the proceeds of the permanent 
financing – the Antelope Hills Water Taxable Revenue Bonds (2013).


3. 2013 Antelope Hills Water Taxable Revenue Bonds (U.S.D.A)


The County issued $1,154,230 of Taxable Revenue Bonds, on September 13, 
2013, bearing interest at 2.125%.  The bonds require quarterly payments of 
$10,735 each March 18


th
, June 18


th
, September 18


th
, and December 18


th
.  The 


bonds are subject to optional redemption.  The bonds mature in 2053.


As special, limited obligations of the County, principal and interest on the bonds 
are payable solely from Net Pledge Revenues; as defined in the bond 
documents.  Such net revenue include income from operation and use of the 
system and other legally available revenue after the payment of operation and 
maintenance expense of the system.


The County is also required to establish a debt reserve account (with the County 
Treasurer) by depositing $567 each month for the life of bond.  The reserve 
account totaled $3,568 at December 31, 2013.


The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the 
County to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating and 
maintenance expense, as well as 100% of each fiscal year’s debt service 
requirements.


4. Mineral Impact Loan


On November 4, 2004 the County took out a mineral impact loan with the 
Colorado Department of Local Affairs for $200,000.  The loan is financed by the 
Sewer Fund and the proceeds were used for the North Gunnison County sewer 
reconstruction project.  The loan requires payments totaling $19,108 annually 
thru 2019 with a 5% interest rate.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


I. Long-term Liabilities – Business-type Activities (continued)


5. 2005 & 2006 Sewer Refunding and Improvement Revenue Bonds (U.S.D.A)


The County issued $1,519,270 of Gunnison County Sewer Fund, North Gunnison 
Sewer Project Refunding Bonds, on October 15, 2005, bearing interest at 4.25%.  
The bonds require semi-annual payments of $39,669 each June 1 and 
December 1.  The bonds are subject to optional redemption without any 
additional premium.  The bonds mature in 2044.


In 2006 the County issued and additional revenue bond totaling $322,000 with an 
interest rate of 4.25%.  The Bonds require payments of $8,408 and mature in 
2046.


These bonds are secured by a Reserve Fund.  In accordance with bond 
agreement, the County has restricted cash of $83,180 at December 31, 2013.


The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the 
County to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating and 
maintenance expense, as well as 100% of each fiscal year’s debt service 
requirements.


6. Gunnison County Housing Authority


Primary Mortgage.  In 2003 the Housing Authority, a blended component unit of 
the County, agreed to a mortgage, which is subject to a first deed of trust 
including a lien on, and pledge of, the gross revenues derived and to be derived 
from operation of the Mountain View housing project, payable to the Colorado 
Housing Finance Authority in the amount of $528,100.  The loan requires $3,082 
per month, including interest at 5.75%, with payment on October 1, 2033. The 
County had an outstanding balance of $436,491 at December 31, 2013.  


Surplus Cash.  During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Housing Authority 
received $378,864 from the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, 
Washington D.C. evidenced by a Note Payable and secured by the Mountain 
View Apartments.  The maturity date of the Note is November 1, 2033 with an 
interest rate of 1.0% per annum, to accrue on the original principal balance until 
maturity.  The County had an outstanding balance of $378,864 at December 31, 
2013.  The Authority is required to establish a reserve fund to accumulate funds 
at a rate of $425 per month for the replacement and major maintenance costs.  
Additionally, there are certain mortgage issuance costs relating to the refunding 
under HUD’s Mark-to-Market (M2M) program being amortized over the course of 
the new mortgage which total $291,829, net of accumulated amortization, at
December 31, 2012 which were restated during 2013 (see Note V.H.).


Contingent Payable.   During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Housing 
Authority received $624,011 from the Secretary of Housing and Urban 
Development, Washington D.C., evidenced by a Note Payable and secured by 
the Mountain View Apartments.  The maturity date of the Note is November 1, 
2033 with an interest rate of 1.0% per annum, annually, on the unpaid principal 
balance until paid.  The County had an outstanding balance of $394,617 at 
December 31, 2013.  
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


I. Long-term Liabilities – Business-type Activities (continued)


7. $600,000 Revenue Note, Series 2001


In 2001, Gunnison County Housing Authority issued a $710,000 revenue note, 
dated November 6, 2001, pledged with a security interest in the revenues and 
property associated with the Palisades Assisted Living Center (the “Center’).  
The note has a 5.9% annual coupon rate and a maturity date of November 1, 
2020.  The note was later amended to reduce the outstanding balance to 
$600,000.


During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Authority refinanced the 
outstanding balance.  The new terms provide for a lower interest rate of 4.13%, 
fixed until November 1, 2005, after which the rate will be adjusted to 4.14%.  The 
loan is payable in 207 regular monthly payments of $3,041 and one irregular last 
payment estimated at $290,153. 


The Center (which includes the Willows Assisted Living Facility) was then leased 
to the Board of Trustees of the Gunnison Valley Hospital.  The lease term is for a 
period of four years, commencing on February 20, 2008. The lease was 
extended for another two years in a similar agreement on February 21, 2012.  
The lease can be terminated, extended, or modified with the mutual agreement 
of both parties.


8. Landfill Closure and Postclosure Liability


In accordance with EPA requirements the County has conducted a study to 
estimate its liability to close the landfill and monitor it for thirty years thereafter.  
These costs are reflected as the landfill accepts waste.  The County’s landfill has 
used 81% to date of the currently developed cell’s capacity and has 3 years left 
on its currently developed cell.  Additional cells will be opened as needed.  The 
landfill liability recorded at year end is $1,090,847.  The estimated total current 
cost of closure and post-closure care remaining to be recognized is $250,116.  
The estimated total amount of the landfill closure and post-closure cost is based 
on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services 
required to close, monitor, and maintain the landfill were acquired as of 
December 31, 2013.  However, the actual cost of closure and post-closure may 
be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and 
regulations.


The County is required by state and federal laws and regulations to provide 
adequate financial resources to pay for all closure and post-closure care.  At 
December 31, 2013, the County had reserved $881,525 for these purposes.  The 
remaining portion of anticipated future inflation costs and additional costs that 
might arise from changes in post-closure requirements (due to changes in
technology or more rigorous environmental regulations, for example) may need 
to be covered by charges to future landfill users, taxpayers, or both.


J. Long-term Liabilities - Compensated Absences


The County has a policy of allowing the accumulation of paid vacation and sick leave, 
subject to certain maximum limits.  In accordance with GAAP, the County’s approximate 
liability for vacation pay earned by employees at December 31, 2013 has been reflected 
in the proprietary type fund financial statements and in the governmental activities 
column of the government-wide financial statements.  Compensated absences for 
governmental activities are generally liquidated by the General Fund.
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Beginning Ending Due Within


Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year


Governmental Activities:


Internal Service Fund:


  Compensated Absences 85,324 -                9,729          95,053 38,021           


Other Governmental Debt:


  Colorado SIB Loan - 2004 115,042         -                (56,395)      58,647               58,647           


  Rock Creek Lease 28,952           -                (28,952)      -                     


  Advocacy Center 134,730         -                (43,054)      91,676               44,885           


  Pitchfork Loan 21,841           -                (1,685)        20,156               1,752             


  Airport Construction 138,720         -                (17,246)      121,474             18,039           


  Certificates of Participation - 2010 17,270,000    -                (405,000)    16,865,000        410,000         


  Energy Improvement Lease - 2010 968,950         -                (105,774)    863,176             109,831         


  Rock Creek Loan 1416 99,256           -                (2,372)        96,884               2,495             


  Rock Creek Loan 1420 82,327           -                (1,670)        80,657               1,775             


  Stallion Park Loan 89,164           -                (2,008)        87,156               2,131             


  Rapid Response Vehicle - 2013 -                354,200        (24,161)      330,039             32,815           


  Certificates of Participation - 2013 -                9,710,000     -             9,710,000          275,000         


  Unamortized bond premiums -                289,100        (19,181)      269,919             -                


  Compensated Absences 1,340,361 -                (45,670)      1,294,691 517,876         


Total Governmental Activities 


   Long-term Liabilities 20,374,667    10,353,300    (743,439)    29,984,528        1,513,268      


Business-type Activities:


Impact Assistance Loan Funds  - Water 64,806 -                (4,784)        60,022 5,023             


Antelope Hills Water Line Extension Loan 808,147 283,654        (1,091,801)  -                     -                


DOLA Mineral Impact Loan 110,565 -                (13,579)      96,986 14,259           


North Gunnison Sewer Revenue Bond - 2005 1,371,387 -                (21,341)      1,350,046 21,766           


North Gunnison Sewer Revenue Bond - 2006 297,367         -                (4,159)        293,208             4,338             


Antelope Hills Water Revenue Bonds - 2013 -                1,154,230     (4,553)        1,149,677          18,626           


Gunnison County Housing Authority:


  Mortgage - Primary Mortgage 448,013         -                (11,524)      436,489             12,173           


  Mortgage - Surplus Cash 406,774         -                (12,157)      394,617             -                


  Mortgage - Cont ingent Payable 378,864         -                -             378,864             -                


  Note Payable - Palisades


    Living Center 448,925 -                (17,990)      430,935 19,096           


Accrued Liability for Landf ill Closure Costs 965,789         73,285          51,773        1,090,847          -                


Compensated Absences 113,539 11,559          (29,342)      95,756 38,301           


Total Business-type Activities 
   Long-term Liabilities 5,414,176      1,522,728     (1,159,457)  5,777,447          133,582         


IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


K. Long-term Liabilities – Summary


Long-term liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 was as follows:
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Principal Interest Pr incipal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest


2014 957,370        1,381,767    64,012      102,164             31,269            42,202             1,052,651            1,526,133    


2015 1,066,343     1,384,060    66,496      99,680               32,790            40,680             1,165,629            1,524,420    


2016 936,202        1,352,012    69,085      97,091               34,344            39,126             1,039,632            1,488,229    


2017 875,421        1,326,289    71,784      94,392               36,066            37,404             983,271               1,458,086    


2018 896,870        1,299,920    74,597      91,578               37,829            35,641             1,009,296            1,427,140    


2019 2023 4,337,659     6,000,213    334,044    417,247             415,761          122,909            5,087,464            6,540,369    


2024 2028 4,615,000     4,992,340    336,733    358,487             121,541          63,370             5,073,274            5,414,197    


2029 2033 5,680,000     3,620,879    400,848    294,373             931,304          29,390             7,012,152            3,944,641    


2034 2038 7,050,000     1,839,906    478,324    216,897             -                 -                   7,528,324            2,056,803    


2039 2043 1,910,000     176,707       572,106    123,115             -                 -                   2,482,106            299,822       


2044 2048 -                -               292,072    43,350               -                 -                   292,072               43,350         


2049 2053 -                -               189,837    10,436               -                 -                   189,837               10,436         


28,324,865    23,374,093  2,949,939 1,948,811          1,640,905       410,722            32,433,800          25,679,839  


Housing Authority Total


Dates


Governmental Funds Business-Type


IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


L. Long-term Liabilities – Activity and Debt Service Schedules


Debt service requirements at December 31, 2013 were as follows:


M. Long-term Liabilities – Component Unit


1. Hospital Revenue Bonds -


Series 2010 Revenue Bonds, remaining annual maturities of $300,000 to 
$480,000, through September 1, 2023, bearing interest at 65% of monthly LIBOR
plus 1.95%, payable semiannually.


The Series 2010 Bonds are issued pursuant to and are secured by the Bond 
Resolution.  The Bonds are limited obligations payable solely from the net 
revenues derived from operations of the Hospital and Health Care Center.


Series 2012 Revenue Refunding Bonds, remaining annual maturities of $435,000 
to $595,000, through July 1, 2023, bearing interest at 2.7% payable 
semiannually.  The Bonds were issued to advance refund the Series 1998 
Bonds.


The Series 2012 Revenue Refunding Bonds are issued pursuant to and are 
secured by the Bond Resolution.  The Bonds are limited obligations payable 
solely from the net revenues derived from operations of the Hospital and Health 
Care Center.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


M. Long-term Liabilities – Component Unit (continued)


The indenture agreements for the Series 2010 and 2012 Revenue Bonds require 
that certain funds be established with the trustee. Accordingly, these funds are 
included as assets held by trustee for debt service in the combined statements of 
net position. The indenture agreement also requires the Organizations to comply 
with certain restrictive covenants including minimum insurance coverage, 
maintaining a debt-service coverage ratio of at least 1.25, have 90 days of cash 
on hand, and restrictions on incurrence of additional debt.


During 2012 the Organizations’ debt-service coverage ratio was below the 
required ratio. A forbearance agreement was entered into on September 28, 
2012, which reduced the required debt-service coverage ratio to 1.10 until May 
31, 2013, at which time the required ratio goes back to 1.25. Management 
believes the Organizations were in compliance with the restrictive covenants at 
December 31, 2013.


Gunnison County was required to guarantee the debt service payments in 
connection with the issuance of the Series 2012 Revenue Refunding Bonds as 
additional security for the Bond.  The County was required to establish a reserve 
account (“County Reserve Fund”) in the amount of $750,000 with CoBiz Bank.  
Should the County Reserve Fund be utilized to pay the debt service the County 
will be required to replenish the fund.  The Hospital pledges to reimburse the 
County, on a subordinate basis to the 2010 and 2012 Bonds.  As a provision of 
the guarantee agreement, the County Reserve Fund can be reduced to $375,000 
and potentially $0 between now and December 31, 2014 if certain financial 
performance measures are met by the Hospital.  As of December 31, 2013 the 
required balance was $750,000. As of January 31, 2014 the required balance 
was $375,000.


1. Interest Rate Swap Agreement – In connection with the Series 2010 Revenue 
Bonds, the Hospital entered into a interest rate swap agreement with the 
intention of effectively changing the Hospital’s variable interest rate to a synthetic 
fixed rate of 4.025%.  The agreement was entered into on August 27, 2010, and 
is scheduled to end on September 1, 2023. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, 
the agreement had a fair value of $184,440 and $563,874, respectively. The 
value is calculated using the par-value method.


2. Capital Lease Obligations – The Hospital is obligated under a lease for 
equipment that is accounted for as a capital lease.  The assets under capital 
leases at December 31, 2012 and 2011, totaled $2,345,081, net of accumulated 
depreciation of $1,224,805 and $755,787, respectively.  There are two separate 
capital leases entered into that require monthly payments of $4,672 and $37,064, 
at interest rates of 2.90% and 2.59%, respectively. The lease terms are through 


October 2015 and May 2016, respectively.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


M. Long-term Liabilities – Component Unit (continued)


The Gunnison Valley Hospital and Health Care Center have the following long-term 
liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2013:


Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year


Hospital revenue bonds 12,830,054$   -                  (790,000)      12,040,054   795,000      


Capital lease obligations 1,604,942       -                  (464,355)      1,140,587     476,690      
Total Long-term Liabilities 14,333,433$   -                  (1,254,355)   13,180,641   1,271,690   


Debt service requirements at December 31, 2013 were as follows:


Principal Interest Principal Interest


2013 740,000$          358,546            464,354            36,480              


2014 825,000            408,747            476,689            24,145              


2015 840,000            381,702            479,996            11,494              


2016 850,000            354,252            183,903            1,417                


2017 890,000            326,029            -                       -                       


2018-2022 4,970,000         1,162,204         -                       -                       


2023 3,715,054         78,050              -                       -                       


Total Long-term Liabilities 12,830,054$     3,069,530         1,604,942         73,536              


Bonds Capital Lease


O. Fund Balance Disclosures


The County classifies governmental fund balances as follows:


Non-spendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is 
not in spendable form or because of legal or contractual requirements.


Spendable Fund Balance:
Restricted – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or 
amounts constrained due to constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.


Committed – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through adoption of a 
formal Resolution by the highest level of decision making authority which is the 
Board of County Commissioners. Once adopted, the limitation imposed the 
Resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (i.e. the adoption of 
another resolution to remove or revise the limitation).  The County’s original 
budget legislation begins with combining historical data, assessment of needs for 
the upcoming year and the Board’s platform to review, and/or make changes to 
each department’s budget. Before year end, a budgetary committee will meet 
again with each department for final review and approval of preliminary budget. 
The Budget is then formally presented to the Board via an advertised public 
process for their review, revisions and final approval by year end. All subsequent 
budget requests made during the year, after Board approval, must be presented 
via a public process and again approval by the Board.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


O. Fund Balance Disclosures (continued)


Assigned – includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be 
used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. 
Fund Balance may be assigned by the Board or its management designee.


Unassigned - includes residual positive fund balance within the General Fund 
which has not been classified within the other above mentioned categories. 
Unassigned fund balance may also include negative balances for any 
governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or 
assigned for those specific purposes.


The County uses restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and restricted 
fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing 
this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the 
County would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of 
unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made. 


The County does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy. However, the County’s 
budget includes a calculation of a targeted reserve positions and the Administration 
calculates targets and report them annually to the Board.


As of December 31, 2013, fund balances are composed of the following:


 General Fund 


 Other 


Governmental 


Funds 


 Total 


Governmental 


Funds  Description 


Non-spendable:


Prepaid expenses -$                 13,995$          13,995$          
Restricted:


Emergency reserve 854,000           -                  854,000          Legislative Restriction
Hospital Guarantee 750,000           -                  750,000          Debt Restriction
Road and Bridge -                   2,265,463       2,265,463       Legislative Restriction
Human Services -                   519,528          519,528          Legislative Restriction
Sales Tax Capital Improvement -                   1,556,954       1,556,954       Ballot Restriction
Capital Expenditure -                   11,179,896     11,179,896     Debt Restriction
Conservation Trust -                   52,252            52,252            Legislative Restriction
Land Preservation -                   173,331          173,331          Ballot Restriction
Local Marketing District -                   529,529          529,529          Ballot Restriction
Debt Service -                   150,691 150,691          Debt Restriction


Committed:


Water Resource Protection 86,675             -                  86,675            BOCC Resolution
Workforce Impact Fees 611,639           -                  611,639          BOCC Resolution
Courthouse Renovation 1,779,633        -                  1,779,633       BOCC Resolution
Public Health -                   24,794            24,794            BOCC Resolution
Mosquito Control -                   17,922            17,922            BOCC Resolution
Sage Grouse -                   97,253            97,253            BOCC Resolution
Debt Service -                   1,582,538 1,582,538       BOCC Resolution


Assigned:


Airport Construction -                   97,060            97,060            General Designation
Capital Expenditure -                   408,733          408,733          General Designation


Risk Management -                   524,975          524,975          General Designation
Housing Authority Administration -                   124,208          124,208          General Designation


Unassigned


Unassigned 2,820,130        (624,479)         2,195,651       
Total Fund Balances 6,902,077$      19,319,122$   25,596,720$   
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V. Other Information


A. Pension Plans


The County is a member of the Colorado County Officials and Employees Retirement 
Association (“CCOERA”) which offers a defined contribution pension plan 401(a), and a 
Section 457 deferred compensation plan.  CCOERA was organized in 1966 pursuant to 
state statutes, and includes counties, municipalities and special districts.  The 401(a) plan 
requires mandatory pre-tax contributions, which are established by the employer, up to a 
maximum of 6%.


1. Defined Contribution Pension Plan


Under a defined contribution pension plan, the benefits a participant will receive 
depend upon separation from employment; include the total of all employee 
contributions, the returns earned on investments of those contributions, and the 
vested percentage of the employer match.


Participation is mandatory for all regular employees who work 1040 or more 
hours per year and contributions begin the first day of the month after the date of 
employment.  Eligible employees contribute three percent (3%) of their base pay 
which is matched by the County.  The plan has a five (5) year vesting period and 
is distributed upon the employee’s separation from employment.  Participants 
may also voluntarily contribute up to ten percent (10%) of an employee’s base 
pay as an after-tax contribution in the plan.


During the year, the County's required and actual contributions amounted to 
$282,807 which was three percent (3%) of its current year covered payroll of 
$9,426,900.  The County's total payroll for 2013 was $9,978,613.  The County’s 
employees contributed $282,807.  


No pension provision changes occurred during the year that affected the required 
contributions made by the County or its employees.


2. Deferred Compensation Plan


The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The plan provides for 
salary deferral, in which the County will match up to the first two percent (2%) of 
base pay for all employees who work 1040 or more hours per year.  All 
employees can voluntarily contribute tax sheltered or after-tax base pay to the 
457 plan up to the current year maximum amount which is determined annually 
by the IRS.


All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights 
purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, 
property, or rights are to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the plan 
participants and their beneficiaries.  Amounts contributed to the Deferred 
Compensation Plan are not available to employees until separation from 
employment or unforeseeable emergency. CCOERA also now offers loans on 
account balances above $5,000.
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V. Other Information (continued)


A. Pension Plans (continued)


2. Deferred Compensation Plan (continued)


For 2013, the County contributed $151,543 to the Deferred Compensation Plan  
on behalf of participating employees, which represents the required 2% 
contribution based on 2013 covered payroll of $7,577,150. 


The County has no liability for losses under the plan but does have the duty of 
due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.  The County 
does not administer the plan and is not the Trustee of the plan.


B. Other Employee Benefits


1. Post Employment Health Care Benefits


All County employees covered by COBRA insurance may continue their health 
insurance due to a reduction in work hours or termination of employment.  
Employees who elect continued coverage must pay the County for premiums 
from the termination date of coverage and monthly thereafter.  No cost to the 
County is recognized as employees reimburse 102% of their premium cost to the 
County.


2. Cafeteria Plan


The County offers a cafeteria compensation plan organized under IRS Section 
125 that includes the following benefits:  medical disability, accident and/or term 
life insurance, health expense reimbursement and child care benefits.  No cost to 
the County is recognized as the plan is a salary reduction plan.


C. Retirement Plan - Component Unit - Gunnison Valley Hospital and Health Care 
Center


The Organizations participate in the Colorado County Officials and Employees 
Retirement Association's defined contribution plan (the "Plan").  The Hospital contributes 
5% and the Center contributes 3% for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 on 
behalf of the employees who participate in the Plan.  Employees become eligible for the 
Plan after working the lesser of one year or 1,040 hours and are vested in the 
contributions to the Plan over a five-year period.  In May 2012, the Hospital discontinued 
the employer match.  Employer plan contributions for the years ended December 31, 
2013 and 2012 were $0 and $219,121 for the Hospital, respectively, and $104,361 and 
$153,785 for the Center, respectively. Employee contributions range from 5% to 25%.
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V. Other Information (continued)


D. Risk Management


The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the 
government carries commercial insurance.


The County mitigates risk through the following self-insurance pools and funds:


1. Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool


The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to property and casualty 
losses.  The County joined together with other counties in the State of Colorado 
to form the Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool (“CAPP”), a public 
entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance 
program for member counties.  The County pays an annual contribution to CAPP 
for its property and casualty insurance coverage.  The intergovernmental 
agreement of formation of CAPP provides that the pool will be financially self-
sustaining through member contributions and additional assessments, if 
necessary, and the pool will purchase excess insurance through commercial 
companies for members' claims in excess of a specified self-insured retention, 
which is determined each policy year.


The County participates in CAPP’s Partially Self-Funded Program whereby the 
County self funds a portion of its anticipated property and casualty claims.


2. Unemployment Insurance


The County has established Internal Service Funds to account for its risk 
associated with unemployment claims.


Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the 
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.  Liabilities include amounts for 
claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs).  Claim liabilities are 
calculated considering the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends 
including frequency and amount of pay-outs and other economic and social 
factors.  The County had no liability for anticipated unemployment claims at 
December 31, 2013.


3. Self-Insurance Unemployment Pool


The County is designated as a Reimbursable Employer for unemployment 
claims.  A reserve has been established to reimburse the State for 
unemployment claims as they arise, instead of paying unemployment tax on a 
quarterly basis.


4. Self-Insurance Health Insurance Pool


The County has established an internal service fund to account for partially self-
funded employee health insurance costs.  The County accumulates resources to 
pay health insurance costs, but carries a stop loss policy for individuals of 
$45,000 and an aggregate stop loss minimum exposure of $1,455,832 with HM 
Life Re-Insurance Company.
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V. Other Information (continued)


E. Commitments and Contingencies


1. Lawsuits


The County is currently the defendant in several lawsuits.  Based upon the 
opinion of its legal counsel, any material claims would be covered by insurance.


2. Grants


Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and 
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government.  Any 
disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability 
of the applicable funds.  The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be 
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the County 
expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.


3. Guarantees


Gunnison Valley Hospital  Gunnison County was required to guarantee the debt 
service payments in connection with the issuance of the Hospital’s 
aforementioned Series 2012 Revenue Refunding Bonds as additional security for 
the Bond.  The County was required to establish a reserve account (“County 
Reserve Fund”) in the amount of $750,000 with CoBiz Bank.  Should the County 
Reserve Fund be utilized to pay the debt service the County will be required to 
replenish the fund.  The Hospital pledges to reimburse the County, on a 
subordinate basis to the 2010 and 2012 Bonds. As a provision of the guarantee 
agreement, the County Reserve Fund can be reduced to $375,000 and 
potentially $0 between now and December 31, 2014 if certain financial 
performance measures are met by the Hospital.  As of December 31, 2013 the 
required balance was $750,000. As of January 31, 2014 the required balance 
was $375,000.


Gunnison Valley Animal Shelter  Gunnison County was required to guarantee the 
debt service payments in connection with the issuance of the Gunnison Valley 
Animal Shelter’s Loan Agreement in the amount of $220,000.  The loan is for the 
Gunnison Valley Animal Welfare League for its animal shelter project in the Gold 
Basin Industrial Park on Basin Park Drive.  Additionally, pursuant to the 
Gunnison Valley Shelter Agreement, signed October 15, 2013, the County 
agreed to fund the shelter $100,000 over 3 years beginning in 2014.  The long 
term payable was $100,000 at December 31, 2013.
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V. Other Information (continued)


F. Possible Violations of State Statutes - Budgets


The following funds had expenditures over budget; this may be a violation of Colorado 
state statutes:


Final (Over)


Budget Actual Budget


Road & Bridge 12,004,862    13,808,223    (1,803,361)  


G. Subsequent Events


Management has evaluated all subsequent events through July 31, 2014, the date these 
financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that no others required 
disclosure.


H. Implementation of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 65, 
Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities


The County implemented GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets 
and Liabilities, which requires debt issuance costs, previously reported as an asset and 
amortized, to be recognized as an outflow at the times such costs are incurred.  As such, 
the financial statements report a restatement of the beginning net position in the amount 
of the amount of $402,922, which was the unamortized debt issuance cost at December 
31, 2012.
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Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
Taxes 7,051,308     7,051,308     7,133,660     82,352          7,217,775     


2013


Taxes 7,051,308     7,051,308     7,133,660     82,352          7,217,775     
Licenses and permits 292,920        292,920        294,276        1,356            300,777        
Intergovernmental 1,812,748     1,884,476     1,689,511     (194,965)       1,851,822     
Charges for services 1,320,520     1,341,510     1,412,246     70,736          1,462,381     
Investment income 47,240          47,240          57,921          10,681          114,298        
Contributions 90,470          106,461        94,678          (11,783)         120,498        
Miscellaneous 140,982        144,394        229,774        85,380          389,608        


      Total Revenues 10,756,188   10,868,309   10,912,066   43,757          11,457,159   


Expenditures:
General government 7,391,820     7,442,195     6,585,880     856,315        6,542,918     
Judicial 262,382        262,382        262,382        -                251,665        
Public Safety 2,932,838     2,977,946     2,850,013     127,933        2,785,521     
Health and welfare 853,999        920,659        867,199        53,460          823,151        
Auxiliary services 286,476        286,476        265,738        20,738          257,857        
Culture and recreation 308,469        309,969        310,565        (596)              279,413        
Public works 160,129        160,129        142,792        17,337          137,559        
Debt service 35,582          35,582          35,583          (1)                  205,559        Debt service 35,582          35,582          35,583          (1)                  205,559        


      Total Expenditures 12,231,695   12,395,338   11,320,152   1,075,186     11,283,643   


 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
    Over Expenditures (1,475,507)    (1,527,029)    (408,086)       1,118,943     173,516        


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,992,051     2,611,263     2,580,561     (30,702)         1,297,613     
Transfers (out) (799,893)       (4,259,476)    (2,719,324)    1,540,152     (1,761,528)    Transfers (out) (799,893)       (4,259,476)    (2,719,324)    1,540,152     (1,761,528)    
Sale of capital assets -                -                -                -                101,226        


     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,192,158     (1,648,213)    (138,763)       1,509,450     (362,689)       


Net Change in Fund Balances (283,349)       (3,175,242)    (546,849)       2,628,393     (189,173)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 7,448,926     7,638,099     


Fund Balances - End of Year 6,902,077     7,448,926     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Taxes:
General property taxes 6,819,908     6,819,908     6,840,578     20,670          6,950,562     
Specific ownership tax 210,000        210,000        267,049        57,049          242,170        
Delinquent tax and interest 21,400          21,400          26,033          4,633            25,042          


       Total Taxes 7,051,308     7,051,308     7,133,660     82,352          7,217,774     
Licenses and Permits:


Liquor licenses 1,500            1,500            8,108            6,608            4,283            
Building permits 145,000        145,000        141,115        (3,885)           130,130        
Other licenses and permits 146,420        146,420        145,053        (1,367)           166,365        


       Total Licenses and Permits 292,920        292,920        294,276        1,356            300,778        
Intergovernmental:


Federal Grants 334,626        334,626        358,620        23,994          422,955        
State Grants 1,349,032     1,407,972     1,199,995     (207,977)       1,308,563     
Local Grants 129,090        141,878        130,896        (10,982)         120,304        


       Total Intergovernmental 1,812,748     1,884,476     1,689,511     (194,965)       1,851,822     
Charges for Services:


Clerk and recorder 286,635        308,695        403,732        95,037          432,090        
Sheriff's fees 67,602          67,602          58,331          (9,271)           68,278          
Treasurer's fees 750,000        750,000        705,412        (44,588)         715,265        
Other Fees 86,383          86,383          137,632        51,249          106,410        
Assessor's Fees 12,000          12,000          7,136            (4,864)           15,057          
Public Health Fees 55,800          54,730          27,075          (27,655)         43,392          
Useful Public Service 40,000          40,000          34,031          (5,969)           38,266          
Court Fines & Fees 22,100          22,100          38,897          16,797          43,623          


       Total Charges for Services 1,320,520     1,341,510     1,412,246     70,736          1,462,381     
Other Revenue:


Investment income 47,240          47,240          57,921          10,681          114,298        
Contributions 90,470          106,461        94,678          (11,783)         120,498        
Miscellaneous 140,982        144,394        229,774        85,380          389,608        


       Total Other Revenue 278,692        298,095        382,373        84,278          624,404        


       Total Revenues 10,756,188   10,868,309   10,912,066   43,757          11,457,159   


2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
General Fund


Schedule of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


General Government:
Commissioners 539,914        539,914        460,128        79,786          451,767        


2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
General Fund


Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Commissioners 539,914        539,914        460,128        79,786          451,767        
Board Support 126,073        126,073        102,924        23,149          111,485        
Executive Management 301,183        301,183        245,360        55,823          221,851        
Public Information 69,732          69,732          73,170          (3,438)           54,539          
Clerk 33,765          33,765          33,309          456               43,739          
Motor Vehicle 209,898        209,898        209,817        81                 199,681        
Recording 125,607        125,607        122,942        2,665            118,343        
Elections 233,199        233,199        244,942        (11,743)         307,508        
Revenue (Treasurer) 259,492        259,492        252,798        6,694            248,899        
Investments (Treasurer) 24,274          24,274          18,485          5,789            13,495          
Human Resources 111,114        111,114        106,365        4,749            106,979        
Wildlife Conservation 118,607        123,227        124,665        (1,438)           110,425        
County Attorney 584,135        584,135        582,740        1,395            561,591        
Facilities & Grounds 798,335        798,335        622,627        175,708        646,228        
Project Services 79,440          79,440          68,543          10,897          92,777          
Assessment Administration 297,005        297,005        282,551        14,454          274,616        
Appraisal 396,648        396,648        385,434        11,214          372,551        
Appeals 100,787        100,787        97,061          3,726            138,947        
Personal Property 76,077          76,077          69,450          6,627            66,432          
Permitting & Plan Review 323,845        323,845        223,083        100,762        289,248        
Inspections 150,811        150,811        65,354          85,457          82,617          
Response & Resolution 85,278          85,278          63,377          21,901          79,771          
Data Collection 148,667        148,667        131,144        17,523          141,430        
Codes & Regulations 74,223          74,223          50,075          24,148          73,381          
Accounting & Auditing 403,965        403,965        391,321        12,644          292,397        
Planning & Analysis 97,224          97,224          95,430          1,794            178,398        Planning & Analysis 97,224          97,224          95,430          1,794            178,398        
Compensated Absences 84,052          84,052          89,060          (5,008)           49,410          
Weather Modification 100,818        108,078        101,243        6,835            97,462          
Other General Fund Expenditures 1,320,430     1,358,925     1,174,288     184,637        1,014,974     
Energy Efficiency Intiatives 12,557          12,557          7,159            5,398            6,888            
Staff Support for Boards 104,665        104,665        91,034          13,631          95,091          


       Total General Government 7,391,820     7,442,195     6,585,879     856,316        6,542,920     
Judicial:


Distric Attorney 262,382        262,382        262,382        -                251,665        
       Total Judicial 262,382        262,382        262,382        -                251,665        
Public Safety:


Detention Services 782,831        782,831        744,917        37,914          720,515        
Enforcement 635,154        635,154        620,428        14,726          607,358        Enforcement 635,154        635,154        620,428        14,726          607,358        
Operational Support 780,947        780,947        741,178        39,769          723,017        
Courtroom Security 5,232            50,340          70,557          (20,217)         11,103          
Investigations 156,985        156,985        144,746        12,239          147,393        
Major Incident Response 32,972          32,972          30,958          2,014            29,724          
Operational Support-Detention 171,555        171,555        160,223        11,332          136,931        
Emergency Management 158,909        158,909        144,852        14,057          191,120        
Coroner 80,927          80,927          74,225          6,702            90,207          
Youth Intervention Services 127,326        127,326        117,929        9,397            128,152        


       Total Public Safety 2,932,838     2,977,946     2,850,013     127,933        2,785,520     
Health and Welfare:


Victim Services 84,431          84,431          85,771          (1,340)           91,725          
Substance Abuse Prevention 190,926        207,415        192,322        15,093          143,799        Substance Abuse Prevention 190,926        207,415        192,322        15,093          143,799        
Program Support 37,312          37,312          38,651          (1,339)           37,648          
Senior Resources 154,567        159,977        159,607        370               158,316        
Child & Family Health 223,277        240,220        205,280        34,940          226,265        
Community Health Services 13,500          13,500          6,600            6,900            14,095          
Family Planning 149,986        177,804        178,968        (1,164)           151,304        


       Total Health and Welfare 853,999        920,659        867,199        53,460          823,152        
Auxiliary Services:


Alternative Services 89,209          89,209          87,861          1,348            85,924          
Adult Programming 61,636          61,636          47,599          14,037          68,488          
Youth Development 130,318        130,318        125,922        4,396            99,107          
Veterans 5,313            5,313            4,357            956               4,338            


       Total Auxiliary Services 286,476        286,476        265,739        20,737          257,857               Total Auxiliary Services 286,476        286,476        265,739        20,737          257,857        
Culture and Recreation:


Fairgrounds Management 270,835        270,835        268,980        1,855            222,874        
Trails - Parks 25,567          25,567          35,849          (10,282)         52,500          
Landfill 7,176            7,176            264               6,912            300               
Historic Preservation 4,891            6,391            5,472            919               3,740            


       Total Culture and Recreation 308,469        309,969        310,565        (596)              279,414        
Public Works:


Weed Management 160,129        160,129        142,792        17,337          137,559        
       Total Public Works 160,129        160,129        142,792        17,337          137,559        
Debt Service:


Principal 6,050            6,050            6,048            2                   168,375        
Interest 29,532          29,532          29,535          (3)                  37,183          Interest 29,532          29,532          29,535          (3)                  37,183          


       Total Debt Service 35,582          35,582          35,583          (1)                  205,558        


       Total Expenditures 12,231,695   12,395,338   11,320,152   1,075,186     11,283,645   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
  Taxes:


Specific ownership tax 115,000        115,000        143,796        28,796          130,400        
       Total Taxes 115,000        115,000        143,796        28,796          130,400        
  Intergovernmental:


Payment in lieu of taxes 500,000        500,000        500,000        -                558,242        
Local grants 1,000            1,000            -                (1,000)           242               
Federal grants -                4,252,606     6,621,944     2,369,338     93,256          
State grants 335,616        335,616        57,020          (278,596)       166,116        
Highway users trust fund 2,548,506     2,548,506     2,591,510     43,004          2,574,442     
Forest service 146,200        146,200        505,304        359,104        475,820        
Mineral leasing 1,000,000     1,000,000     541,094        (458,906)       978,035        


       Total Intergovernmental 4,531,322     8,783,928     10,816,872   2,032,944     4,846,153     
  Charges for Services:


Municipalities 52,453          52,453          51,045          (1,408)           46,460          
Permits 3,000            3,000            13,671          10,671          15,641          
Other 65                 65                 166               101               1,067            


       Total Charges for Services 55,518          55,518          64,882          9,364            63,168          
  Other:


Fines and forfeitures 50                 50                 -                (50)                -                
Investment income 23,500          23,500          16,665          (6,835)           52,534          
Miscellaneous 300               300               97,318          97,018          90,883          


       Total Other Revenue 23,850          23,850          113,983        90,133          143,417        


       Total Revenues 4,725,690     8,978,296     11,139,533   2,161,237     5,183,138     


Expenditures:
Road construction 633,162 5,769,780 8,383,266 (2,613,486)    581,646
Bridges 183,238 183,238 54,706 128,532        207,815
Winter maintenance 907,781 907,781 931,239 (23,458)         653,940
Operational support 538,123 538,123 406,033 132,090        400,018
Trails and park 396,471 396,471 16,913 379,558        7,264
Municipalities 83,585 83,585 73,430 10,155          69,352
Road maintenance 3,050,667 3,050,667 2,867,418 183,249        3,056,353


Total Expenditures 5,793,027     10,929,645   12,733,006   (1,803,361)    4,976,388     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (1,067,337)    (1,951,349)    (1,593,473)    357,876        206,750        


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 218,592        218,592        218,592        -                216,876        
Transfers (out) (1,075,217)    (1,075,217)    (1,075,217)    -                (897,009)       


       Total Other Financing
         Sources (Uses) (856,625)       (856,625)       (856,625)       -                (680,133)       


Net Change in Fund Balances (1,923,962)    (2,807,974)    (2,450,098)    357,876        (473,383)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 4,715,561     5,188,944     


Fund Balances - End of Year 2,265,463     4,715,561     


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Road and Bridge Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Human Services Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Taxes:


Property tax revenue 268,823        268,823        265,886        (2,937)           270,277        


2013


Property tax revenue 268,823        268,823        265,886        (2,937)           270,277        
Delinquent tax and interest 660               660               999               339               854               


 Intergovernmental:
EBT reimbursements 3,430,492     3,454,751     3,404,361     (50,390)         3,302,856     
Other 35,000          35,000          39,998          4,998            34,878          


 Other:
Contributions 3,040            3,040            6,275            3,235            3,222            
Miscellaneous 1,500            1,500            3,768            2,268            2,765            


       Total Revenues 3,739,515     3,763,774     3,721,287     (42,487)         3,614,852            Total Revenues 3,739,515     3,763,774     3,721,287     (42,487)         3,614,852     


Expenditures:
Youth and family prevention services 103,470        109,729        79,271          30,458          85,019
Self-sufficiency development 228,482        228,482        228,593        (111)              195,051
Program support 433,269        489,431        406,523        82,908          407,932
Children and family services 866,096        866,096        845,290        20,806          870,040
Child support enforcement 79,975          79,975          78,237          1,738            76,643
Public assistance 1,903,814     1,903,814     1,917,404     (13,590)         1,840,221
Community health services -                -                5,726            (5,726)           -                Community health services -                -                5,726            (5,726)           -                


       Total Expenditures 3,615,106     3,677,527     3,561,044     116,483        3,474,906     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 124,409        86,247          160,243        73,996          139,946        


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers (out) (145,785)       (145,785)       (133,276)       12,509          (115,125)       


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (145,785)       (145,785)       (133,276)       12,509          (115,125)       


Net Change in Fund Balances (21,376)         (59,538)         26,967          86,505          24,821          


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 492,561        467,740        


Fund Balances - End of Year 519,528        492,561        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds


Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Taxes:


Sales tax 1,432,560     1,432,560     1,520,286     87,726          1,416,908     
Investment Income


2013


Investment Income 1,650            1,650            3,028            1,378            5,869            


       Total Revenues 1,434,210     1,434,210     1,523,314     89,104          1,422,777     


Expenditures:
 General Government:


Sales tax 32,164          52,164          31,436          20,728          41,540
Energy efficiency initiatives 2,898            2,898            2,716            182               2,700            


 Debt Service:
Principal 148,828        148,828        148,828        -                143,165        Principal 148,828        148,828        148,828        -                143,165        
Interest 13,338          13,338          13,339          (1)                  19,002          


       Total Expenditures 197,228        217,228        196,319        20,909          206,407        


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
  Expenditures 1,236,982     1,216,982     1,326,995     110,013        1,216,370     


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in -                -                -                -                271,743        
Transfers (out) (2,073,776)    (2,126,536)    (1,631,459)    495,077        (642,040)       Transfers (out) (2,073,776)    (2,126,536)    (1,631,459)    495,077        (642,040)       


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,073,776)    (2,126,536)    (1,631,459)    495,077        (370,297)       


Net Change in Fund Balances (836,794)       (909,554)       (304,464)       605,090        846,073        


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 1,861,418     1,015,345     


Fund Balances - End of Year 1,556,954     1,861,418     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Capital Project Funds


Airport Construction Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Intergovernmental:


Federal grants 1,324,500     1,324,500     71,821          (1,252,679)    792,643        


2013


State grants 397,056        397,056        101,485        (295,571)       518,336        
 Charges for Services:


Passenger facility charges 100,000        100,000        110,973        10,973          112,421        
 Investment Income 350               350               96                 (254)              367               
       Total Revenues 1,821,906     1,821,906     284,375        (1,537,531)    1,423,767     


Expenditures:
 Public Works 1,849,677     1,849,677     152,483        1,697,194     1,383,560     
 Debt Service:


Principal 73,640          73,640          97,800          (24,160)         1,070,618     
Interest 10,983          10,983          16,201          (5,218)           40,825          


       Total Expenditures 1,934,300     1,934,300     266,484        1,667,816     2,495,003     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures (112,394)       (112,394)       17,891          130,285        (1,071,236)    


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers (out) 26,316          26,316          26,316          -                110,000        
Sale of capital assets 35,000          35,000          -                (35,000)         -                
Debt proceeds -                -                354,200        354,200        -                


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 61,316          61,316          380,516        319,200        110,000        


Net Change in Fund Balances (51,078)         (51,078)         398,407        449,485        (961,236)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year (301,347)       659,889        


Fund Balances - End of Year 97,060          (301,347)       Fund Balances - End of Year 97,060          (301,347)       


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Capital Projects Funds


Capital Expenditures Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
Intergovernmental:


Federal grants -                -                -                -                35,738          


2013


Federal grants -                -                -                -                35,738          
State grants -                282,778        77,150          (205,628)       18,237          


Investment Income 1,500            1,600            2,089            489               5,603            
Contributions -                -                -                -                7,102            
       Total Revenues 1,500            284,378        79,239          (205,139)       66,680          


Expenditures:
General Government:


Ohio City town hall -                157,778        -                157,778        -                Ohio City town hall -                157,778        -                157,778        -                
Multi-purpose heating system -                -                -                -                202,275        
Other capital expenditures 30                 30                 11                 19                 128               


 Public Safety:
Jail construction -                7,530            7,530            -                220,309        


 Public Works:
Public works facility construction -                -                420               (420)              85,201          


 Judicial:
District attorney 360,870        1,878,689     927,511        951,178        114,486        District attorney 360,870        1,878,689     927,511        951,178        114,486        


       Total Expenditures 360,900        2,044,027     935,472        1,108,555     622,399        


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (359,400)       (1,759,649)    (856,233)       903,416        (555,719)       


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 360,870        2,286,852     695,302        (1,591,550)    329,859        
Transfers (out) -                (580,717)       (580,717)       -                (144,800)       
Debt proceeds -                9,250,000     9,999,100     749,100        -                


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 360,870        10,956,135   10,113,685   (842,450)       185,059        


Net Change in Fund Balances 1,470            9,196,486     9,257,452     60,966          (370,660)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 2,331,177     2,701,837     


Fund Balances - End of Year 11,588,629   2,331,177     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DRAFT
Debt Service


Gunnison Total
Conservation Public Mosquito Land Sage Risk County Local Debt Non-major


Special Revenue


Gunnison County, Colorado
Non-major Governmental Funds


Combining Balance Sheet
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Conservation Public Mosquito Land Sage Risk County Local Debt Non-major
Trust Health Control Preservation Grouse Management Housing Auth. Marketing Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Administration District Fund Funds


Assets:
Cash and investments - Unrestricted 72,571          300               23,172          120,805        91,503          523,064        157,889        305,119        7,717            1,302,140     
Cash and investments - Restricted -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,733,229 1,733,229     
Accounts receivable -                    31,090          -                    52,526          750               1,911            75                 224,410        -                    310,762        
Prepaid expenses -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    13,995          -                    -                    -                    13,995          Prepaid expenses -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    13,995          -                    -                    -                    13,995          
Due from other governments -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (7,041)           -                    -                    (7,041)           
Due from other funds -                    43,407          -                    -                    5,000            -                    -                    -                    -                    48,407          


       Total Assets 72,571          74,797          23,172          173,331        97,253          538,970        150,923        529,529        1,740,946     3,401,492     


Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, 
  and Fund Balances:
  Liabilities:


Accounts payable -                    9,943            -                    -                    -                    -                    3,072            -                    -                    13,015          Accounts payable -                    9,943            -                    -                    -                    -                    3,072            -                    -                    13,015          
Unearned grant revenue -                    40,060          -                    -                    -                    -                    12,640          -                    150,681        203,381        
Due to other funds 20,319          -                    5,250            -                    -                    -                    11,003          -                    481,515        518,087        


       Total Liabilities 20,319          50,003          5,250            -                    -                    -                    26,715          -                    632,196        734,483        


  Fund Balances:
Non-spendable -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    13,995          -                    -                    -                    13,995          
Spendable:Spendable:


Restricted 52,252          -                    -                    173,331        -                    -                    -                    529,529        150,691 905,803        
Committed -                    24,794          17,922          -                    97,253          -                    -                    -                    1,582,538 1,722,507     
Assigned -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    524,975        124,208        -                    -                    649,183        
Unassigned -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (624,479)       (624,479)       


       Total Fund Balances 52,252          24,794          17,922          173,331        97,253          538,970        124,208        529,529        1,108,750     2,667,009     


       Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of
          Resources, and Fund Balances 72,571          74,797          23,172          173,331        97,253          538,970        150,923        529,529        1,740,946     3,401,492               Resources, and Fund Balances 72,571          74,797          23,172          173,331        97,253          538,970        150,923        529,529        1,740,946     3,401,492     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Debt Service


Gunnison Total
Conservation Public Mosquito Land Sage Risk County Local Debt Non-major


Trust Health Control Preservation Grouse Management Housing Auth. Marketing Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Administration District Fund Funds


Revenues:
Taxes -                7,232            56,618          315,168        -                -                -                1,134,419     -                1,513,437     
Intergovernmental 44,205          250,575        14,277          -                -                -                -                -                313,669        622,726        
Charges for services -                29,754          -                -                -                -                70,864          -                -                100,618        
Investment income 385               -                -                1,022            -                1,999            495               1,766            7,052            12,719          
Contributions -                2,250            -                -                -                90,124          -                -                -                92,374          
Miscellaneous -                69,641          264               -                55,943          -                5,445            -                -                131,293        


       Total Revenues 44,590          359,452        71,159          316,190        55,943          92,123          76,804          1,136,185     320,721        2,473,167     


Expenditures:
General government -                -                -                -                32,806          8,765            -                1,032,461     -                1,074,032     
Health and welfare -                459,762        84,813          -                -                -                48,443          -                -                593,018        
Culture and recreation 971               -                -                478,223        -                -                -                -                -                479,194        
Debt service -                -                -                -                -                -                32,059          -                1,343,986     1,376,045     


       Total Expenditures 971               459,762        84,813          478,223        32,806          8,765            80,502          1,032,461     1,343,986     3,522,289     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 43,619          (100,310)       (13,654)         (162,033)       23,137          83,358          (3,698)           103,724        (1,023,265)    (1,049,122)    


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in -                140,512        14,277          -                -                -                39,032          -                2,139,545     2,333,366     
Transfers (out) (76,500)         (36,096)         (828)              -                (81,411)         -                (13,428)         (9,720)           (7,530)           (225,513)       


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (76,500)         104,416        13,449          -                (81,411)         -                25,604          (9,720)           2,132,015     2,107,853     


Net Change in Fund Balances (32,881)         4,106            (205)              (162,033)       (58,274)         83,358          21,906          94,004          1,108,750     1,058,731     


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 85,133          20,688          18,127          335,364        155,527        455,612        102,302        435,525        -                1,608,278     


Fund Balances - End of Year 52,252          24,794          17,922          173,331        97,253          538,970        124,208        529,529        1,108,750     2,667,009     


Gunnison County, Colorado
Non-major Governmental Funds


Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Special Revenue 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds


Conservation Trust Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:


2013


Lottery proceeds 40,000          40,000          44,205          4,205            52,899          
Earnings on investments 420               420               385               (35)                2,048            


       Total Revenues 40,420          40,420          44,590          4,170            54,947          


Expenditures:
Treasurer's fees 740               1,040            971               69                 529               


       Total Expenditures 740               1,040            971               69                 529               


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 39,680          39,380          43,619          4,239            54,418          


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers (out) (73,700)         (76,500)         (76,500)         -                (20,000)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (73,700)         (76,500)         (76,500)         -                (20,000)         


Net Change in Fund Balances (34,020)         (37,120)         (32,881)         4,239            34,418          


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 85,133          50,715          


Fund Balances - End of Year 52,252          85,133          


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado


Special Revenue Funds


Public Health Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


2012


Final Budget


Variance


Original Final Positive


Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:


 Taxes:


Other taxes 9,000            9,000            7,232            (1,768)           17,515          


2013


 Intergovernmental:


State grants 217,338        242,713        243,172        459               200,682        


Local grants 46,672          46,672          7,403            (39,269)         12,787          


 Charges for Services 25,000          25,000          29,754          4,754            39,927          


 Contributions 68,700          68,700          2,250            (66,450)         2,140            


 Miscellaneous -                -                69,641          69,641          11,722          


       Total Revenues 366,710        392,085        359,452        (32,633)         284,773        


Expenditures:Expenditures:


 Health and welfare:


Program support 157,993 157,993 149,744 8,249            138,929


Child and family health 140,440 161,609 142,840 18,769          126,346


Community health services 212,160 212,160 167,178 44,982          117,728


       Total Expenditures 510,593        531,762        459,762        72,000          383,003        


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues


  Over Expenditures (143,883)       (139,677)       (100,310)       39,367          (98,230)           Over Expenditures (143,883)       (139,677)       (100,310)       39,367          (98,230)         


Other Financing Sources (Uses):


Transfers in 162,946        162,946        140,512        (22,434)         125,343        


Transfers (out) (36,096)         (36,096)         (36,096)         -                (30,732)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 126,850        126,850        104,416        (22,434)         94,611          


Net Change in Fund Balances (17,033)         (12,827)         4,106            16,933          (3,619)           


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 20,688          24,307          


Fund Balances - End of Year 24,794          20,688          


The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Mosquito Control Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Taxes:


2013


 Taxes:
Property tax revenue 56,857          56,857          56,691          (166)              54,024          
Delinquent tax and interest -                -                (72)                (72)                (18)                


 Intergovernmental:
Local grants 14,277          14,277          14,277          -                13,521          


Miscellaneous 250               250               264               14                 319               
       Total Revenues 71,384          71,384          71,160          (224)              67,846          


Expenditures:
Operations 84,728          85,993          84,814          1,179            81,540          Operations 84,728          85,993          84,814          1,179            81,540          


       Total Expenditures 84,728          85,993          84,814          1,179            81,540          


 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures (13,344)         (14,609)         (13,654)         955               (13,694)         


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 14,277          14,277          14,277          -                13,521          
Transfers (out) (828)              (828)              (828)              -                (1,116)           


       Total Other Financing 
          Sources (Uses) 13,449          13,449          13,449          -                12,405          


Net Change in Fund Balances 105               (1,160)           (205)              955               (1,289)           


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 18,127          19,416


Fund Balances - End of Year 17,922          18,127          Fund Balances - End of Year 17,922          18,127          


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Land Preservation Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Taxes:


2013


 Taxes:
Sales tax 300,000        300,000        315,168        15,168          309,360        


 Intergovernmental:
 Investment Income 1,900            1,900            1,022            (878)              1,978            
       Total Revenues 301,900        301,900        316,190        14,290          311,338        


Expenditures:
 Culture and Recreation:


Land preservation 301,131        601,131        478,223        122,908        289,932
 Debt Service: Debt Service:


Principal payments -                -                -                -                133,762        
Interest payments -                -                -                -                2,503            


       Total Expenditures 301,131        601,131        478,223        122,908        426,197        


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 769               (299,231)       (162,033)       137,198        (114,859)       


Net Change in Fund Balances 769               (299,231)       (162,033)       137,198        (114,859)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 335,364        450,223


Fund Balances - End of Year 173,331        335,364        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Miscellaneous 54,768          54,768          55,943          1,175            64,537          
       Total Revenues 54,768          54,768          55,943          1,175            64,537          


Expenditures:
  General government 2,500            66,535          32,806          33,729          47,753          


    Total Expenditures 2,500            66,535          32,806          33,729          47,753          


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 52,268          (11,767)         23,137          34,904          16,784          


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers (out) (81,411)         (81,411)         (81,411)         -                (80,000)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (81,411)         (81,411)         (81,411)         -                (80,000)         


Net Change in Fund Balances (29,143)         (93,178)         (58,274)         34,904          (63,216)         


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 155,527        218,743


Fund Balances - End of Year 97,253          155,527        


2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds


Sage Grouse Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances


Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012


Final Budget
Variance


Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Investment Income 2,100            2,100            1,999            (101)              4,030            
 Contributions 168,850        168,850        90,124          (78,726)         128,348        
 Miscellaneous -                -                -                -                6,275            
    Total Revenues 170,950        170,950        92,123          (78,827)         138,653        


Expenditures:
 General Government:


CAPP Insurance Claims 50,000          50,000          6,808            43,192          32,312          
Other expenses 65,500          65,500          1,957            63,543          42,655          


    Total Expenditures 115,500        115,500        8,765            106,735        74,967          


Net Change in Fund Balances 55,450          55,450          83,358          27,908          63,686          


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 455,612        391,926


Fund Balances - End of Year 538,970        455,612        


2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Risk Management Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds


Gunnison County Housing Authority Administration
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
 Intergovernmental:


2013


Federal grants -                -                -                -                16,310          
Local grants -                -                -                -                80,604          


 Charges for Services:
Fees 69,360          69,360          70,864          1,504            89,388          


 Investment Income -                -                495               495               1,497            
 Miscellaneous 9,500            9,500            5,445            (4,055)           10,782          
       Total Revenues 78,860          78,860          76,804          (2,056)           198,581        


Expenditures:
 Health and Welfare 36,215          50,655          48,443          2,212            149,212        
 Debt Service:


Principal 30,642          30,642          30,636          6                    57,836          
Interest 1,417            1,417            1,423            (6)                  3,754            


       Total Expenditures 68,274          82,714          80,502          2,212            210,802        


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
 Over Expenditures 10,586          (3,854)           (3,698)           156               (12,221)         


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 49,532          49,532          39,032          (10,500)         146,475        
Transfers (out) (13,428)         (13,428)         (13,428)         -                (73,428)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 36,104          36,104          25,604          (10,500)         73,047          


Net Change in Fund Balances 46,690          32,250          21,906          (10,344)         60,826          


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 102,302        41,476          


Fund Balances - End of Year 124,208        102,302        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Special Revenue Funds
Local Marketing District


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
Marketing and promotion tax 980,000        980,000        1,134,419     154,419        1,093,649     


2013


Marketing and promotion tax 980,000        980,000        1,134,419     154,419        1,093,649     
Earnings on investments 1,500            1,500            1,766            266               4,013            


       Total Revenues 981,500        981,500        1,136,185     154,685        1,097,662     


Expenditures:
 General Government:


Contracted services 1,010,822     1,040,822     1,013,422     27,400          1,180,107     
Other 21,577          21,577          19,039          2,538            20,593          


       Total Expenditures 1,032,399     1,062,399     1,032,461     29,938          1,200,700     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (50,899)         (80,899)         103,724        184,623        (103,038)       


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers (out) (9,720)           (9,720)           (9,720)           -                (16,440)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,720)           (9,720)           (9,720)           -                (16,440)         


Net Change in Fund Balances (60,619)         (90,619)         94,004          184,623        (119,478)       


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 435,525        555,003        


Fund Balances - End of Year 529,529        435,525        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Debt Service Funds
Debt Service Fund


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
Federal grants 327,934        627,369        313,669        (313,700)       327,934        


2013


Federal grants 327,934        627,369        313,669        (313,700)       327,934        
Earnings on investments -                (60)                7,052            7,112            55                 


       Total Revenues 327,934        627,309        320,721        (306,588)       327,989        


Expenditures:
 Debt Service:


Principal 405,000        405,000        405,000        -                395,000        
Interest 936,955        936,955        936,955        -                944,855        
Other debt service 2,300            2,300            2,031            269               2,021            


       Total Expenditures       Total Expenditures 1,344,255     1,344,255     1,343,986     269               1,341,876     


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (1,016,321)    (716,946)       (1,023,265)    (306,319)       (1,013,887)    


Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,016,321     2,785,086     2,139,545     (645,541)       1,013,887     
Transfers (out) -                (7,530)           (7,530)           -                -                


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,016,321     2,777,556     2,132,015     (645,541)       1,013,887     


Net Change in Fund Balances -                2,060,610     1,108,750     (951,860)       -                


Fund Balances - Beginning of Year -                -                


Fund Balances - End of Year 1,108,750     -                


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Enterprise Funds


Airport Operations Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:
Airport fees 282,000        282,000        289,141        7,141            300,548        
Terminal & hanger rent 439,977        439,977        422,100        (17,877)         431,760        


2013


Terminal & hanger rent 439,977        439,977        422,100        (17,877)         431,760        
Parking fees & fines 75,000          75,000          73,005          (1,995)           72,985          
Grants 48,500          48,500          37,404          (11,096)         52,506          
Other 307,700        307,700        336,439        28,739          279,321        


       Total Operating Revenues 1,153,177     1,153,177     1,158,089     4,912            1,137,120     


Operating Expenditures:
Administration 189,599        220,856        191,731        29,125          193,951        
Terminal operations 209,320        209,320        229,376        (20,056)         212,318        
Runway & grounds maintenance. 206,302        206,302        178,439        27,863          183,900        Runway & grounds maintenance. 206,302        206,302        178,439        27,863          183,900        
Snow removal 123,332        123,332        95,758          27,574          80,950          
Aircraft rescue 169,009        169,009        131,626        37,383          124,173        
Security 81,571          81,571          77,344          4,227            107,797        
Wildlife 43,314 43,314 41,264          2,050            37,786          
Capital outlay 105,000        195,454        199,784        (4,330)           290,742        


       Total Operating Expenditures 1,127,447     1,249,158     1,145,322     103,836        1,231,617     


Operating Income (Loss) 25,730          (95,981)         12,767          108,748        (94,497)         


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Proceeds from sale of assets -                -                200               200               10,100          
Transfers (out) (71,424)         (71,424)         (71,424)         -                (192,166)       
Investment revenue 11,500          11,500          2,912            (8,588)           9,896            


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (59,924)         (59,924)         (68,312)         (8,388)           (172,170)       


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (34,194)         (155,905)       (55,545)         100,360        (266,667)       


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 766,661        1,033,328     


Available Resources - End of Year 711,116        766,661        


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 859,915        970,996        
Current liabilities (80,950)         (131,488)       
Accrued compensated absences (67,849)         (72,847)         Accrued compensated absences (67,849)         (72,847)         


711,116        766,661        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive


2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Enterprise Funds


Gunnison County Sewer Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP) Basis and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
  Dos Rios Division:


Tap fees 5,500            5,500            8,500            3,000            -                
User fees 158,160        158,160        160,607        2,447            157,118        
Late fees 2,000            2,000            1,597            (403)              2,195            
Other revenue 1,500            1,500            2,720            1,220            2,345            


       Total Dos Rios Division 167,160        167,160        173,424        6,264            161,658        
  Somerset Division:


User fees 8,590            8,590            8,592            2                    8,341            
Late fees 100                100                102                2                    151                Late fees 100                100                102                2                    151                
Other revenue 50                  50                  190                140                693                


       Total Somerset Division 8,740            8,740            8,884            144                9,185            
  Antelope Hills Division:


User fees 44,430          44,430          44,193          (237)              44,435          
Late fees 400                400                467                67                  495                
Other revenue 150                150                1,228            1,078            4,102            


       Total Antelope Hills Division 44,980          44,980          45,888          908                49,032          
  North Gunnison Division:


Tap fees 6,000            6,000            12,000          6,000            37,500          
User fees 236,980        236,980        235,948        (1,032)           223,867        
Late fees 1,500            1,500            1,021            (479)              1,193            Late fees 1,500            1,500            1,021            (479)              1,193            
Other revenue 1,000            1,000            585                (415)              72,339          


       Total North Gunnison Division 245,480        245,480        249,554        4,074            334,899        
  Tomichi Division:


Tap fees -                -                -                -                -                
User fees 11,734          11,734          7,086            (4,648)           7,554            
Other revenue -                -                50                  50                  230                


       Total Tomichi Division 11,734          11,734          7,136            (4,598)           7,784            
       Total Revenues 478,094        478,094        484,886        6,792            562,558        


Expenditures:
  Dos Rios Division:  Dos Rios Division:


Operations 116,188        116,188        112,391        3,797            115,649        
Transfers to other funds 37,376          37,376          35,317          2,059            39,064          
Capital outlay 75,000          75,000          77,682          (2,682)           71,631          


       Total Dos Rios Division 228,564        228,564        225,390        3,174            226,344        
  Somerset Division:


Operations 7,815            7,815            9,599            (1,784)           7,615            
Transfers to other funds 1,366            1,366            1,299            67                  1,270            


       Total Somerset Division 9,181            9,181            10,898          (1,717)           8,885            
  Antelope Hills Division:


Operations 27,422          27,422          12,766          14,656          21,004          
Transfers to other funds 8,789            8,789            8,413            376                8,781            Transfers to other funds 8,789            8,789            8,413            376                8,781            


       Total Antelope Hills Division 36,211          36,211          21,179          15,032          29,785          
  North Gunnison Division:


Operations 80,681          119,681        118,266        1,415            87,475          
Transfers to other funds 24,035          24,035          22,922          1,113            23,756          
Debt service 115,243        115,243        114,887        356                114,451        


       Total North Gunnison Division 219,959        258,959        256,075        2,884            225,682        
  Tomichi Division:


Operations 11,364          11,364          6,834            4,530            7,234            
Transfers to other funds 370                370                303                67                  334                


       Total Tomichi Division 11,734          11,734          7,137            4,597            7,568            
       Total Expenditures 505,649        544,649        520,679        23,970          498,264               Total Expenditures 505,649        544,649        520,679        23,970          498,264        


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (27,555)         (66,555)         (35,793)         30,762          64,294          


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 888,391        824,097        


Available Resources - End of Year 852,598        888,391        


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 946,637        982,837        
Current liabilities (134,402)       (133,055)       
Current portion of long-term obligations 40,363          38,609          


852,598        888,391        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Enterprise Funds


Water Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP) Basis and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:
User fees 288,488        288,488        270,104        (18,384)         198,741        
Availability fees 7,610            7,610            7,561            (49)                7,445            


2013


Availability fees 7,610            7,610            7,561            (49)                7,445            
Contributions -                -                27,500          27,500          5,000            
Earnings on investments 1,500            1,500            923               (577)              2,854            
Other 18,184          50,554          44,078          (6,476)           5,661            


       Total Operating Revenues 315,782        348,152        350,166        2,014            219,701        


Operating Expenditures:
  Dos Rios Division:


Operating expenses 129,373        194,322        124,351        69,971          118,488        
  Somerset Division:  Somerset Division:


Debt service 8,024            8,024            3,161            4,863            7,952            
  Antelope Hills Division:


Operating expenses 16,879          76,316          26,204          50,112          7,187            
Capital outlay -                138,183        286,094        (147,911)       848,375        
Debt service 55,154          78,678          1,148,353     (1,069,675)    -                


  Utilities Administration:
Operating expenses 46,001          46,001          50,937          (4,936)           43,408          


       Total Operating Expenditures 255,431        541,524        1,639,100     (1,097,576)    1,025,410            Total Operating Expenditures 255,431        541,524        1,639,100     (1,097,576)    1,025,410     


Operating Income (Loss) 60,351          (193,372)       (1,288,934)    (1,095,562)    (805,709)       


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Transfers in 25,436          25,436          21,755          (3,681)           23,321          
Transfers (out) (25,744)         (25,744)         (25,744)         -                (24,836)         
Debt proceeds -                305,977        1,478,032     1,172,055     808,147        


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (308)              305,669        1,474,043     1,168,374     806,632                (Expenditures) (308)              305,669        1,474,043     1,168,374     806,632        


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis 60,043          112,297        185,109        72,812          923               


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 289,061        288,138        


Available Resources - End of Year 474,170        289,061        


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 505,973        396,948        
Current liabilities (46,478)         (906,609)       
Current portion of long-term obligations 23,649          812,931        
Accrued compensated absences (8,974)           (14,209)         


474,170        289,061        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Enterprise Funds


Landfill Operations Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:
  Landfill:


2013


  Landfill:
Disposal fees 603,421        603,421        619,198        15,777          670,566        
Other 21,412          21,412          30,035          8,623            36,308          


       Total Landfill Revenues 624,833        624,833        649,233        24,400          706,874        
  Recycling:


Recycled material sales 100,000        100,000        132,832        32,832          129,463        
       Total Recycling Revenues 100,000        100,000        132,832        32,832          129,463        


       Total Operating Revenues 724,833        724,833        782,065        57,232          836,337        


Operating Expenditures:
Closure and postclosure 5,204            5,204            20                 5,184            -                
Operations and maintenance 2,193,149     2,193,149     985,355        1,207,794     593,378        
Capital outlay -                -                -                -                145,018        


   Total Landfill Expenditures 2,198,353     2,198,353     985,375        1,212,978     738,396        
Recycling Expenditures:


Capital outlay -                -                -                -                85,959          
       Total Recycling Expenditures -                -                -                -                85,959          


       Total Operating Expenditures 2,198,353     2,198,353     985,375        1,212,978     824,355        


Operating Income (Loss) (1,473,520)    (1,473,520)    (203,310)       1,270,210     11,982          


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Transfers (out) (108,204)       (108,204)       (108,204)       -                (84,492)         
Investment revenue 19,000          19,000          9,930            (9,070)           27,450          


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (89,204)         (89,204)         (98,274)         (9,070)           (57,042)                 (Expenditures) (89,204)         (89,204)         (98,274)         (9,070)           (57,042)         


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (1,562,724)    (1,562,724)    (301,584)       1,261,140     (45,060)         


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 2,786,500     2,831,560     


Available Resources - End of Year 2,484,916     2,786,500     


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 2,531,146     2,859,869     
Current liabilities (27,297)         (46,886)         
Accrued compensated absences (18,933)         (26,483)         


2,484,916     2,786,500     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado


Enterprise Funds


Gunnison County Housing Authority - Assisted Living


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012


Final Budget


Variance


Original Final Positive


Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:


  Palisade Assisted Living:


Donations and debt service reimbursements 36,488          36,488          36,488          -                36,821          


2013


Donations and debt service reimbursements 36,488          36,488          36,488          -                36,821          


       Total Operating Revenues 36,488          36,488          36,488          -                36,821          


Operating Expenditures:


Principal payments 18,324          18,324          17,989          335               17,532          


Interest payments 18,164          18,164          18,499          (335)              19,289          


       Total Operating Expenditures 36,488          36,488          36,488          -                36,821          


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis -                -                -                -                -                


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 3,051            3,051            


Available Resources - End of Year 3,051            3,051            


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:


Current assets 3,051            3,051            Current assets 3,051            3,051            


Current liabilities (19,096)         (18,324)         


Current portion of long-term obligations 19,096          18,324          
3,051            3,051            


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Enterprise Funds


Gunnison County Housing Authority - Mountain View
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources


Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


2013


Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Operating Revenues:
  Mountain View Apartments:


Tenant payments 95,216          95,216          93,257          (1,959)           92,742          
Assistance payment 135,476        135,476        131,984        (3,492)           128,950        
Vacancies (4,900)           (4,900)           (3,100)           1,800            (3,884)           
Other revenue 4,700            4,700            3,573            (1,127)           4,398            


       Total Operating Revenues 230,492        230,492        225,714        (4,778)           222,206        


Operating Expenditures:Operating Expenditures:
  Mountain View Apartments:


Operations 156,175        149,611        133,705        15,906          150,931        
Capital outlay 25,000          25,000          2,713            22,287          -                
Principal on debt 21,510          21,510          23,679          (2,169)           50,426          
Interest on debt 25,473          25,473          33,215          (7,742)           34,063          


       Total Operating Expenditures 228,158        221,594        193,312        28,282          235,420        


Operating Income (Loss) 2,334            8,898            32,402          23,504          (13,214)         Operating Income (Loss) 2,334            8,898            32,402          23,504          (13,214)         


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Transfers (out) (20,000)         (20,000)         -                20,000          -                
Investment revenue 320               320               310               (10)                86                 


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (19,680)         (19,680)         310               19,990          86                 


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (17,346)         (10,782)         32,712          43,494          (13,128)         


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 167,238        180,366        


Available Resources - End of Year 199,950        167,238        


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 273,269        227,815        
Current liabilities (85,491)         (72,071)         Current liabilities (85,491)         (72,071)         
Current portion of long-term obligations 12,172          11,494          


199,950        167,238        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Internal Internal Internal


Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds


Combining Statement of Net Position
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Internal Internal Internal
Service Service Service
Fund I Fund II Fund III Total


Current Assets:
Cash 1,713,260     561,179        1,387,765     3,662,204     
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for 
 uncollectible accounts, where applicable 4,149            13,302          1,009,425     1,026,876     
Prepaid expenses 713               60,298          -                61,011          Prepaid expenses 713               60,298          -                61,011          
Due from other funds 162,942        -                13,677          176,619        
Inventory, at cost 542,953        6,244            -                549,197        


Total Current Assets 2,424,017     641,023        2,410,867     5,475,907     


Non-current Assets:
Land, property and equipment 18,268,681   1,568,766     -                19,837,447   
Less: Accumulated depreciation (9,007,225)    (1,230,303)    -                (10,237,528)  


Total Non-current Assets 9,261,456     338,463        -                9,599,919     Total Non-current Assets 9,261,456     338,463        -                9,599,919     


Total Assets 11,685,473   979,486        2,410,867     15,075,826   


Liabilities:
  Current Liabilities:


Accounts payable 76,733          6,807            864,898        948,438        
Accrued liabilities -                -                166,843        166,843        
Due to other funds -                6,733            -                6,733            Due to other funds -                6,733            -                6,733            


Total Current Liabilities 76,733          13,540          1,031,741     1,122,014     


  Non-current Liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 63,635          26,336          5,082            95,053          


Total Non-current Liabilities 63,635          26,336          5,082            95,053          


Total Liabilities 140,368        39,876          1,036,823     1,217,067     


Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 9,261,456     338,463        -                9,599,919     
Restricted 543,666        66,542          -                610,208        
Unrestricted 1,739,983     534,605        1,374,044     3,648,632     


Total Net Position 11,545,105   939,610        1,374,044     13,858,759   


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Internal Internal Internal
Service Service Service
Fund I Fund II Fund III Total


Operating Revenues:
Rent, net 1,789,582     -                -                1,789,582     
Charges and fees 464               2,087            1,314,036     1,316,587     
Other 221,898        788,483        2,298,695     3,309,076     


       Total Operating Revenues 2,011,944     790,570        3,612,731     6,415,245     


Operating Expenses:
Operations and maintenance 1,660,564     523,040        3,345,433     5,529,037     
Administration 77,909          108,341        -                186,250        
Depreciation and amortization 678,493        223,808        -                902,301        


       Total Operating Expenses 2,416,966     855,189        3,345,433     6,617,588     


Operating Income (Loss) (405,022)       (64,619)         267,298        (202,343)       


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Investment revenue -                -                18,538          18,538          


       Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) 4,500            -                18,538          23,038          


Income (Loss) Before Transfers (400,522)       (64,619)         285,836        (179,305)       


Transfers In 925,801        22,420          -                948,221        
Transfers (Out) (90,048)         (71,592)         (23,340)         (184,980)       


Change in Net Position 435,231        (113,791)       262,496        583,936        


Total Net Position - Beginning of Year 11,109,874   1,053,401     1,111,548     13,274,823   


Total Net Position - End of Year 11,545,105   939,610        1,374,044     13,858,759   


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds


Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Internal Internal Internal
Service Service Service
Fund I Fund II Fund III Total


Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from charges for services 2,008,017     780,112        1,429,809     4,217,938     
Cash received from other sources 464               2,087            1,314,036     1,316,587     
Cash payments to vendors for goods and services (1,418,167)    (371,010)       (2,520,686)    (4,309,863)    
Cash payments to employees for services (458,510)       (278,691)       (13,266)         (750,467)       
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating
        Activities 131,804        132,498        209,893        474,195        


Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Transfers from (to) other funds, net 899,010        (44,803)         (35,835)         818,372        
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital
        Financing Activities 899,010        (44,803)         (35,835)         818,372        


Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing
Activities:
Purchase of capital assets (381,860)       (92,222)         -                (474,082)       
Cash from sale of assets 9,488            -                -                9,488            
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
        Related Financing Activities (372,372)       (92,222)         -                (464,594)       


Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash from investment income -                -                18,537          18,537          
       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing
        Activities -                -                18,537          18,537          


Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 658,442        (4,527)           192,595        846,510        
Cash - Beginning of Year 1,054,818     565,706        1,195,170     2,815,694     
Cash - End of Year 1,713,260     561,179        1,387,765     3,662,204     


 Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
  Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:


Operating income (loss) (405,022)       (64,619)         267,298        (202,343)       
   Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
    to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:


Depreciation and amortization 678,493        223,808        -                902,301        
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:


(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (3,463)           (8,371)           (868,886)       (880,720)       
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 102               (2,958)           -                (2,856)           
(Increase) decrease in inventory 168,900        1,263            -                170,163        
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (316,371)       (17,253)         805,921        472,297        
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities -                -                5,624            5,624            
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 9,165            628               (64)                9,729            


       Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating 
        Activities 131,804        132,498        209,893        474,195        


Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds


Combing Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds 
Internal Service Fund I


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:
Equipment rent 1,745,883     1,745,883     1,789,582     43,699          1,783,330     
Material and gravel sales 403,500        403,500        221,834        (181,666)       257,430        


2013


Material and gravel sales 403,500        403,500        221,834        (181,666)       257,430        
Other revenues -                -                528               528               95,814          


       Total Operating Revenues 2,149,383     2,149,383     2,011,944     (137,439)       2,136,574     


Operating Expenditures:
Administration 268,937        268,937        223,942        44,995          218,648        
Fleet maintenance 1,164,084     1,164,084     1,285,179     (121,095)       1,218,389     
Materials 403,500        403,500        224,394        179,106        269,265        
Property and equipment purchases 926,001        926,001        383,707        542,294        866,871        Property and equipment purchases 926,001        926,001        383,707        542,294        866,871        
Equipment lease payments 172,073        172,073        3,112            168,961        164,172        


       Total Operating Expenditures 2,934,595     2,934,595     2,120,334     814,261        2,737,345     


Operating Income (Loss) (785,212)       (785,212)       (108,390)       676,822        (600,771)       


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Sale of capital assets 10,000          10,000          9,488            (512)              76,717          
Transfers in 925,801        925,801        925,801        -                802,025        
Transfers (out) (90,048)         (90,048)         (90,048)         -                (97,896)         Transfers (out) (90,048)         (90,048)         (90,048)         -                (97,896)         


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) 845,753        845,753        845,241        (512)              780,846        


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis 60,541          60,541          736,851        676,310        180,075        


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 1,546,798 1,366,723     
.


Available Resources - End of Year 2,283,649     1,546,798     


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 2,424,017     1,994,371     
Current liabilities (76,733)         (393,103)       
Accrued compensated absences (63,635)         (54,470)         


2,283,649     1,546,798     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds
Internal Service Fund II


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:
Data processing 454,608        454,608        448,439        (6,169)           396,565        
Mapping 179,383        179,383        179,082        (301)              190,708        


2013


Mapping 179,383        179,383        179,082        (301)              190,708        
Telephone system 74,256          74,256          73,138          (1,118)           74,660          
Photocopy and postage 82,094          82,094          87,041          4,947            92,008          
Other 1,000            1,000            2,870            1,870            814               


       Total Operating Revenues 791,341        791,341        790,570        (771)              754,755        


Operating Expenditures:
  Data Processing:


Operations 323,777        345,837        140,753        205,084        152,328        
  GIS Mapping:  GIS Mapping:


Operations 172,715        172,715        161,905        10,810          137,378        
Capital outlay -                -                -                -                30,192          


  Telephone System:
Operations 44,789          44,789          39,875          4,914            31,078          
Capital outlay -                -                92,221          (92,221)         59,930          


  Photocopy and Postage:
Operations 81,787          81,787          77,857          3,930            80,577          


  Help Desk:
Operations 182,698        182,698        164,456        18,242          160,469        Operations 182,698        182,698        164,456        18,242          160,469        


  IT Infrastructure:
Operations 7,150            7,150            9,130            (1,980)           8,859            


  Systems Development:
Operations -                -                20,089          (20,089)         -                


  IT Training:
Operations 17,149          17,149          17,316          (167)              6,274            


       Total Operating Expenditures 830,065        852,125        723,602        128,523        667,085        


Operating Income (Loss) (38,724)         (60,784)         66,968          127,752        87,670          Operating Income (Loss) (38,724)         (60,784)         66,968          127,752        87,670          


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Transfers in -                22,060          22,420          360               5,500            
Transfers (out) (71,592)         (71,592)         (71,592)         -                (73,788)         


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (71,592)         (49,532)         (49,172)         360               (68,288)         


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (110,316)       (110,316)       17,796          128,112        19,382          


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 583,351 563,969        


Available Resources - End of Year 601,147        583,351        


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 641,023        635,484        
Current liabilities (13,540)         (26,425)         
Accrued compensated absences (26,336)         (25,708)         Accrued compensated absences (26,336)         (25,708)         


601,147        583,351        
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2012)


Gunnison County, Colorado
Internal Service Funds
Internal Service Fund III


Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Available Resources
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual


2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Operating Revenues:


2013


Operating Revenues:
Premium contributions 2,363,457     3,359,957     3,603,097     243,140        2,309,763     
Miscellaneous 2,500            2,500            9,634            7,134            4,957            


       Total Operating Revenues 2,365,957     3,362,457     3,612,731     250,274        2,314,720     


Operating Expenditures:
Operations 2,367,560     3,563,029     3,345,433     217,596        2,171,568     


       Total Operating Expenditures 2,367,560     3,563,029     3,345,433     217,596        2,171,568     


Operating Income (Loss) (1,603)           (200,572)       267,298        467,870        143,152        Operating Income (Loss) (1,603)           (200,572)       267,298        467,870        143,152        


Non-operating Revenues (Expenditures):
Transfers (out) (23,340)         (23,340)         (23,340)         -                (27,564)         
Investment revenue 11,000          11,000          18,538          7,538            10,483          


       Total Non-operating Revenues
        (Expenditures) (12,340)         (12,340)         (4,802)           7,538            (17,081)         


Change in Net Position - Budget Basis (13,943)         (212,912)       262,496        475,408        126,071        


Available Resources - Beginning of Year 1,111,548 985,477        


Available Resources - End of Year 1,374,044     1,111,548     


Available resources at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets 2,410,867     1,336,891     
Current liabilities (1,031,741)    (220,197)       
Accrued compensated absences (5,082)           (5,146)           Accrued compensated absences (5,082)           (5,146)           


1,374,044     1,111,548     


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Agency Funds


County Treasurer Agency Fund
Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities


Balance Balance
Beginning End


                                                        of Year Additions Deletions of Year


Assets:


Cash 25,486,545 25,175,844      Cash 25,486,545 25,175,844      
} -                } 3,606            {


Less: Cash held for County funds (24,469,870) (24,155,563)     


       Total Assets 1,016,675    -                3,606            1,020,281        


Liabilities:


Due to other governments and agencies 1,016,675    -                3,606            1,020,281        Due to other governments and agencies 1,016,675    -                3,606            1,020,281        


     Total Liabilities 1,016,675    -                3,606            1,020,281        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Gunnison County, Colorado
Agency Funds


Public Trustee Agency Fund
Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities


Balance Balance
Beginning End


                                                        of Year Additions Deletions of Year


Assets:


Cash 92,995 139,415      (173,772)     58,638        


       Total Assets 92,995        139,415      (173,772)     58,638        


Liabilities:


Due to governmental funds 25,735        -              (25,735)       -              
Held by Trustee 67,260 139,415      (148,037)     58,638        Held by Trustee 67,260 139,415      (148,037)     58,638        


       Total Liabilities 92,995        139,415      (173,772)     58,638        


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DRAFTANNUAL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR ROADS, BRIDGES AND STREETS







DRAFT


Financial Planning 02/01


The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually.  Form # 350-050-36


City or County:
Gunnison County
YEAR ENDING :
December 2013


This Information From The Records Of (example - City of _ or County of _):Prepared By: Linda Nienhueser
Phone: (970) 641-7622


A.     Local         B.       Local           C.  Receipts from    D.  Receipts from  
Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway


Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration
1.  Total receipts available
2.  Minus amount used for collection expenses
3.  Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
4.  Minus amount used for mass transit
5.  Remainder used for highway purposes 


AMOUNT AMOUNT
A.  Receipts from local sources: A.  Local highway disbursements:
     1.  Local highway-user taxes      1.  Capital outlay (from page 2) 8,448,904
          a.  Motor Fuel  (from Item I.A.5.)      2.  Maintenance: 2,940,667
          b.  Motor Vehicle (from Item I.B.5.)      3.  Road and street services:
          c.  Total (a.+b.)           a.  Traffic control operations
     2.  General fund appropriations           b.  Snow and ice removal 931,239
     3.  Other local imposts (from page 2) 194,842           c.  Other
     4.  Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 346,411           d.  Total  (a. through c.) 931,239
     5.  Transfers from toll facilities      4.  General administration & miscellaneous 1,487,412
     6.  Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes:      5.  Highway law enforcement and safety
          a.  Bonds - Original Issues      6.  Total  (1 through 5) 13,808,223
          b.  Bonds - Refunding Issues B.  Debt service on local obligations:
          c.  Notes      1.  Bonds:
          d.  Total (a. + b. + c.) 0           a.  Interest
     7.  Total (1 through 6) 541,253           b.  Redemption
B.  Private Contributions           c.  Total (a. + b.) 0
C.  Receipts from State government      2.  Notes:
       (from page 2) 2,648,530           a.  Interest
D.  Receipts from Federal Government           b.  Redemption
       (from page 2) 8,168,342           c.  Total (a. + b.) 0
E.  Total receipts (A.7 + B + C + D) 11,358,125      3.  Total  (1.c + 2.c) 0


C.  Payments to State for highways
D.  Payments to toll facilities
E.  Total disbursements (A.6 + B.3 + C + D) 13,808,223


Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt
A.  Bonds (Total) 0
        1.  Bonds (Refunding Portion)
B.  Notes (Total) 0


A. Beginning Balance B. Total Receipts C. Total Disbursements D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation
4,715,561 11,358,125 13,808,223 2,265,464 0


Notes and Comments:


FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05)           PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE (Next Page)
F28


LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT


I.  DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE


ITEM


III.  DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD


V.  LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE


ITEM


II.  RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES


IV.   LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)


ITEM
  AND STREET PURPOSES


{3FB6A8F0-959F-45CC-8213-66ACBB76A900}.xls







DRAFT


STATE:
Colorado
YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
December 2013


AMOUNT AMOUNT
A.3.  Other local imposts: A.4.  Miscellaneous local receipts:
    a.  Property Taxes and Assessments           a.  Interest on investments 16,665
    b.  Other local imposts:           b.  Traffic Fines & Penalities
        1.  Sales Taxes           c. Parking Garage Fees
        2.  Infrastructure & Impact Fees           d.  Parking Meter Fees
        3.  Liens           e.  Sale of Surplus Property
        4. Licenses           f.  Charges for Services 14,442
        5. Specific Ownership &/or Other 194,842           g.  Other Misc. Receipts 315,305
        6.  Total (1. through 5.) 194,842           h.  Other
    c.  Total (a. + b.) 194,842           i.  Total (a. through h.) 346,411


(Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward to page 1) 


AMOUNT AMOUNT
C.   Receipts from State Government D.  Receipts from Federal Government
    1.  Highway-user taxes 2,591,510     1.  FHWA (from Item I.D.5.)
    2.  State general funds     2.  Other Federal agencies:
    3.  Other State funds:         a.  Forest Service 505,304
        a.  State bond proceeds         b.  FEMA
        b.  Project Match         c.  HUD
        c.  Motor Vehicle Registrations 47,517         d.  Federal Transit Admin
        d. Other  (Specify) -  Public Safety 9,503         e.  U.S. Corps of Engineers
        e.  Other (Specify)         f.  Other Federal 7,663,038
         f.  Total (a. through e.) 57,020         g.  Total (a. through f.) 8,168,342
   4.  Total (1. + 2. + 3.f) 2,648,530     3.  Total (1. + 2.g)


(Carry forward to page 1) 


ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM


(a) (b) (c)
A.1.  Capital outlay:
          a.  Right-Of-Way Costs 5,045 5,045
          b.  Engineering Costs 11,400 11,400
          c.  Construction:
               (1). New Facilities 0
               (2).  Capacity Improvements 8,129,794 8,129,794
               (3).  System Preservation 293,031 293,031
               (4).  System Enhancement & Operation 9,634 9,634
               (5).  Total Construction  (1) + (2) + (3) + (4) 0 8,432,460 8,432,460
         d.  Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.c.5) 0 8,448,904 8,448,904


(Carry forward to page 1) 


Notes and Comments:


FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)           PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE
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III.  DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL


II.  RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL


LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT


ITEM ITEM


ITEM ITEM
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 


ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS


Independent Auditor’s Report


To the Board of County Commissioners
Gunnison County, Colorado


We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of  Gunnison County (the “County”) as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated July 31, 2014.  


Internal Control Over Financial Reporting


In planning and performing our audit on the financial statements, we considered the County’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.  Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.


A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the County’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
that a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.


Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.  
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Compliance and Other Matters


As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards.


Purpose of this Report


The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal 
control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Governmental Auditing Standards in considering the County’s internal control and compliance.  
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.


McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 31, 2014
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
THE PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 


COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND THE PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE 
AUDIT GUIDE FOR PUBLIC AGENCIES


Independent Auditor’s Report


To the Board of County Commissioners
Gunnison County, Colorado


Report on Compliance for Each Major Program


We have audited the Gunnison County’s (the “County”) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the County’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2013
and its compliance with the compliance requirements described in the Passenger Facility Charge Audit 
Guide for Public Agencies (the “Guide”), issued by the Federal Aviation Administration, for it passenger 
facility charge program for the year ended December 31, 2013.  The County’s major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs.  


Management’s Responsibility


Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs and to the passenger facility charge program.


Auditor’s Responsibility


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County’s major federal programs 
and to the passenger facility charge program based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above,  We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the Guide.  
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program and on the passenger 
facility charge program occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances.  


We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program and on the passenger facility charge program.  However, our audit does not provide a 
legal determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program and Passenger Facility Charge Program


In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs and 
on passenger facility charge program for the year ended December 31, 2013.  


Report on Internal Control Over Compliance


Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning and performing our 
audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with types of requirements that could 
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program and on the passenger facility charge 
program  to determine our auditing procedures  that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and passenger facility charge 
program  and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance.  Accordingly, we do no express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal 
control over compliance.


A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program or passenger facility charge program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program or passenger facility charge program will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance 
is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program or passenger facility program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charges with governance.


Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to indentify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.


The purpose of this report in internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-133 and the Guide.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.


McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 31, 2014
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Part I: Summary of Auditor’s Results


Financial Statements


Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified


Internal control over financial reporting:


  Material weakness identified None noted


  Significant deficiency identified None noted


  Noncompliance material to financial
    statements noted None noted


Federal Awards


Internal control over major programs:


  Material weakness identified None noted


  Significant deficiency identified None noted


  Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 
    for major programs Unmodified


  Any audit findings disclosed that are required
    to be reported in accordance with section
      510(a) of Circular A-133 None noted


  Major program – Capitalization Grants for
  Highway Research and Development Grant CFDA# 20.205


Insured Loan Program CFDA# 14.135
Lower Income Housing Assistance Program CFDA# 14.871


  Dollar threshold used to identify Type A
    from Type B programs $300,000


  Identified as low-risk auditee Yes


Part II: Findings Related to Financial Statements


Findings related to financial statements as
  required by Government Auditing Standards None noted
Auditor-assigned reference number Not applicable


Part III: Findings Related to Federal Awards


Internal control findings None noted
Compliance findings None noted
Questioned costs None noted
Auditor-assigned reference number Not applicable
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Note:  There were no findings for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012.
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Federal
CFDA Major


Program Title Number Program Expenditures


Department of Agriculture:
   Passed through Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment:
      Women, Infant, Children 10.557 No 61,561          
      Women, Infant, Children Breast Feeding Peer Counselor 10.557 No 5,333            


      Women, Infant, Children (non-cash vouchers) 10.557 No 132,412        
   Passed through Colorado Department of Human Services:
      Food Assistance-Administration 10.561 No 88,818          
Total Department of Agriculture: 288,124        


Department of Health and Human Services:
Drug-Free Communities Support Program 93.276 No 120,499        
   Passed through Colorado Department of Human Services:
      TANF CO Works 93.558 No 174,809        
      Title IV-D - Administration 93.563 No 109,273        
      Low-income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 No 89,549          
      CCDF Discretionary 93.596 No 87,407          
      CCDF 93.575 No 61,101          
      Child Welfare Services IVB 93.645 No 5,239            
      Foster Care-Title IV-E 93.658 No 153,060        
      Adoption 93.659 No 33,042          
      Social Services Block Grant 93.667 No 80,744          
      Medicaid Assistance Program 93.778 No 51,248          
      Nurturing parent 93.590 No 11,019          
      Adjustments to Costs 93.000 No (398)              


   Passed through Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment:
      CORE (BT) 93.069 No 17,199          
      Family Planning 93.217 No 52,933          
      Family Planning - non-cash materials inc. manuals/IUDs 93.217 No 4,095            
      Immunizations 93.268 No 3,875            
      CWCCI/WWC 93.283 No 4,878            
      Prevention and Public Health Fund (Affordable Care Act) 93.539 No 2,500            
      Nurturing parent 93.590 No 2,250            
      Public Health Nurse - Maternal and Child Health Service 93.994 No 9,959            
      Health Assmt & Plan (OPP) 93.991 No 15,000          


   Passed through Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment through Region 10 Area for Aging:
      Special Program for the Aging 93.044 No 18,525          


   Passed through Colorado Department of Local Affairs through Delta County:
      Medicaid Assistance Program 93.778 No 46,799          
Total Department of Health and Human Services: 1,154,605     


Department of Transportation: 
   Federal Aviation Administration:
    Airport Improvement Projects  (total) 20.106 No 71,821          
   Federal Highway Administration:


      Highway Research and Development Program 20.205 Yes 4,252,607     
4,324,428     


Subtotal 5,767,157     


Gunnison County, Colorado
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
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Federal
CFDA Major


Program Title Number Program Expenditures


Department of Homeland Security:
   Passed through Colorado Department of Local Affairs
      Emergency Management Performance Grant 97.042 No 60,213          
Total Department of Homeland Security: 60,213          


Department of Justice:
Title V Delinquency Prevention Program 16.548 No 29,987          


   Victims of Crime Act, Crime Victim Assistance Program 16.575 No 32,354          
   Juvenile Accountability 16.523 No 35,000          
   Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 No 20,912          
   State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 16.606 No 5,333            


Total Department of Justice: 123,586        


Department of Housing and Urban Development:
   Passed through Colorado Department of Local Affairs - Division of Housing:
      Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program 14.195 No 217,724        


   Passed through Colorado Department Housing and Finance Authority:
      Insured Loan Program 14.135 Yes 773,480        
      Lower Income Housing Assistance Program 14.871 Yes 131,984        


Total Department of Housing and Urban Development: 1,123,188     


Total Federal Assistance: 7,074,144     


Note 1.  Basis of Presentation:
The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of Gunnison County and is presented on


  the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements
   of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.  Therefore, some amounts


  presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the preparation of the general purpose financial 
  statements.


Note 2.  Determining the Name of Non-cash Awards Expended :
Fair market value of assistance at the time of disbursement to the recipient, or the assessed value provided by the state or
federal agency.


Note 3. Pass Through Sub recipients:
The County had no sub recipients as of December 31, 2013.


Gunnison County, Colorado
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(continued)


Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
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Amounts for Unliquidated
Program Title Current Year Balance


Gunnison County, Colorado
Schedule of Passenger Facility Charges Collected and Expended


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


Program Title Current Year Balance


Unliquidated PFC revenues, beginning of year -$            


Revenues:
    Revenues collected from air carriers 110,973
    Interest Earned -                      


Total PFC Revenues 110,973          110,973       Total PFC Revenues 110,973          110,973       


Project Expenditures:
     Construction           (110,973)


Total PFC project expenditures (110,973)         (110,973)     


Unliquidated PFC revenues, end of year -$            


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT


To the Board of Directors
Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of the Gunnison 
Valley Transportation Authority (the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, which 
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, and the 
related notes to the financial statements.


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.


Auditor’s Responsibility


Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.  


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions.


Opinions


In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities of the Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
as of December 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters


Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis in Section B be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the Management’s Discussion and Analysis in Section B in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.


The budgetary comparison information on page C3 is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  The budgetary comparison information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statement or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.


McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 31, 2014
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Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority


Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2013


As management of the Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority (the “Authority”), we offer readers of the 
Authority’s financial statements this narrative summary of the financial activities of the Authority for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2013.


Overview of the Financial Statements


This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Authority’s basic financial 
statements.  The Authority’s basic financial statements are comprised of two components: 1) financial 
statements; and 2) notes to the financial statements.  These components are discussed below.


Financial Statements:  The financial statements are designed to provide readers with an overview of the 
Authority’s finances, from both a short-term fund perspective and a long-term economic perspective.


The Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position presents information on all the Authority’s assets and 
liabilities (both short-term and long-term), with the difference between the two reported as fund balance or 
net position.  The Balance Sheet column presents the financial position focusing on short-term available 
resources and is reported on a modified accrual basis of accounting.  The Statement of Net Position
column presents the financial position focusing on long-term economic resources and is reported on a full 
accrual basis.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.


The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance/Statement of Activities shows 
how the government’s fund balance and net position changed during the most recent fiscal year.  Again, 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance column focuses on short-term 
available resources and is reported on a modified accrual basis.  The Statement of Activities column 
focuses on long-term economic resources and is reported on a full accrual basis.  


The Authority adopts an annual appropriated budget for its only fund, the General Fund.  A budgetary 
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with this 
budget.


The Authority’s financial statements can be found on pages C1 through C3 of this report.


Notes to the Financial Statements:  The notes provide a background of the entity, certain required 
statutes, and accounting policies utilized by the Authority. They also provide additional information that 
will aid in the interpretation of the financial statements.  The Notes to the Financial Statements can be 
found on pages D1 through D8 of this report.
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Financial Analysis of the Authority


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority’s Net Position


12/31/13 12/31/12
Assets:
  Current assets 972,527$    675,389      
  Capital assets 498,736      619,990      


Total Assets 1,471,263   1,295,379   


Liabilities:
  Current liabilities 53,966        62,206        


Total Liabilities 53,966        62,206        


Net Position:
Invested in capital assets 498,736      619,990
Restricted 35,000        32,000
Unrestricted 883,561 581,183
Total Net Position 1,417,297$ 1,233,173   


Between December 31, 2012 and 2013, total assets of the Authority increased by $175,884 .  Capital 
assets of the Authority decreased by approximately $121,254 during 2013 as depreciation expense and 
disposals exceeded capital asset additions.


Between December 31, 2012 and 2013, total liabilities of the Authority decreased by $8,240 .  This 
change in liabilities is related to the timing of payments to vendors and typically varies on an annual 
basis.  


Approximately 35% of the Authority’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets, which include 
improvements and equipment (e.g., buses).  The Authority uses its capital assets to provide 
transportation services to its citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for future spending.  Of the 
remaining $918,561 of net position, $35,000 has been restricted for emergencies.  The remaining 
balance of $883,561 may be used to meet the Authority’s ongoing obligations relating to its operations.
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Financial Analysis of the Authority (continued)


The Authority’s net position increased $184,124 from the prior year.  This change is summarized below:


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Change in Net Position


2013 2012
Revenues:


Transportation Authority sales tax 1,118,542$ 1,055,109   
Department of Transportation grant 148,000      135,374      
Contributions 30,455        39,000        
Other revenue 310             1,689          
Earnings on investments 2,148          3,297          


       Total Revenues 1,299,455   1,234,469   


Expenses:
Postage 18               30               
Professional services 104,821      95,856        
Auditing 2,313          2,392          
Sales tax collection fee 15,272        13,830        
Contracted temporary labor 10,400        400             
Airline guarantees 443,235      415,159      
Ground transportation 271,395      281,677      
Advertising and legal notices 4,835          3,558          
Insurance and bonds 4,086          4,024          
Repairs, maintenance and fuel 110,957      146,825      
Meals and lodging 1,727          1,149          
Dues and meetings 1,942          1,800          
Bank fee 10               64               
Treasurer's fees 11,630        10,051        
Depreciation 114,973      115,348      
Administrative services 15,108        20,832        
       Total Expenses 1,112,780   1,112,995   


Other Financing Uses
Issues of debt (2,551)         -              


Change in Net Position 184,124      121,474      


Net Position:
  Beginning of the Year 1,233,173 1,111,699


  End of the Year 1,417,297$ 1,233,173   


In 2013, revenues increased $64,986 from 2012 levels. 


Transportation Authority sales taxes were again the most significant source of income.  This revenue 
stream represents the 0.60% (0.35% in the City of Gunnison) Transportation Authority sales tax passed 
by the voters; collections of this tax began in January 2003.  


In 2013, expenses decreased $215 from 2012 levels.  Overall, expenses were consistent between 2013
and 2012.
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Financial Analysis of the Authority (continued)


Expenses in 2013 totaled $1,112,780. The Authority’s costs are approved by the Board.  Administration 
of the Authority is also the responsibility of the Board and its officers. The largest expense during the 
year was payment for the airline guarantees of $443,235.  The other expenses incurred for 2013
represented the ground transportation expense of $271,395 paid to a contractor, collection fees, and 
other operating costs.  


Budget Variances in the General Fund:


The Authority’s revenues were $ 145,455 greater than budget and expenditures were $ 358,145 under 
budget during fiscal year 2013.


Significant budget variances in the General Fund were as follows:


Final Budget
Variance


Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Reason


Revenues:


Transportation Authority sales tax 960,000$    1,118,542   158,542      Conservative budgeting due to prior year 


history for declining revenues. 


Contributions 50,000        30,455        (19,545)       


Expenditures:


Airline guarantees 716,466      443,235      273,231      


Ground transportation
286,500      271,395      15,105        


Repairs, maintenance and fuel 171,064      110,959      60,105        Conservative budgeting.


United Airlines refunded $273,321 due to airfares.


 Refund of $19,545 back to various contributors due to 
airline exceeding expectations. 


Off-season transportation costs less than anticipated.


Capital Assets 


The Authority’s capital assets decreased $114,973 in 2013, as previously discussed.  There were no new 
additions to capital assets in 2013 to offset the depreciation expense of $114,973.  Additional information 
as well as a detailed classification of the Authority’s net capital assets can be found in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements on page D6 of this report.


Next Year’s Budget 


The Authority’s General Fund balance at the end of the 2013 fiscal year totaled $918,561 The Authority’s 
2014 budget anticipates an ending balance of approximately $1,227,590.  The 2014 budget anticipates 
revenues of approximately $1,239,650 and expenditures of approximately $930,621, of which $0 is
budgeted for capital projects.


Request for Information


This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances for all those with 
an interest in the government’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this 
report or requests for additional information should be addressed to: 


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
200 E Virginia


Gunnison, CO 81230
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General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Net Position


Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted 531,145 -                   531,145
Due from other governments 168,151        -                   168,151        
Accounts receivable 273,231        -                   273,231        
Capital assets, net -                   498,736        498,736        


       Total Assets 972,527        498,736        1,471,263     


Liabilities:
Warrants payable 53,966          -                   53,966          


       Total Liabilities 53,966          -                   53,966          


Fund Balance/Net Position:
  Spendable:


  Restricted for emergencies 35,000          (35,000)         -                   
  Unassigned 883,561        (883,561)       -                   


       Total Fund Balance 918,561        (918,561)       -                   
       Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 972,527        


 Net Position:
Investment in capital assets 498,736        498,736        
Restricted for emergencies 35,000          35,000          
Unrestricted 883,561        883,561        


       Total Net Position 1,417,297     1,417,297     


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position


December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Activities


Revenues:
Transportation Authority sales tax 1,118,542   -                 1,118,542   
Department of Transportation grant 148,000      -                 148,000      
Contributions 30,455        -                 30,455        
Other revenue 310             -                 310             
Earnings on investments 2,148          -                 2,148          


       Total Revenues 1,299,455   -                 1,299,455   


Expenditures/Expenses:
Postage 18               -                 18               
Photocopy 58               -                 58               
Professional services 104,821      -                 104,821      
Auditing 2,313          -                 2,313          
Sales tax collection fee 15,272        -                 15,272        
Contracted temporary labor 10,400        -                 10,400        
Airline guarantees 443,235      -                 443,235      
Ground transportation 271,395      -                 271,395      
Advertising and legal notices 4,835          -                 4,835          
Insurance and bonds 4,086          -                 4,086          
Repairs, maintenance and fuel 110,957      -                 110,957      
Meals and lodging 1,727          -                 1,727          
Dues and meetings 1,942          -                 1,942          
Bank fee 10               -                 10               
Treasurer's fees 11,630        -                 11,630        
Administrative services 15,108        -                 15,108        
Depreciation -                 114,973      114,973      
       Total Expenditures/Expenses 997,807      114,973      1,112,780   


Other Financing Sources:
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 3,730          (6,281)         (2,551)         


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,730          (6,281)         (2,551)         


Change in Fund Balance/Net Position 305,378      (121,254)     184,124      


Net Position:
  Fund Balance/Net Position - Beginning of the Year 613,183 -             1,233,173


  Fund Balance/Net Position - End of the Year 918,561      (121,254)     1,417,297   


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance /


Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012


Final Budget


Variance


Original Final Positive


Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:


Transportation Authority sales tax 960,000        960,000      1,118,542   158,542      1,055,109   


Department of Transportation grant 142,000        142,000      148,000      6,000          135,374      


Contributions 50,000          50,000        30,455        (19,545)      39,000        


Other revenue -               -             310            310            1,689          


Earnings on investments 2,000           2,000          2,148          148            3,297          


       Total Revenues 1,154,000     1,154,000   1,299,455   145,455      1,234,469   


  Expenditures:


Postage 100              100            18              82              30              


Photocopy 100              100            58              42              -                 


Professional services 107,700        107,700      104,821      2,879          95,856        


Auditing 2,464           2,464          2,313          151            2,392          


Sales tax collection fee 13,000          13,000        15,272        (2,272)        13,830        


Contracted temporary labor -                   10,400        10,400        -                 400            


Airline guarantees 342,525        716,466      443,235      273,231      415,159      


Ground transportation 286,500        286,500      271,395      15,105        281,677      


Advertising and legal notices 8,000           8,000          4,835          3,165          3,558          


Insurance and bonds 4,000           4,000          4,086          (86)             4,024          


Repairs, maintenance and fuel 171,064        171,064      110,957      60,107        146,825      


Meals and lodging 2,400           2,400          1,727          673            1,149          


Dues and meetings 3,500           3,500          1,942          1,558          1,800          


Bank fee 50                50              10              40              64              


Treasurer's fees 15,000          15,000        11,630        3,370          10,051        


Administrative services 15,108          15,108        15,108        -                 20,832        


 Capital outlay 100              100            -             100            -             


       Total Expenditures 971,611        1,355,952   997,807      358,145      997,647      


Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 


Over Expenditures 182,389        (201,952)     301,648      503,600      236,822      


Other Financing Sources:


Gain (loss) on disposition of assets -                   -                 3,730          (3,730)        -                 


       Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                   -                 3,730          (3,730)        -                 


Change in Net Assets: 182,389        (201,952)     305,378      499,870      236,822      


Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 613,183 376,361


Fund Balance - End of Year 918,561      613,183      


2013


Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance


Budget and Actual


General Fund


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended 2012)


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013


D1


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies


The Gunnison Valley Rural Transportation Authority (the “Authority”) is a political subdivision 
incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado.  The purpose of the Authority is to fund and 
provide expanded mass transit and other transportation services including expanded air service 
in accordance with an intergovernmental agreement, explained below and in footnote V.B. –
Intergovernmental Agreement.


The Authority was authorized on November 5, 2002, by Gunnison County’s (the “County”) 
electorate in a general election, which also established a 0.60% sales tax within the County’s 
boundaries, except in the jurisdictional boundaries of the City of Gunnison where the rate is
0.35%, for the calendar years 2003 through 2009.  This sales tax was subsequently extended 
indefinitely by the County’s electorate in 2008.  The Authority’s boundaries include 
unincorporated Gunnison County, the Town of Crested Butte, the Town of Mt. Crested Butte, and 
the City of Gunnison. In order to improve intergovernmental efficiencies, the Authority has signed 
an intergovernmental agreement to establish a cooperative approach among the participating 
municipalities.  This agreement is further explained in footnote V.B. of these financial statements.


The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles (“GAAP”), as applied to government units.  The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (“GASB”) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments 
through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations).  The more significant accounting 
policies established by GAAP used by the Authority are discussed below.


A. Reporting Entity


The Authority is governed by an appointed Board, two by the Board of County 
Commissioners, two by the Gunnison City Council, two by the Town Council of Crested 
Butte and two appointed by the Town Council of Mt. Crested Butte.  No additional 
separate governmental units, agencies, or non-profit corporations are included in the 
financial statements of the Authority since none were discovered to fall within the 
oversight responsibility based on the application of the following criteria: financial 
accountability, appointment of a voting majority of the organization’s governing body, 
ability to impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide 
specific financial benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency.


The Authority has agreed to have Gunnison County provide administrative functions, 
including management of the Authority’s finances.  However, Gunnison County neither 
receives benefit nor carries any burden of the Authority; therefore, the Authority is not a 
component unit of Gunnison County.


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


1. Government-wide Financial Statements


The Authority’s basic financial statements include both government-wide 
(reporting the Authority as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the 
Authority’s major funds).  Both the government-wide and fund financial 
statements categorize primary activities as either governmental (i.e., normally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues) or business-type (i.e., 
relying to a significant extent on fees and charges for support) activities.  
Currently, the Authority performs only governmental activities.


DRAFT







Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013


D2


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)


1. Government-wide Financial Statements (continued)


In the Balance Sheet/Statement of Net position, the Statement of Net position
column is reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes 
all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.  
The Authority’s net position are reported in three parts – invested in capital 
assets, restricted and unrestricted.  The government-wide focus is on the 
sustainability of the Authority as an entity and the change in the Authority’s net 
position resulting from the current year’s activities.


2. Fund Financial Statements


The financial transactions of the Authority are reported in individual funds in the 
fund financial statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.


The fund focus is on current available resources and budget compliance.


The Authority reports only one fund - the General Fund - which accounts for all
activities of the government. Transportation Authority sales tax revenues and 
other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the 
Authority are included in this fund.  


C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting


Measurement focus refers to whether financial statements measure changes in current 
resources only (current financial focus) or changes in both current and long-term 
resources (long-term economic focus).  Basis of accounting refers to the point at which 
revenues, expenditures, or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements.  


1. Long-term Economic Focus and Accrual Basis


Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements use the 
long-term economic focus and are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when 
incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.


2. Current Financial Focus and Modified Accrual Basis


The governmental fund financial statements use the current financial focus and 
are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; 
i.e., both measurable and available.  “Available” means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the 
current period (i.e., 60 days).  Expenditures are generally recognized when the 
related liability is incurred.  The exception to this general rule is that principal and 
interest on general long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due.


DRAFT







Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority
Notes to the Financial Statements


December 31, 2013


D3


I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


1. Cash and Cash Equivalents


Cash and cash equivalents are defined as deposits that can be withdrawn at any 
time without notice or penalty, and investments with original maturities of three 
months or less.


2. Receivables


Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.  
However, no allowance for uncollectible accounts has been established, as the 
Authority considers all accounts to be collectible.


3. Capital Assets


Capital assets, which include improvements and vehicles, are reported in the
government-wide financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the 
Authority as assets with an initial cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful 
life in excess of one year.  Such assets are recorded at cost.


The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.  Capital expenditures 
for projects are capitalized as projects are constructed and completed.  Interest 
incurred during the construction phase, if applicable, is not capitalized as part of 
the value of the fixed asset.  


Improvements are depreciated over forty years and equipment is depreciated 
over ten years using the straight-line method.


4. Categories and Classification of Fund Balance


Governmental accounting standards establishes fund balance classifications that 
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is 
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in 
governmental funds.  Fund balance classifications, include Non-spendable, 
Restricted, Committed, Assigned, and Unassigned.  These classifications reflect 
not only the nature of funds, but also provide clarity to the level of restriction 
placed upon fund balance.  Fund Balance can have different levels of restraint, 
such as external versus internal compliance requirements.  Unassigned fund 
balance is a residual classification within the general fund.  The general fund 
should be the only fund that reports a positive unassigned balance.  In all other 
funds, unassigned is limited to negative residual fund balance.  For further details 
of various fund balance classifications refer to Note IV.D.


5. Use of Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


6. Subsequent Events


Management has evaluated subsequent events through July 31, 2014, the date 
these financial statements were available to be issued.


7. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources


In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The Authority does not 
have any items that qualify for reporting in this category at December 31, 2013.


In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Authority does not have any 
items that qualify for reporting in this category at December 31, 2013.


II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


A. Explanation of differences between the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the 
government-wide Statement of Net position


The governmental fund Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position includes an adjustment 
column.  An explanation of the adjustment included in this column is as follows:


Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, 
are not reported in the funds. $498,737 represents the net book value of capital assets at 
December 31, 2013.


B. Explanation of differences between the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and the government-wide Statement 
of Activities


The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balance/Statement of Activities includes an adjustment column.  Explanations of the 
adjustments included in this column are as follows:


Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures when incurred.  However, in 
the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense.  The positive number below represents depreciation 
expense related to capital assets.  There were no capital asset additions in the current 
year.


Depreciation $114,973
Capital outlay $0
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability


A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting


In the fall of each year, the Authority’s Board of Directors formally adopts a budget with 
appropriations by fund for the ensuing year pursuant to the Colorado Local Budget Law.  
The budget for the governmental fund is adopted on a basis consistent with U.S. GAAP.


(1) On or before October 15, 2012, the Authority submitted to the Board a 
recommended budget that detailed the revenues necessary to meet the 
Authority's operating requirements.  


(2) After appropriate public notice and a required public hearing, the Board adopted 
the proposed budget and an appropriating resolution that legally appropriated 
expenditures for the upcoming year on or before December 15, 2012.  


(3) After adoption of the initial budget resolution, the Authority may make the 
following changes:  (a) it may approve supplemental appropriations to the extent 
of revenues in excess of the estimated in the budget; (b) it may approve 
emergency appropriations; and (c) it may reduce appropriations for which 
originally estimated revenues are insufficient.


B. TABOR Amendment


In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by 
adding Section 20, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (“TABOR”).  TABOR 
contains revenue, spending, tax and debt limitations that apply to the State of Colorado 
and local governments.  TABOR requires, with certain exceptions, advance voter 
approval for any new tax, tax rate increases, a mill levy above that for the prior year, 
extension of any expiring tax, or tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain 
to any local government.


Except for refinancing bonded debt at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to 
existing pension plans, TABOR requires advance voter approval for the creation of any 
multiple-fiscal year debt or other financial obligation unless adequate present cash 
reserves are pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.


TABOR also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for 
declared emergencies only.  Emergencies, as defined by TABOR, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, and salary or fringe benefit increases.  These reserves are 
required to be 3% or more of fiscal year revenue.  As required by TABOR, the Authority
has reserved $35,000 of its fund balance in the General Fund for emergencies, which is 
the approximate required reserve at December 31, 2013.


The ballot question approved by voters on November 5, 2002, which established the 4% 
Transportation Authority sales tax within the County’s boundaries also authorized the 
Authority to collect and spend the proceeds of the tax, investment income, and all other 
revenues, without regard to the limitations imposed by TABOR, effective July 1, 2003.


The Authority’s management believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of 
TABOR.  However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of its 
provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate fiscal year spending limits, will 
require judicial interpretation.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds


A. Deposits and Investments


At December 31, 2013, the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents were held by the 
Gunnison County Treasurer as an agent, but not in the Authority’s name.  Risk to the 
Authority’s deposits is generally limited to Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, and 
Concentration of Credit Risk.  The Authority seeks to minimize these risks as follows:


Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to interest rate risk, the Authority, 
through investment by the County, restricts the maximum investment term to less than 
five years from the purchase date.  As a result of the limited length of maturities the 
District has limited its interest rate risk.  


Credit Risk. State law and District policy limit investments to those authorized by State 
statutes including U.S. Agencies and 2a7-like pools. The Authority’s general investment 
policy is to apply the prudent-person rule: Investments are made as a prudent person 
would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek reasonable income, 
preserve capital, and, in general, avoid speculative investments.


Concentration of Credit Risk. The Authority, through the County diversifies its 
investments by security type and institution.  Investments may only be made in those 
financial institutions which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the 
Federal Home Mortgage Association, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance 
Corporation, Congressionally authorized mortgage lenders and investments that are 
federally guaranteed.


B. Receivables


At December 31, 2013, the Authority’s receivables of $168,151 were comprised of 2013
sales tax remitted to the Authority in 2014, and $273,231 due from United Airlines. 


C. Capital Assets


Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2013, was as follows:


1/1/13 Additions Deletions 12/31/13


Capital assets, being depreciated:
Improvements 21,765$      -                  -                  21,765        
Vehicles 1,148,034   -                  (11,250)       1,136,784   


Total 1,169,799   -                  (11,250)       1,158,549   


Less accumulated depreciation for:
Improvements 2,313          545             -                  2,858          
Vehicles 547,496      114,428      (4,969)         656,955


549,809      114,973      (4,969)         659,813      


Total capital assets, net
619,990$    (114,973)     (6,281)         498,736      
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


D. Fund Balances and Net position


The Authority classifies governmental fund balances as follows:


Non-spendable – includes fund balance amounts inherently non-spendable since they 
represent inventories, prepaid items, long-term portion of loans receivable, etc.


Spendable Fund Balance:
Restricted – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or 
amounts constrained due to constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.


Committed – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of 
the highest level of decision making authority which is the Board of Directors.


Assigned – includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be 
used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed.  
Fund Balance may be assigned by the Board of Directors or its management 
designee.


Unassigned – includes residual positive fund balance within the General Fund 
which has not been classified within the other above mentioned categories.  
Unassigned fund balance may also include negative balances for any 
governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or 
assigned for those specific purposes.


The Authority uses restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and 
unrestricted fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that 
prohibit doing this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending.  
Additionally, the Authority would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly 
unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made.


The Authority does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy.  However, the 
Authority’s budget includes a calculation of a targeted reserve positions and management 
calculates targets and report them annually to the Board of Directors.


In the Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position, net position represents the difference 
between assets and liabilities. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing 
used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.  Net position is
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through 
enabling legislation adopted by the County or through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.  All other net position is
reported as unrestricted.
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V. Other Information


A. Legal Claims


During the normal course of business, the Authority incurs claims and other assertions 
against it from various agencies and individuals.  Management of the Authority and their 
legal counsel feel none of these claims or assertions are significant enough that they 
would materially affect the fairness of the presentation of the financial statements at 
December 31, 2013.


B. Intergovernmental Agreement


Effective August 20, 2002, the Authority entered into an intergovernmental agreement
(the “Agreement”) with the Gunnison County, City of Gunnison, Town of Crested Butte 
and Town of Mt. Crested Butte pursuant to the Colorado Rural Transportation Authority 
Law, Title 43, Article 4, Part 6, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended.  This Agreement 
will remain effective indefinitely, unless the members agree in writing to terminate the 
Agreement or the Authority is otherwise reauthorized by the registered voters residing 
within the Authority boundaries.


The basic provision of the agreement is to finance, construct, operate and maintain an 
efficient, sustainable and regional multi-model transportation system at any location or 
locations within or without the boundaries of the Authority, subject to compliance within 
the Act.


C. Risk Management


The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of; damage to and 
destruction of assets; and errors and omissions.  The Authority has obtained coverage 
through contracting with an outside insurance agency for these risks and claims, if any, 
which are not expected to exceed covered amounts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT


To the Board of Directors
Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
Gunnison County, Colorado


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of the Gunnison 
River Valley Local Marketing District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, 
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, and 
the related notes to the financial statements.


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.


Auditor’s Responsibility


Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement.  


An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements.  


We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions.


Opinions


In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities of the Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing 
District as of December 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
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Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
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Other Matters


U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the Management’s Discussion and Analysis in 
Section B be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the Management’s Discussion and Analysis in Section B in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
auditing standards, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance.


The budgetary comparison information on page C3 is not a required part of the basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  The 
budgetary comparison information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statement or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.


McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 30, 2015
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GUNNISON RIVER VALLEY LOCAL MARKETING DISTRICT


Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2013


As management of the Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District, (“District”), we offer readers of the 
District’s financial statements this narrative summary of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal 
year ended December 31, 2013.


Overview of the Financial Statements


This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial 
statements.  The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of two components: 1) financial 
statements; and 2) notes to the financial statements.  These components are discussed below.


Financial statements:  The financial statements are designed to provide readers with an overview of the 
District’s finances, from both a short-term fund perspective and a long-term economic perspective.


The Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position presents information on all the District’s assets and 
liabilities (both short-term and long-term), with the difference between the two reported as fund balance or 
net position.  The Balance Sheet columns present the financial position focusing on short-term available 
resources and are reported on a modified accrual basis of accounting.  The Statement of Net Position 
column presents the financial position focusing on long-term economic resources and is reported on a full 
accrual basis.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.


The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance/Statement of Activities shows 
how the government’s fund balance and net position changed during the most recent fiscal year.  Again, 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance columns focus on short-term 
available resources and are reported on a modified accrual basis.  The Statement of Activities column 
focuses on long-term economic resources and is reported on a full accrual basis.  


The District’s financial statements can be found on pages C1 through C3 of this report.


Notes to the Financial Statements:  The notes provide a background of the entity, certain required 
statutes, and accounting policies utilized by the District. They also provide additional information that will 
aid in the interpretation of the financial statements.  The Notes to the Financial Statements can be found 
on pages D1 through D7 of this report.


Financial Analysis of the District


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District’s Net Position
2013 2012


Assets:


  Current assets 529,528$      459,477$      


  Fixed Assets -                -                


Total Assets 529,528        459,477        


Liabilities:


  Current liabilities -                23,953          


Total Liabilities -                23,953          


Net Position:


    Unrestricted 529,528        435,524        


Total Net Position 529,528$      435,524$      
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Financial Analysis of the District


The District’s net position increased $94,004 from the prior year. This change is summarized below:  


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District’s
Change in Net Position


2013 2012


Revenues:


Marketing and promotion tax 1,134,419$   1,093,649$   


Investment income 1,766            4,013            


       Total Revenues 1,136,185     1,097,662     


Expenditures/Expenses:


  Operations:


Contracted services 1,013,422     1,180,107     


Auditing 2,313            2,392            


Sales tax collection fee 1,131            905               


Insurance 3,394            4,813            


Treasurer's fees 12,196          12,440          


Investment commission & fees 5                   43                 


Administration 9,720            16,440          


       Total Expenditures/Expenses 1,042,181     1,217,140     


Change in Net Position 94,004          (119,478)       


Net Position:


  Net Position - Beginning of the Year 435,524        555,002        


  Net Position - End of the Year 529,528$      435,524$      


Marketing and promotion taxes were the most significant source of income.  This revenue stream 
represents the 4% marketing district tax passed by the voters; collections began in July 2003.


Expenses in 2013 totaled $1,042,181. The District’s marketing efforts are provided through contracts with 
the Gunnison-Crested Butte Tourism Association and the Marble Crystal River Chamber of Commerce.    
The District is governed by the Local Marketing District Board of Directors (which is comprised of the 
members of the Gunnison County Board of County Commissioners). The majority of marketing expenses 
incurred for 2013 represented advertising.  All activity incurred by the District is maintained within the 
General Fund of the District.


Budget Variances in the General Fund:
                                                                     
The District’s Budget variances in the General Fund were as follows:


Final Budget


Variance


Final Positive


Budget Actual (Negative) Reason


Revenues:


Marketing and promotion tax 980,000        1,134,419     154,419        Conservative budget
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Request for Information


This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with 
an interest in the government’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this 
report or requests for additional information should be addressed to: 


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
200 E Virginia


Gunnison, CO 81230
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General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Net Position


Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 305,119        -                305,119        
Accounts, taxes, and other receivables 224,409        -                224,409        


       Total Assets 529,528        -                529,528        


Fund Balances:
  Spendable:


  Restricted 529,528        (529,528)       -                
       Total Fund Balance 529,528        (529,528)       -                
       Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 529,528        


 Net Position:
  Unrestricted 529,528        529,528        


       Total Net Position 529,528        529,528        


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position


December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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General Statement of
Fund Adjustments Activities


Revenues:
Marketing and promotion tax 1,134,419   -              1,134,419   
Investment income 1,766          -              1,766          


       Total Revenues 1,136,185   -              1,136,185   


Expenditures/Expenses:
  Operations:


Contracted services 1,013,422   -              1,013,422   
Auditing 2,313          -              2,313          
Sales tax collection fee 1,131          -              1,131          
Insurance 3,394          -              3,394          
Treasurer's fees 12,196        -              12,196        
Investment commission & fees 5                 -              5                 
Administration 9,720          -              9,720          


       Total Expenditures/Expenses 1,042,181   -              1,042,181   


Change in Net Position 94,004        -              94,004        


Net Position:
  Net Position - Beginning of the Year 435,524      -              435,524      


  Net Position - End of the Year 529,528      -              529,528      


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance/


Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012
Final Budget


Variance
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual


Revenues:
Marketing and promotion tax 980,000      980,000      1,134,419   154,419      1,093,649   
Investment income 1,500           1,500           1,766           266              4,013           


       Total Revenues 981,500      981,500      1,136,185   154,685      1,097,662   


Expenditures/Expenses:
  Operations:


Contracted services 1,010,822   1,040,822   1,013,422   27,400        1,180,107   
Auditing 2,464           2,464           2,313           151              2,392           
Sales tax collection fee -              -              1,131           (1,131)         905              
Insurance 4,813           4,813           3,394           1,419           4,813           
Treasurer's fees 12,000        12,000        12,196        (196)            12,440        
Investment commission & fees 2,300           2,300           5                  2,295           43                
Administration 9,720           9,720           9,720           -              16,440        


       Total Expenditures/Expenses 1,042,119   1,072,119   1,042,181   29,938        1,217,140   


(Deficiency) of Revenues 
  Over Expenditures/Expenses (60,619)       (90,619)       94,004        184,623      (119,478)     


Change in Net Position (60,619)       (90,619)       94,004        184,623      (119,478)     


Net Position:
  Net Position  - Beginning of the Year 435,524      555,002      


2013


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance


Budget and Actual
General Fund


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended 2012)


  Net Position - End of the Year 529,528      435,524      


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District
(A Component Unit of Gunnison County, Colorado)


Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2013


(Continued)
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies


Gunnison River Valley Local Marketing District (the “District”) is a political subdivision 
incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado.  The function of the District is to organize, 
promote, market, and manage public promotional activities and events in the support of business 
recruitment, management, and development.  


The District was authorized on November 5, 2002, by Gunnison County’s (“County”) electorate in 
a general election, which also established a 4% marketing district tax within the County’s 
boundaries, effective July 1, 2003.  The District’s boundaries include the unincorporated area of 
Gunnison County and all of the corporate limits of the municipalities within Gunnison County (the 
“County”).  Therefore, in order to improve intergovernmental efficiencies, the District has signed 
an intergovernmental agreement to establish a cooperative approach among the participating 
municipalities.  This note is further explained in footnote V.B. - Intergovernmental Agreements.


The District’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles (“GAAP”), as applied to government units.  The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (“GASB”) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments 
through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting 
policies established by GAAP used by the District are discussed below.


A. Reporting Entity


The District is governed by an elected Board, which is responsible for setting policy, 
appointing administrative personnel, and adopting an annual budget in accordance with 
state statutes.  As required by GAAP, the financial statements of the reporting entity 
include those of the District.  No additional separate governmental units, agencies, or 
non-profit corporations are included in the financial statements of the District since none 
were discovered to fall within the oversight responsibility based on the application of the 
following criteria: financial accountability, appointment of a voting majority of the 
organization’s governing body, ability to impose its will on the organization, a potential for 
the organization to provide specific financial benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency.  
The District is however considered a component unit of Gunnison County.  The County’s 
Board of County Commissioners sits as ex officio as the District’s Board.  For County 
financial reporting purposes, the District is reported as a blended component unit of the 
County and resembles the reporting for other special revenue funds.


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


The District’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the 
District as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds).  
Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as 
either governmental (i.e., normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues) 
or business type (i.e., relying to a significant extent on fees and charges for support) 
activities.  Currently, the District performs only governmental activities.


1. Government-wide Financial Statements


In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the governmental activities 
columns are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and 
obligations.  The District’s net position is reported as unrestricted net position.  
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)


1. Government-wide Financial Statements (continued)


The government-wide focus is on the sustainability of the District as an entity and 
the change in the District’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities.


2. Fund Financial Statements


The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the 
fund financial statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses


The fund focus is on current available resources and budget compliance.


The District reports only one fund - the General Fund - which accounts for all 
activities of the general government. Marketing district and admission tax
revenues and other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental 
operations of the District are included in this fund.  


C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting


Measurement focus refers to whether financial statements measure changes in current 
resources only (current financial focus) or changes in both current and long-term 
resources (long-term economic focus).  Basis of accounting refers to the point at which 
revenues, expenditures, or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements.  


1. Long-term Economic Focus and Accrual Basis


Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements use the 
long-term economic focus and are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when 
incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.


2. Current Financial Focus and Modified Accrual Basis


The governmental fund financial statements use the current financial focus and 
are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; 
i.e., both measurable and available.  “Available” means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the 
current period.  Expenditures are generally recognized when the related liability 
is incurred.  The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on 
general long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts


1. Cash and Cash Equivalents


Cash and cash equivalents are defined as deposits that can be withdrawn at any 
time without notice or penalty, and investments with original maturities of three 
months or less.


2. Receivables


Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.  
However, no allowance for uncollectible accounts has been established, as the 
District considers all accounts to be collectible.


3. Use of Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.


4. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources


In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The District does not have 
any items that qualify for reporting in this category at December 31, 2013.


In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial 
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District does not have any items 
that qualify for reporting in this category at December 31, 2013.


5. Fund Balances and Net Position


The District classifies governmental fund balances as follows:


Non-spendable – includes fund balance amounts inherently non-spendable since 
they represent inventories, prepaid items, long-term portion of loans receivable, 
etc.


Restricted – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or 
amounts constrained due to constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)


D. Financial Statement Accounts (continued)


5. Fund Balances and Net Position (continued)


Committed – includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of 
the highest level of decision making authority which is the District’s Board of 
Directors (which is comprised of members of the County’s Board of County 
Commissioners).


Assigned – includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be 
used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed.  
Fund Balance may be assigned by the District’s Board of Directors (which is 
comprised of members of the County’s Board of County Commissioners) or its 
management designee.


Unassigned – includes residual positive fund balance within the General Fund 
which has not been classified within the other above mentioned categories.  
Unassigned fund balance may also include negative balances for any 
governmental fund if expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or 
assigned for those specific purposes.


The District uses restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and 
unrestricted fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts 
that prohibit doing this, such as in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar 
spending.  Additionally, the District would first use committed, then assigned, and 
lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are 
made.


The District does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy.  However, the 
District’s budget includes a calculation of a targeted reserve positions and 
management calculates targets and report them annually to the District’s Board 
of Directors (which is comprised of members of the County’s Board of County 
Commissioners).


II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements


A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund Balance Sheet 
and the government-wide Statement of Net Position


The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes reconciliation between Fund balance -
Governmental funds and Net Position - Governmental activities as reported in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position.  The District does not have any reconciling 
items at December 31, 2013.


B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and the government-wide 
Statement of Activities


The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balance includes reconciliation between Net change in fund balance - Governmental 
funds and Changes in Net Position - Governmental activities as reported in the 
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II. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)


B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance and the government-wide 
Statement of Activities (continued)


government-wide Statement of Activities.  The District does not have any reconciling 
items at December 31, 2013.


III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability


A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting


In the fall of each year, the District’s Board of Directors formally adopts a budget with 
appropriations by fund for the ensuing year pursuant to the Colorado Local Budget Law.  
The budget for the governmental funds are adopted on a basis consistent with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles.


(1) On or before September 30, 2012, the District submitted to the Board a 
recommended budget that details the revenues necessary to meet the District's 
operating requirements.  


(2) After appropriate public notice and a required public hearing, the Board adopted
the proposed budget and an appropriating resolution that legally appropriated 
expenditures for the upcoming year on or before December 15, 2012.  


(3) After adoption of the initial budget resolution, the District may make the following 
changes:  (a) supplemental appropriations to the extent of revenues in excess of 
the estimated in the budget; (b) emergency appropriations; and (c) reduction of 
appropriations for which originally estimated revenues are insufficient.


Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion 
of the applicable appropriation, is not employed by the District because it is at present 
considered not necessary to assure effective budgetary control or to facilitate effective 
cash planning and control.


B. TABOR Amendment


In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by 
adding Section 20, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (“TABOR”).  TABOR 
contains revenue, spending, tax and debt limitations that apply to the State of Colorado 
and local governments.  TABOR requires, with certain exceptions, advance voter 
approval for any new tax, tax rate increases, a mill levy above that for the prior year, 
extension of any expiring tax, or tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain 
to any local government.


Except for refinancing bonded debt at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to 
existing pension plans, TABOR requires advance voter approval for the creation of any 
multiple-fiscal year debt or other financial obligation unless adequate present cash 
reserves are pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.
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III. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (continued)


B. TABOR Amendment (continued)


TABOR also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for 
declared emergencies only.  Emergencies, as defined by TABOR, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases.  These reserves are 
required to be 3% or more of fiscal year revenue.  The District believes that the Gunnison 
County TABOR reserve meets this requirement.


The ballot question approved by voters on November 5, 2002, which established the 4% 
marketing district tax within the County’s boundaries also authorized the District to collect
and spend the proceeds of the marketing district tax, investment income, and all other 
revenues, without regard to the limitations imposed by TABOR, effective July 1, 2003.


The District’s management believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of 
TABOR.  However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of its 
provisions will require judicial interpretation.


IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds


A. Deposits and Investments


At December 31, 2013, the District’s cash and cash equivalents were held by the 
Gunnison County Treasurer as agent, but not in the District’s name.  Risks to the 
District’s deposits are generally limited to Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, and 
Concentration of Credit Risk.  The District seeks to minimize these risks as follows:


1. Interest Rate Risk


As a means of limiting its exposure to interest rate risk, the District, through 
investment by the County, restricts the maximum investment term to less than 
five years from the purchase date.  As a result of the limited length of maturities 
the District has limited its interest rate risk.  


2. Credit Risk


State law and District policy limit investments to those authorized by State 
statutes including U.S. Agencies and 2a7-like pools. The District’s general 
investment policy is to apply the prudent-person rule: Investments are made as a 
prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek 
reasonable income, preserve capital, and, in general, avoid speculative 
investments.


3. Concentration of Credit Risk


The District, through the County diversifies its investments by security type and 
institution.  Investments may only be made in those financial institutions which 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Home 
Mortgage Association, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, 
Congressionally authorized mortgage lenders and investments that are federally 
guaranteed.
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IV. Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)


B. Receivables


The District’s receivables are comprised of marketing district taxes not yet remitted to the 
District. At December 31, 2013, the District had $224,409 in outstanding receivables.


C. Interfund Receivables and Payables 


Balances at year-end between the District and Gunnison County are reported as “due to / 
from Gunnison County” in the fund financial statements. The amount represents charges 
for services or reimbursable expenses. At December 31, 2013, the District had $0 due to 
Gunnison County. The District expects to repay all interfund balances within one year. 


V. Other Information


A. Legal Claims


During the normal course of business, the District incurs claims and other assertions 
against it from various agencies and individuals.  Management of the District and their 
legal counsel feel none of these claims or assertions are significant enough that they 
would materially affect the fairness of the presentation of the financial statements at 
December 31, 2013.


B. Intergovernmental Agreement


Effective October 22, 2002, the District entered into an intergovernmental agreement with 
the City of Gunnison, Town of Mt. Crested Butte, Town of Crested Butte, and Gunnison 
County in accordance with C.R.S. 29-1-2-1 et. seq.  This agreement will automatically 
renew on a year-to-year basis unless either party gives sixty days written notice to other 
signatories.


The basic provision of the agreement is to establish a cooperative approach to the 
administration of funds generated by the District with the intent to market the valley-wide 
community as a year-round destination and to promote a quality visitor experience.  The 
District accomplishes its program goals largely by contracting with the Gunnison/Crested 
Butte Tourism Association (the “Association”), a Colorado non-profit organization.  The 
Association in turn, contracts with appropriate private parties to market tourism within the 
District’s boundaries. 


The Board of County Commissioners of Gunnison County will allocate the proceeds of 
the 4% marketing district tax to fund the marketing programs as approved by the County 
Commissioners.  Administration of the District is the responsibility of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Gunnison County.


C. Risk Management


The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of; damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; workers compensation; general liability
unemployment; and employee benefit expenses related to health, dental, and vision 
programs.  The District has obtained coverage through contracting with the County, for 
these risks and claims, if any, which are not expected to exceed covered amounts.
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Yet the river is the lifeblood of the Southwest, allowing a diversity of 
industries to locate in the West, irrigating nearly 5.7 million acres of 
agricultural land, and supplying drinking water to 36 million Americans. 


Demand for water from the river 
currently exceeds supply


Businesses that have active operations in the Colorado River 
basin have a vital stake in solutions to best manage the river’s 
widening supply and demand gap. 


The most cost effective and easily implementable way to ensure 
our businesses and communities have enough water to thrive is 
to improve urban and agricultural water conservation. America’s 
businesses are doing just that, and we need policy makers to be 
thoughtful partners in this work.


The Colorado River was recently 
named the #1 most endangered 


river in America.


www.protectflows.com


America’s companies are leading the way 
on water sustainability and innovation


Evidence from the Colorado River Basin


AT&T found that its building operators 
can realize substantial water savings in 
cooling towers — up to 40 percent — 
in ways that provide a competitive return 
on investment. In one plant, a $4,000 
investment resulted in $40,000 in savings, 
making these kinds of projects compelling 
to C-suite executives. The company has set 
a goal and developed a plan to achieve 
150 million gallons of annualized water 
savings by the end of 2015.


 Cutting costs and reducing waste
 Reducing risks in operations
 Driving revenues by developing breakthrough


  products that are more water efficient
 Enhancing brand value by building a positive corporate reputation


u.s. companies benefit from taking 
action on water by:


In recent years, some of the 
world’s most powerful brands have 


doubled down on their efforts to 
use water and other resources 


more sustainably because it makes 
good business sense.


     Headquartered in Nevada, 
we are clear that water is in increasingly 
short supply and we are doing everything 
we can to reduce water consumption 
through operating improvements, 
workforce education, community and 
business partnerships, and ongoing 
progress monitoring.


Cindy Ortega, Senior VP/Chief Sustainability Officer, 
MGM Resorts International


PHOTOGRAPHY (top): Kerrick James







Between 2008-2012, Life Technologies, 
a 10,000 employee Life Sciences 
company based in water stressed San 
Diego County, reduced its water usage by 
a staggering 50%. Despite annual water 
rate increases of over 10%, the company 
saved about $800,000 on water usage 
during that time period.


call to action from the business community


Protect the Flows business members call for federal and state 
policy makers to balance the needs of cities, industry and 
agriculture, while protecting the river system and the quality 
of life it supports. We need an actionable plan to achieve 
at least 3 million acre feet of water savings via urban and 
agricultural conservation identified as achievable in the Bureau 
of Reclamation’s 2012 Colorado River basin study. Specifically, 
we promote these common sense solutions:


improve agricultural efficiency: 
Support cost-effective investments in water technology and delivery 
like piped sprinkler and drip irrigation to our farms and ranches.


improve urban conservation: 
Continue effective programs like the Bureau of Reclamation’s 
WaterSMART and Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse 
programs that drive water conservation and American jobs 
through adopting innovation and technology.


establish water banks: 
Water banks use markets to facilitate temporary or permanent 
transfer of water rights among water users and can benefit the 
Colorado River because they reduce the need for new water 
diversions, and banked water can be used for the environmental 
health of the river.


www.protectflows.com


With the installation of canal gates 
and accurate flow meters with remote 
monitoring and control systems, the lining 
of earthen canals, and the elimination of 
spills from the agricultural region in the 
Murray Darling Watershed in Australia, 
Rubicon Water was able to increase the 
irrigation system’s efficiency from 65% to 
85% and save the Murray Darling Basin 
from the brink of drought-driven disaster. 


Protect the Flows, a coalition of over 1,000 businesses that 
seeks to maintain a healthy and flowing Colorado River system, 
has engaged with senior business leaders ranging from Fortune 
500 firms to main street enterprises throughout the seven 
Colorado River Basin states to proactively address water 
sustainability challenges. 


For more information and for a list of companies that endorse 
smart water policies, please visit www.protectflows.com.


     There is clear energy and momentum 
building for corporations to manage water 
resources carefully here in the U.S. and on a 
global scale. We encourage corporations, 
federal and state governments, local 
municipalities and the public to work 
together to maintain the Colorado River and 
other waterways.


Liese Dallbauman, Director of Water Stewardship, PepsiCo


PHOTOGRAPHY (clockwise from top): Jay Canode, Jay Canode, 
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U.S. Senator Mark Udall and business leaders from major 
brands participated in Protect the Flows “Business of Water” 


summit in Denver in 2013.
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Leaders and elected officials from across Colorado are coming 
together for the 2014 Colorado River Day to push for local 
solutions for the Colorado Water Plan. Sign on now.


Did you know? The Colorado River was originally called the Grand River, but on July 25, 1921 
Congress renamed it. On the Colorado River’s 93rd birthday, we honor it for serving as the backbone 
of the West. Our state benefits from a balanced economy, including robust agriculture, recreation, 
industry, outdoor-service and technology sectors, which are all dependent on healthy rivers. Water is 
fundamental and indispensable to vibrant economies and healthy communities, anchoring the assets 
that make Colorado unique and provide our competitive advantages. As we develop the first statewide 
water plan, we, as elected officials and leaders in the state, call on Governor Hickenlooper and the 
Colorado Water Conservation Board to tackle our water challenges with solutions that retain the 
economic value of our rivers. The state plan should:


• Identify investments in and improvements to irrigation infrastructure for more efficient 
agricultural water delivery, irrigation and reuse, and incentivize best practices and strategies to 
help sustain this foundational industry;


• Prioritizes municipal conservation, committing Colorado’s growing urban areas to reducing per 
capita municipal water use by 35 percent by 2050, which is the target set by the State Water 
Supply Initiative;


• Prioritizes modernizing and maximizing existing storage and delivery systems over new 
diversions that harm our rivers, in-stream flows, wildlife, and recreation economy;
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• Recognizes that the health and viability of our rivers as natural and economic resources must be 
prioritized in water policy and management.
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